Haringey Council

Corporate Committee

TUESDAY, 22ND JANUARY, 2013 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Adje, Amin, Diakides, Griffith, Jenks, Khan, Meehan, Whyte,
Williams and Wilson

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES (IF ANY)
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (late items
will be considered under the agenda items where they appear. New items will be
dealt with atitems 21 & 24 )

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.

4, DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS



5.

10.

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, section B, Paragraph
29 of the Council’s Constitution.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -8)

To consider and agree the minutes of the meeting held on 29" November 2012.

Note from the Head of Local Democracy and Member Services

When considering items 6, 7, 8 &9 the Committee will be operating in its capacity as
an “Administering Authority”. When the Committee is operating in its capacity as an
Administering Authority, Members must have due regard to their duty as quasi-
trustees to act in the best interests of the Pension Fund above all other
considerations.

When considering Agenda Item 10, the Corporate Committee will be acting
according to their responsibility for determining the council’s policies as an
“Employing authority”.

PENSION FUND QUARTERLY UPDATE (PAGES 9 - 22)
To receive the quarterly Pension Fund update.
PENSION FUND: ASSET ALLOCATION ADVICE (PAGES 23 - 32)

This report considers the Pension Fund’s current asset allocation and recommends
movements towards the agreed strategic benchmark.

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PENSION FUND ACTUARIAL SERVICE (PAGES 33
- 36)

This report seeks approval from Committee to award a contract for Pension Fund
actuarial services.

EXERCISE OF PENSION DISCRETIONS IN THE ABSENCE OF THE EMPLOYING
BODY (PAGES 37 - 40)

The Committee will be asked to consider that in circumstances where a member’s
employing body no longer exists and there is no former or successor employing body,
the Council in its capacity as Administering Authority of the Haringey Council Pension
Fund exercise the employing body discretions arising under Regulations 30 A and 31
of the LGPS (Benefits, Membership and Contributions ) Regulations 2007 .

PENSIONS (DISCRETIONARY) POLICY STATEMENT (PAGES 41 - 50)



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Following amendments introduced by the Local Government Pension Scheme
(Miscellaneous) regulations 2012, the Council is required to publish its policy on the
discretion to re-instate a suspended tier 3 ill health retirement pension on application
from a member on or after age 55 and before age 60.In addition, where this discretion
is exercised in favour of a scheme member, the Council has a further discretion to
waive any actuarial reduction that might otherwise be applied to the benefits. The
Committee will consider a report on these matters and be asked to agree the
necessary amendments to the Council’s Pensions Policy statement.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT 2012/13 QUARTER 3 ACTIVITY & PERFORMANCE
UPDATE (PAGES 51 - 60)

This report updates the Committee on the Council’s treasury management activities
and performance in the third quarter of 2012/13.
TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT 2013/14 - 2015/16 (PAGES
61 - 86)

An update on the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement and Prudential
Indicators for 2013/14 to 2015/16 before it is presented to full Council for final
approval.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS PROGRESS REPORT (PAGES 87 - 88)

To consider Grant Thornton’s progress report for January 2013.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS GRANT CERTIFICATION REPORT (PAGES 89 -100)
Grant Thornton, external auditors, will present the findings of their grant certification
work for 2011/12.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR'S PROCUREMENT REVIEW (PAGES 101 - 134)

The Committee will consider Grant Thornton’s high level review of the overall
adequacy of 'the Council's procurement organisation and its capabilities to support
the Council in achievement of value for money from procurement activity.
TEMPORARY DIRECTOR/SENIOR MANAGEMENT ARRANGEMENTS

Report of the Chief Executive — Report to follow

PUBLIC HEALTH STAFF TRANSITION (PAGES 135 - 142)



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

This report details, for information, the arrangements for the local staff transfer. The
full report on the overall Public Health Transition was approved by Cabinet on 18™
December 2012.

INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTER THREE UPDATE (PAGES 143 - 184)

The Corporate Committee is responsible for monitoring the completion of the annual
internal audit plan and the implementation of agree recommendations as part of its
Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, progress reports are provided on a
quarterly basis for review and consideration by the Corporate Committee on the work
undertaken by the Internal Audit Service in completing the 2012/13 annual audit plan,
together with the responsive pro-active fraud investigation work, and housing benefit
fraud investigation work. Where further action is required or recommended, this is
highlighted in the report and appendices and included in the recommendations for the
Corporate Committee.

In addition, the report provides details of the work the Council’s Human Resources
business unit has undertaken in supporting disciplinary action taken across all
departments by respective Council managers.

USE OF CONSULTANTS - POLICY UPDATE (PAGES 185 - 196)

To provide the Committee with an update on the processes and systems used for the
control and usage of consultants across the council.

DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY, URGENCY AND
SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS (PAGES 197 - 206)

To inform the Corporate Committee of non executive delegated decisions, significant
actions taken by Directors and any urgency decisions taken by the Chair.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE
To consider any items admitted at item 2 above.
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following items are likely to be subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public from the meeting as they contain exempt information as defined in Section
100a of the Local Government Act 1972:paragraph 3, information relating to the
financial or business affairs of any particular person(including the authority holding
that information)

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PENSION FUND ACTUARIAL SERVICE (PAGES
207 - 208)



To consider exempt information pertaining to agenda item 8.

24. ANY EXEMPT ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any exempt items of urgent business as set out at item 2.

David McNulty Ayshe Simsek

Head of Local Democracy Principal Committee Coordinator
and Member Services Level 5

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 2929
Email:ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk

14 January 2013



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 NOVEMBER 2012

Councillors Adje, Diakides, Griffith, Jenks, Meehan(Chair), Whyte, Williams

Apologies

Also Present:

Wilson

Councillor Khan and Councillor Amin

and

Councillor Egan, Councillor Basu, Kevin Bartle, Raymond Prince, Stuart

Young, Anne Woods, Hanisha Solanki, Paul Dossett, Liz Sandford,
George Cooper, Nicola Webb, Keith Brown, Michael Jones, Roger

Melling, Peter Hayday.

MINUTE ACTON
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY
CC44 APOLOGIES (IF ANY)
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Khan, Councillor
Amin and Julie Parker (CFO).
Councillor Egan and Councillor Basu substituted in accordance with
Committee standing order 52 and 53.
CC45 URGENT BUSINESS
There were no items of urgent business put forward.
CC46 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest put forward.
CC47 DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS
There were no deputations, petitions or questions put forward to the
meeting.
CC48 MINUTES
RESOLVED
The minutes of the 27" September 2012 were agreed as an accurate | Clerk
record of the meeting.
CC49 FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT FOR PENSION FUND ACTUARIAL
SERVICE
The current actuarial service contract with Hymans Robertson was due
to expire on the 28" February 2013 and a new appointment would be
required before this date. Norfolk County council had already undertaken
an OJEU compliant tender process for the framework agreement for
Pension Fund actuarial services and this was available for all local



Page 2

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 NOVEMBER 2012

government Pension Fund Administering authorities to access for a fee
of £2000 pounds. The use of the framework was advised by the Deputy
CFO to be value for money as it would save time and resource whilst at
the same time ensuring that the procurement of Pension Fund actuarial
services was compliant with OJEU requirements

If approval was given by the Committee to enter into this framework
agreement, a mini competition process would ensue with the
independent pension advisor involved in the evaluation process and the
Chair of the Committee attending presentations from the providers.
Then Corporate Committee will consider a recommendation on the
appointment of an actuary at the January meeting.

Understanding was sought on how the council can go beyond the
framework agreement and make any further efficiencies on the cost of
the operation of the Pension Fund by working with other boroughs as
indicated by the recent London Council’s report on the ‘evaluation of
options for reconfiguring the London LGPS funds’. The Deputy CFO
explained that this particular framework agreement was put forward to
members to agree as it was value for money. The Deputy CFO agreed
to consider whether there were any further structures which could be
open to potential efficiency savings.

RESOLVED
That approval is given to the Pension Fund entering into the framework

agreement set up by Norfolk County Council for the use of administering
authorities for Pension Fund actuarial services.

Deputy
CFO

CC50

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT 2013/14 -
2015/16 -

The Committee were reminded that it was their responsibility to
formulate the Treasury Management Strategy each year, for Overview
and Scrutiny to scrutinise it, and full Council would be responsible for its
approval.

Capital programme figures contained in the report were from the
previous year, as Cabinet would agree the figures for 2012/13 at their
meeting in December. A further updated report containing the final
capital programme figures and prudential indicators would be considered
at the January Corporate Committee meeting. In the meantime, this did
not affect the overriding principles for investing and borrowing which the
Committee were considering at this meeting. The Committee noted that
very low short term interest rates compared to medium and long term
rates is expected to would continue in 2013 meaning that there will be
an ongoing ‘cost of carry’ if funds are borrowed in advance of capital
expenditure. To minimise the cost of borrowing, the council will maintain
the strategy of borrowing in the short term at low rates from other local
authorities to maintain liquidity whilst also being mindful of any long term
opportunities to borrow from the PWLB.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 NOVEMBER 2012

On the advice of the council’'s treasury management advisors,
Arlingclose Ltd, a small change had been made to the strategy, this
was to remove the minimum short term rating criteria for lending, as it
was long term rating of an organisation was the ultimate driver of
creditworthiness. The Committee noted that this would not change the
portfolio of banks named in the lending list, but would enable the Council
to start using RBS and Nat West again .

Explanation was provided on the term LIBID (London Inter Bank Interest
Deposit Rate) and the Chair asked that, in future, further thought be
given to the size and clarity of figures printed in report packs as it was
important that they were readable.

RESOLVED

That the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement and draft
Prudential Indicators for 2013/14 to 2015/2016 at Appendix 1 be
recommended to Council for approval as part of the financial planning
report , subject to updating to reflect the agreed capital programme.

CC51

PARLIAMENTARY BOUNDARY COMMISSION REVIEW - REVISED
PROPOSALS

Proposals for new parliamentary boundaries had been previously
considered by Corporate Committee in December 2011. However,
following updated proposals announced by the Boundary Commission
for England in October 2012, a further report was put forward which
included information on new proposals. The council had now moved
from an unchanged position of two parliamentary constituencies to
sharing arrangements with 4 boroughs and having 3 parliamentary
seats.

Apart from the additional complexity of the Elections team working with
four other boroughs, there were no other issues identified by the
Committee to put forward as part of a consultation response.

RESOLVED

That the administrative changes resulting from the Boundary Revision
proposals be noted.

CC52

PROGRESS REPORT FROM EXTERNAL AUDITORS

Grant Thornton were in the process of certifying the council’s 2011/12
grants claim. Following completion in December, a report on the findings
and cost of this work would be considered by Corporate Committee at
their January meeting.

The Committee noted that a report from Grant Thornton on their national
study concerning financial resilience was due to be published in early
December and hard copies would be provided to the council for
distribution.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 NOVEMBER 2012

RESOLVED

That the progress report from Grant Thornton be noted.

CC53

ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER FOR 2011/12

The Committee considered the Annual Audit Letter from the Council’s
external auditors Grant Thornton. This letter was part of a formal
external audit process and provided an independent assessment of the
Council’s position in meeting its strategic objectives. The Annual Audit
Letter summarised the work completed by the external auditors over the
year. The council were provided with unqualified opinions for both their
value for money activities and Statement of Accounts 2011/12.
Appendix b illustrated the fee of £32k for additional work carried out on
the statement of accounts for 2011/12.

RESOLVED

That the Annual Audit letter for 2011/12 and the Council’s response be
noted.

CC54

EXTERNAL AUDITORS PLANNED AUDIT FEE FOR 2012/13

The Committee considered a letter from the external auditors Grant
Thornton which set out their proposed work programme and scale of
fees for 2012/13. The scale fees for 2012/13, put forward for agreement
was £272,700. This was a 40% reduction from the previous year’s fee of
£454,500. The expected fee for grant certification work was set at £52k
and this would be included in the overall fee for 2012/13. The
Committee would receive a detailed report from Grant Thornton on their
audit plans and audit approach at their meeting in March 2013.

RESOLVED

The external auditor’'s fee of, £272,700, for the audit work to be carried
out in 2012/13 was agreed.

Deputy
CFO

CC55

QUARTERLY INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT UPDATE - 2012/13
QUARTER TWO

As part of the quarterly update on internal audit activities, consideration
was given to the audit report from Deloitte and Touche contained, at
appendix A. (These were the final reports issued during the quarter
together with detailed summaries of the findings and recommendations
of those reports which received limited assurance ratings). The report
further contained information on the work of the in-house fraud
investigation team, housing benefit fraud investigation, and the council
wide disciplinary statistics.

A notable achievement was the recovery of 26 Haringey properties, in
the year to date, following successful work with Tenancy Management
Teams and housing tenancy fraud investigations. In addition there had




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 NOVEMBER 2012

been two right to buy abatements where the maximum discount of £75k
was being fraudulently claimed by the applicants. The Internal Audit
service was putting in place a new procedure to review high risk
applications following the £75,000 discount now being offered.

A cross borough initiative had identified 68 cases of identity fraud. These
counterfeit identities had been used to enact frauds and make false
benefit claims.

Following Committee members previous concerns about the findings of
the internal audit on the Mortuary services, a follow up review had been
completed, the findings of which were detailed from page 123 onwards.
Eight of the nine recommendations had been found to have been fully
implemented. The remaining recommendation, regarding the
requirement to record the property reference number on admission book
receipts was partly implemented but internal audit were aware that
revised stationery had been purchased and it was anticipated that this
recommendation would soon be fully implemented.

There was a report back on the audits that had received a limited
assurance rating in the quarter one report. The Committee noted that a
majority of the recommendations had been implemented with the
exception of one which internal audit will follow up and report back in
January.

The following clarifications were provided following questions:

e Document scanning software was to be implemented in the next
two months. This will be used to scan identification documents at
the point of application for council services including housing,
employment and benefits.

e (Page 101) The Head of Audit and Risk management would
check if the information contained at the second bullet point, | Ho
relating to the application and payment of licenses, was the | A&RM
standard practice rather than a recommendation.

e The value of a benefit fraud would aim to be recouped by the
council following a staff dismissal.

e (Dismissal where improper conduct has occurred) - It was noted
that the council’s current practice was to accept the resignations
of employees, if these were put forward, as it would save time and
resources spent on an investigation and/or disciplinary processes.
In terms of providing references, appropriate wording would be
used to indicate the circumstances that the member of staff left
the authority. Where there was a case of gross misconduct of a
criminal nature, regardless of resignation of the employee, the
matter may also be reported to the Police by the Head of Audit
and Risk Management. The Police will then decide if they want to
pursue the case further.




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 NOVEMBER 2012

e The council used the payroll system to identify employees that
were claiming benefit and not declaring their full income. Use is
also made of the national fraud data to check claims of staff that
are living out of the borough.

There was discussion about the findings of the audit on staff adherence
to registering gifts, and offers of hospitality as the low numbers of
declarations made suggested that there was not a culture for
registering gifts and offers of hospitality. In response the Head of Audit
and Risk management explained that the low number of gifts and
hospitality registered by staff may reflect that most private sector
organisations were aware of the restrictions in place in the public sector
and requirements of the Bribery Act so limited offers of gifts or hospitality
were generally made. Also staff generally knew not to accept gifts or
offers of hospitality. The exception noted in the audit report was where a
gift/hospitality was offered but not authorised by the Assistant Director,
and it was recorded as such on the record. Committee members felt
that, even if an offer of a gift is made and turned down it is still good
practice for this to be recorded for the protection of the staff member.
The Committee were in agreement that staff should follow a similar
process, to that followed by Members, and be able to record, online, any
gifts or offers of hospitality and not have a separate process as they
were both required to follow the requirements of the Bribery act.

It was agreed that the code of conduct for staff should also be examined
and amended if necessary to provide more guidance on registering of
gifts and hospitality and the process to be followed. A report informing
how the changes have been taken forward to the staff process of
registering gifts and offers of hospitality would be distributed to
Committee members.

RESOLVED

i.  That the audit coverage and counter-fraud work completed during
the second quarter, 2012/13 be noted.

i. The Corporate Committee reviewed the management responses
received for those audit recommendations not fully implemented
and confirmed the managers actions taken during the quarter to
address the outstanding recommendations as appropriate.

ACE

ACE

CC56

DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY, URGENCY
AND SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS
RESOLVED

That the delegated decisions, significant actions, and urgent actions
taken by directors since September 2012 be noted.

CC57

ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE

There no new items of urgent business.




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 NOVEMBER 2012

CC58 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
The following part of the minutes were exempt as they contained
information as defined in Section 100a of the Local Government Act
1972; Para 1, 2, and 4, information relating to an individual and
information likely to reveal an individual and information relating to an
consultations or negotiations or contemplated consultations or
negotiations in connection with any Labour relations matter arising
between the authority and employees.

CC59 EXEMPT MINUTES
RESOLVED
The exempt minutes of the CEJCC meeting held on 07" June 2012 and | Clerk
Special Committee minutes of the 25" September and 04™ October
2012 be received.

CC60 NEW ITEMS OF URGENT EXEMPT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

Clir George Meehan

Chair




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda Item 6

Haringey oo
Iltem
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
22™ January 2013
Title: Pension Fund quarterly update |

S;ap:)ort authorised U~ M v { { "'3

Director of Corporate Resources

Nicola Webb, Head of Finance ~ Treasury & Pensions
Lead Officer: nicola.webb@haringey.gov.uk
020 8489 3726

Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To report the following in respect of the three months to 30" September
2012:

Investment asset allocation
Investment performance
Responsible investment activity
Budget management

Late payment of contributions
Communications

2. Cabinet Member Introduction
2.1 Not applicable.
3. Recommendations

3.1 That the information provided in respect of the activity in the three months to
30" September 2012 is noted.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

Page 1 of 14



Haringey

Page 10

5. Background information

5.1

5.2

53

This report is produced on a quarterly basis to update the Committee on a
number of Pension Fund issues. The Local Government Pension Scheme
Regulations require the Committee to review investment performance on a
quarterly basis and sections 13 and 14 provide the information for this.
Appendix 1 shows the targets which have been agreed with the fund
managers.

The Pension Fund has a responsible investment policy and section 15 of this
report monitors action taken in line with it. The remainder of the report
covers various issues which the Committee or it’s predecessor body have
requested they receive regular updates on. \

Following the request at the Committee’s meeting in September, information
on communication with stakeholders has been provided by officers in
Human Resources and included in section 18.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications

6.1

This is the first quarter reported to the Committee with the passive managers
in place throughout. it can be seen from the performance figures in section
14 that the short term variances from target have reduced significantly as a
result. The longer term figures will continue to reflect the underperformance
of the previous active managers. The CBRE property portfolio outperformed
the target for the second quarter in a row.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 2 of 14

The Council as administering authority for the Haringey Pension Fund has an
obligation to keep the performance of its investment managers under review.
In this respect the Council must, at least every three months review the
investments made by investment managers for the Fund and any other
actions taken by them in relation to it;

Periodically the Council must consider whether or not to retain the
investment managers;

In carrying out its review proper advice must be obtained about the variety of
investments that have been made and the suitability and types of investment;

All monies must be invested in accordance with the Council’s investment
policy and members of the Committee should keep this duty in mind when
considering this report and have regard to advice given to them.



Page 11

Haringey .00

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1 Not applicable

10. Policy Implications

10.1 None.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Appendix 1: Investment Managers’ mandates, benchmarks and targets
12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 Not applicable

Page 3 of 14



#1 10 t abed

SUMOPMEID UOBYIUEL PUNY O} JSNI[ LIBYLION JE PI8Y SI YoIum ‘soljojpiod 1ebeuew puny Snoineid wody yses [enpisel sepnjou ,

Page 12

00 0°00L |000L |1292S. |SS.'E 818°0c | 0€L'eS |cl9'8le |89LviY W10L
ol 00 0L T AV el TN > 0 2sse |0 0 usen
(670) 0'S L'y 818'0¢ |0 818'0¢ 0 0 0 Aynb3 eyeAud
(e 00t 8'9 8/1lS |0 0 8/L°LS |0 0 Apadoid
8¢ 00 8¢ 80982 |0 0 0 80982 0 spuog ajeiodioD
0 oGt 8¥lL [8eS'LLL |0 0 0 987°12 2G.'68 © SHID payull xapuj
(°9) GO+ |29 |996'8e |, 0 0 9968 | 0. SN mwmww:cww
(v'0) 0¥ 9¢ 89v'/e |0 0 0 evyel G20yt seinb3 ueder xa oyoed
Al L'y €g 18268 |0 0 0 86162 €850t selnb3 sssueder
€2 9'8 60L |8..18 |0 0 0 GLOOY €91y selnb3 uesdoung
(1'g) €62 |2l | 2896ct |0 0 0 cv9'9L | OvO'ELt selnb3 eauswy YUoN
8'6 G/ €/2 |655'602 |0 0 0 ¥G6'62 G09S/ sannb3 MN
% % S0003 [S0003 | S0003 S0003 | S0003 s0003
Wiew pun4 [eJsusr)
aoueleA | youag |10 9% [e10] asnoy-uj | uosyiued | 34g0 © [ebo Mooy oe|g

¢ L0z Jequsideg ;0¢ ¥e sBuipjoH pundg |l

ayepdn uswsaAu] ‘gL

- RaBunepy




Page 13

' Haringey . o
14. Investment Performance Update: to 30 September 2012

Appendix 1 provides details of the benchmarks and targets the fund managers
have been set. The tables below show the performance in the quarter July to
September 2012.

14.1 Whole Fund

Return Benchmark Target (Under)/Out
Jul - Sep 2012 2.59% 2.73% 2.76% (0.17%)
One Year 13.00% 12.93% 13.82% (0.82%)
Three Years 7.46% 8.05% 9.44% (1.98%)
Five Years 1.84% 3.48% 4.97% (8.13%)

o Total Value at 30/09/12: £752.6m

e The fund performed slightly below target due to underperformance by
Pantheon. Pantheon is benchmarked against the MSCI World index and
during the quarter there was a small downward movement in the value of
the holdings measured against a 5.03% increase in the MSCI World
index.

14.2 BlackRock Investment Management

Return Benchmark Variance
Jul — Sep 2012 2.75% 2.63% 0.12%
e Total Value at 30/09/12: £444.8m

14.3 Legal & General Investment Management

Return Benchmark Variance
Jul - Sep 2012 3.20% 3.30% (0.10%)
e Total Value at 30/09/12: £218.6m

e A variance will continue to be seen with the passive managers because
the portfolios were transferred over in their existing allocations instead of
at benchmark weights. Therefore the variance shows the out or under
performance resulting from asset allocation being different to the
benchmark.

Page 5 of 14



Page 14

Haringey <700
14.4 CBRE Global Investors

Return Benchmark Target (Under)/Out
Jul - Sep 2012 0.91% 0.40% 0.65% 0.26%
One Year 1.67% 2.83% 3.83% (2.16%)
Three Years 6.98% 9.51% 10.51% (8.53%)
Five Years -5.03% -3.57% -2.57% . (2.46%)

e Total Value at 30/09/12: £53.7m

¢ The property portfolio outperformed the benchmark and target for the second
quarter in a row. The longer term performance is still below target due to the
underperformance of the European holdings in the portfolio.

14.5 Pantheon

Return Distributions Drawdowns %

in period ~in period drawndown
Jul - Sep 2012 -0.90% £0m £0.13m
One Year 4.70% £0.95m £3.16m
Since inception 2.39% £1.49m £27.40m 59.6%

e Total Value at 30/09/12: £30.8m
e There was little activity in the quarter with only 2 smali drawdowns for the Asia

fund and no distributions.

14.6 In house cash

Value Average Average Return

Credit Rating | Maturity (days)
At 30/09/12 £3.76m AAA 1 0.38%
At 30/06/12 £30.93m AAA 4 0.42%
At 31/03/12 £33.09m AAA 8 0.42%
At 31/12/11 £28.54m AAA 1 0.58%

e The cash was invested mainly in money market funds during the quarter.
£25m was distributed to BlackRock and Legal & General during the quarter,
so the cash balance has significantly reduced.

Page 6 of 14



Page 15

$T Jo / 9bed

"3]11B|OA OS SI uolenyis

BU1 9|IYM SJBpIO HJOM 0} Moeq
Buinssi usym uonneo pabeinoous
os|e )} “Apunwwod [e20] 8y pue
ao1jod yum sbuiesp s ul snoineo
aq 0} p4eog sy} pabeinosus pue
Jayew ay} INnoge u1eouod passaldxs
sey 44dv1 8yl oIS e Buunp
ao1jod AQ paj|| a1om sia}IoMaUILU
Y€ 8laym eouly yinos ui

uapioul ay1 Buimojjoy Buluipy uiwuom
yum Buibebus usaq sey 44dv] 8ul

'p10D3J A18jeS pue
yiresy 419y} Buioueyus pue 8.nsojosIp
Buirosdwil 03 pawiwos Auedwos sy

ewebebus ay) Jo Ynsal B Sy "Wa)sAsS
JuswebeuewW YSI [BIJUSLIUOAIAUS
8AIsuayasdwoD e jo soueuoduwl

8y} U0 pasno0} UoISSNISIP 418y
"BlelISX Yum sabisw siay) Buimojjoy
Jepenb ay} Buunp [euoneuIBlU|
9100US|H) YIIM JoW [BIBUSK) ¥ [eba]

"SuoIssIWe 20D pue

abesn usjem o1 yoeolidde uiay) pue Absiess
ssauIsng 0} sdiysuoije[as JelusWUoIIAUS

j0 @oueyoduwi sy} ‘Ajleqolb seolyjo jeuoibai
s}l ssotoe waishs Ayjigisuodsey jeroog
a1esodio) sy Bunusweidwi pepniour soidoy
8y] "sanssi Jo Jagwinu e Ssnasip 0} Jopenb
8y} buunp uabemsyjon UIm 1o yooyyoe|g

SONSS| |[BJUSWUOIIAUT L G|

44dVv1

jeJausr) R |eba]

}ooHXoelg

2102 Jequisldes 4,0 Papus syjuow 9aiy) 8y} Ul AYAIIOY JuewISaAu) sjqisuodsay "Gl

- RoBuley




Page 16

T jo g 9bed

‘passed Jou sem 1l ‘siaquusul Ajlwe)
AQ paumo saJeys jo uoiuodoid sy} 01
anp 1nq ‘siepjoyateys Ajiwe) uou ayy
10 9% /9 Aq papoddns sem uoiInj0sal
oyl “Auedwod ayl yum juswsbebus

JO syuow Auew pamoj|o)
syl "Ajuaiind ased ay) si se
paulquiod Buluiewa. 9104 8y} Joyjel

‘Auedwod ay o} seyo juspuadapul

ue Joj bulieos NDHY dioD smeN
28Ul Je uoinjossal e pajj-00 44dV1

Jeal

By} Ul 19| SBNSS| 9S8y} UO sispljoyaleys
upm abebus 0} pasaube |leyg

yong |eAoy pue Buigaw aAIoNIISUOD
B SBM SIU} )9} Ay "SuIsou0D

419y} ssnosip 01 sjapenb ayy Buunp |jeys
yoing jeAoy yum 1ow jelsusr) y jebe
‘sIy} wolj uo BuIMojjo4 "SHSU [BI00S
pUB |BJUSWILOIIAUS O} paxulj Ajjuaioiyns
Jou sem pue ‘Juasedsuel) Jou sem ue|d
sSnuoqQ 8y} 3o} jessusy) ¥ [ebo ueld
SNUOQ jenuue 8y} JO a4njonas sy} Jnoge
SuJ90UO0D 0} anp uodas uoneIsuNWwal
8y} pasoddo |esauar) ¥ |eba

AeN Ut WOY [18US yoInQ feAoy syl 1y

"POSSNISIP 219Mm

SJ0109JIP 8AIINOSXS-UoU Juspuadspul mau
OM]} pue J0308JIp Juspuadapul JoIuss mau e
Jo wswiuiodde sy} Joj sueid sy 8InN)onIS
pieoq pue Abajess ui sejnoiped ul ainny
8y} Joj sueld siy puejsiapun 0} UeuIRYD
M3U 8y} yum 198w 0} 9id |eijuspnid

Uiim 1aw xooyyoelg “4euenb ay) Buung

SONSS| UOIJBISUNLISY / 9OUBUISAOY) 2°Gl

44dV1

|[eisusr) g jeban]

YooyXoeid

-Aabuniey




Page 17

b1 JO 6 9bed

'Se8} JIsy} JO %0G O1 YoM

Hpne-uou Wol wesa pinoo sioypne
Junowe ay} Jwi| os|e pue siesh gy
abeiane JuaINd By} UBY] Jaylel ‘Siesh
G| O} sJ0}ipne {0 aInusa} ay) Ju|
pINOM SWLI0Ja1 8| "SJoypne Jo 9|0
By} Jo 108dsal Ul SuI0jel UM peaye
ssa.d 0} uoissiwwo) ueadoing

8y} uo Buyes ui siepjoya.ieys

Jolew Jayjo pautol sey 44d4v1

"8inny ul swe)goid ywiy 01 aorid

ur ind ued Asyy saionod 1eym pue eoLyy
ynos ul seyuis ayi wouy buisue sanssi
8y} pessnosip osje Asyj “Abejelis
ssauIsng pue Ajajes pue yyesy

uaeam1aq 3ui| 8y} anoidwi 0} pue anjea
Jepjoyaseys yum s1eneq Aed ubie oy moy
Buipnjoul sanssi Jo Jaquinu e SSnasIp 0}
sajuedwos Buluiw 1s8661q Inoy syl yum
1aW |essuan) R |eba sepenb ay; Buung

"80UBUIBAOD JO suls} U 99110eId 1S9Q MOJ|0)
Auedwood sy} Buunsua se jjom se ‘enjea
Jap|oyaeys 4o} uolN|os 1saq sy} poddns
Asy} einsua 0y seiped yloq yum sbebus

0} SNUIIUOD |IIM YOoYMDeIg "§10g Ul ulebe
fesodoud ayy asieJ 0} b ay) Buintesa

8Je Inqg ‘[esodoud sy} maipyum ayuIn
Wb1uy pus ay3 U "yioq Jo sAnoadsiad

81 pue]siopun 0} Wl JUSWISBAUI 8y} pue
Auedwoo sy y1og yum pabebus yooyyoe|g
"‘souewIouad Jeloueuly s Auedwod

8y} 0} enp o|d Aue(q J0 pJeoq sy} 0] palos|e
9Q 0} O30 UMO JIay} Jo} ‘e3UIA 1yBiuy
Paj{ed Wil JUSWISSAUI UB ‘Japjoysieys

urew a1y} wouy jesodoud e yano ojd

Aueq yum Buibebus usaqg aney yooysoelg

Auanoe yuswebebug seyio Gl

44dV1

jeJausn) @ |eboT

3oouMoeIg

- Kabuptey




Page 18

Haringey .

16. Budget Management — position at 30" September 2012

Budget Actual | Variance
£000 £000 (under)/
overspend
£000
Contributions & Benefit related expenditure
Income
Employee Contributions 4,400 4,440 (40)
Employer Contributions 15,200 15,778 (578)
Transfer Values in 3,000 703 2,297
Total Income 22,600 20,921 1,679
Expenditure
Pensions & Benefits (19,700) | (19,956) 256
Transfer Values paid (4,150) (3,243) (907)
Administrative Expenses (350) (399) 49
Total Expenditure (24,200) | (23,599) (601)
Net of contributions & benefits | (1,600)] (2,678)] 1,078
Returns on investment
Net Investment Income 3,500 2,320 1,180
Investment Management Expenses (1,250) (491) (759)
Net Return on investment 2,250 1,829 421
Total 650 (849) 1,499

e At the end of September 2012, the Pension Fund budget was showing
an overspend of £1.5m. The main reason for this is the very low value of
transfers in during the first 6 months of the year. However a number of
large transfers in have been received since the end of September which
will improve the position.

Page 10 of 14



Page 19

Haringey < o

17. Late Payment of Contributions

17.1 The table below shows the employers who paid contributions relating to July
to September 2012 late.
Occasions | Average Average
late Number of monthly
days late | contributions
Mulberry School 2 21 £14,000
Northumberland Park Academy 1 12 £13,000
Hartsbrook Free School 1 4 £3,400
ESSL 1 1 £640
TLC 3 2 £5,600
Churchill 2 2 £770
17.2 The new academy and free school paid their first contributions late, but

since then have paid on time. Mulberry School paid late due to the school
summer holidays, but have paid on time since. ESSL paid late once, but
otherwise pay on time. Discussions are continuing with TLC and Churchill
to ensure they pay on time in future.

18. Communication Policy

18.1

18.2

18.3

Page 11 of 14

Two sets of regulations govern pensions communications in the LGPS: The
Disclosure of Information Regulations 1996 (as amended) and Regulation 67
of the Local Government Pensions Scheme (Administration) Regulations
2008 as amended.

In March 2011, the Council approved the Pensions Administration Strategy
Statement (PASS). The PASS sets out time scales and procedures which are
compliant with the requirements of the Disclosure of Information Regulations.
The PASS is a framework within which the Council as the Administering
Authority for the Fund can work together with its Employing Bodies to ensure
that the necessary statutory requirements are being met.

In June 2008 the Council approved the Policy Statement on Communications
with Scheme Members and Employing Bodies. The Policy Statement
identifies the means by which the Council communicates with the fund
members, the employing bodies, elected members, and other stakeholders.
These cover a wide range of activities which include meetings, workshops,
individual correspondence and use of the internet. In recent times, the
Pensions Web Page has been developed to provide a wide range of



Page 20

Haringey . o0

Employee Guides; Forms; and Policy Documents. Where possible,
Newsletters and individual notices are sent by email to reduce printing and
postage costs.

18.4 The requirement to publish a Communications Policy Statement recognises
the importance that transparent effective communication has on the proper

management of the LGPS.

Pensions Communications Q3 (15t Oct 2012 - 315t December 2012)

Meeting with
Employee Side
Representatives

Joined meeting of the Corporate Industrial Relations
Group to discuss workshops and pubilicity for
workforce around Pensions Reform 2014

Nov.2012

Pensions
Reform Leaflet
2014

Leaflet outlining Pensions Reform 2014 posted onto
Haringey Pensions Web Page

Leaflet also issue to Employing Bodies asking them to
bring it to the attention of scheme members.

Nov.2012

Payslip Payslip message sent to all staff drawing attention to

Message updates on Haringey Web Page for Pensions Reform
2014 and Auto-enrolment.

Workshop on Presentation to Employing Bodies on Auto-enrolment

Auto-enrolment

with Hymans Robertson

Posters and
Leaflet on Auto-
enrolment

Posters printed and distributed drawing attention to
Auto-enrolment leaflet

Leaflets emailed to Staff with an email address bn SAP

Leaflet posted onto Haringey Pensions Web Page.
Staff invited to log onto the Pensions Web Page or
request a hard copy from the Pensions Team.

Managers and School Administrators also asked to
print off hard copies on request from staff

Page 12 of 14




Page 21

$T 40 £1 9bed

%001 felol
5004 J0 $5016 %G/ 0 + snid XopUl PHOM IDSI Aunb3 ajeAnyd %G Aunb3 s1eAld UOBYIUEY
. Xapu| paouejeg
nomaa A g Bulio e 1910 Il spund Apedoid Auedoid %01 S103S8AU| [BQOID IHED
e'd s99} Jo ss0I6 9 |+
pP3100d MN ddl
(pebreuew spuog % ) Juswabeuepy
Alanissed) xapuj JEsHBN0 883 salInb3 jeqoin %E'6C JUBWISBAU] [eiBuBY) B [BDaT]
(pebeuew spuog % . Juswebeuey
Alenissed) xapuy jespano sss saninb3 jeqoin %199 JUBWISBAU Yoo oR|g
oljojliod ,
b aouewIou® Jewyous ajepue
ioble] aduewliolisd b | youeg lepueiN [101 4O 9 labeuepy

sjab.e] pue syiewyousq ‘sejepuew siobeuepy juswiseAu| - | xipuaddy

KRaBuriey




Page 22

1 4O T abed

| %0°G8 %€'62 %.'GS
X9puj SJes A
%0°GH %0°€ %02} G JOAQ PaXUIT X8pU| Y14 | SHID paxuI] xapuj
pabpayun 499 siexen
%501 %570/ %00 Buibiswig [eqoj pUop 14 | siexe Buiblew
pebpayun 499
%LF %1€ %01 uedep padojareq pUOM 14 uedep
pabpayun 499 ueder
%0t %0¢ %0¢C X oyided padojensq PHOM 14 | ueder xe oiioed
pabpayun 499 MN
%98 %EY %EY X @doin3 padojeasq PHUOM 14 MN X8 adoing
pabpayun 499 eouswy
%862 | %8 %G°1Z YuoN padojareq pPUOM 1 BOlBWY YUON
%G°2S %/.'€2 %882 selinb3 sessienQ
%G L1 %9'2 %671 aJeys IIv 3S14 senb3 N
Juswebeuepy juswebeuepy
JUBsWSaAU| Juswi)saAuU| :
jeloL |eJauar) » [eba }oouyoe|q Wiewyouaqg sse|) Jessy

AaBuriey



Page 23 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey: o o
ltem
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
22" January 2013
Title: | Pension Fund: Asset Allocation advice

Report authorised

TP&"J"/ Il/l[;g'

by :

Director of Corporate Resources

Nicola Webb, Head of Finance - Treasury & Pensions
Lead Officer: nicola.webb@haringey.gov.uk

020 8489 3726

Ward(s) affected: N/A

Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report considers the Pension Fund’s current asset allocation
and recommends movements towards the agreed strategic

benchmark.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the asset allocation moves set out in the Advice Table on page
5 of Appendix 1 are implemented.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

Page 1 of 3



Page 24

Haringey:

5. Background information

5.1

At the time of agreeing the new investment strategy for the Pension
Fund, the Committee agreed the assets would be transferred to the
new fund managers in their existing allocations and that asset
allocation advice would be taken from the investment advisers, Aon
Hewitt to move to the agreed strategy on a gradual basis taking into
consideration conditions in the market.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial implications

6.1

The strategic asset allocation was agreed after much debate and
this report recommends a clear way forward to move the Fund to
this by the end of the calendar year. Making an early move
completely out of corporate bonds and up to the full allocation in
emerging markets should be beneficial to the performance of the
Fund.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1

7.2

The Council as administering authority for the Pension Fund has the
power to invest fund monies as set out in Local Government
Pension Scheme (Management and Investment Funds) Regulations
2009. \

All investments must comply with the Council’s published
investment policy and the asset allocation must be in accordance
with the investment strategy adopted on 12 April 2011.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1

Not applicable.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1

Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications

10.1 None.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Appendix 1: Aon Hewitt — Asset Allocation Process

Page 2 of 3



Page 25

Haringey oo

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 Not applicable.

13. Asset Allocation

13.1 The Pensions working group met with Aon Hewitt to discuss the

way forward for the movement of the Fund’s assets to the strategic
benchmark. The working group, with the support of officers and the
Independent Adviser, proposed that a timescale be set for the
completion of the move to the strategic benchmark. It is proposed
the moves be completed by the end of December 2013, with a
default position of moving 25% of the assets each quarter. The
decisions to be considered by the Committee on a quarterly basis
would then be whether to speed up or slow down the moves to
reflect what is happening in the market at the time.

13.2 Aon Hewitt have prepared a report setting out their advice in light of

this and this is attached at Appendix 1. This shows that overall the
Pension Fund’s allocation to equities is currently broadly in line with
the benchmark. However within the regional areas, the UK is
overweight and North America and Emerging Markets are
underweight. The property allocation is also underweight, but this is
a long term asset class which cannot be added to quickly.
Property, along with other alternative asset classes, are currently
being considered by the working group. Recommendations will be
brought to the Committee once the review is complete.

13.3 Aon Hewitt have recommended that the planned moves take place

Page 3 of 3

for all asset classes except Corporate Bonds and Emerging Market
equities. Corporate Bonds do not form part of the benchmark and
so the current holding is a legacy from the previous strategy. Given
the good performance seen during 2012 is unlikely to continue in
2013, Aon Hewitt advise selling all the Corporate Bonds. Emerging
market equities are expected to perform well going forward and so
it is recommended that the Fund moves straight to the benchmark
position. These recommendations have been discussed with Aon
Hewitt and are supported by officers and the Independent Adviser.



Page 26



Page 27

"ponIasal SYUBL Iy payWI] WMBH UoY £1.0Z @ WbuAdoD

"Hoda! siy) 4o (s)aesselppe ay) Uel) Jayjo auoAue 0} Jo ssodind Jauo Aue Joj Aungisucdsel Aue awnsse 10 1dseooe Jou Op @m ‘podal sy
Buipinoud ut ‘pue s|a suoAuE 0} PALEJIUNWWID Jo PAINAUISIP ‘Paonpoidal g PINCYS HOda! SiY JO Med ou JuBsUod uapum Joud sseldxe apinoid
oM ssajun "(S)a9ssaIPPE BY) JO WBUBY BU} 40} AB[0S S! I 18U BUIpUEISISPUN BY) U paledald B1e SIUBLILOBRE I0 S3INSOIUD AUB pur podal Sy |

: ‘Auoyiny seojaleg [efaueu)y auy Aq pajejnBbes pue pasuouny
Tdv W23 uopuoT aienbg aiysuoaeq g 182140 paieisIBay | §1896CH ON Solem @ pueiBu3 u pessisiBey | pajwit MmaH uoy
oo mmeyuoe | 8/81 9802 0Z (0) b+ 4 | 0008 9807 0Z (0) vh+1

dAY WZDA uopuod | sienbg siysuorad oL

"ss9001d 8y} ybnouyy sspiwwo) pue dnolo Bupiop sul woddns o]«

‘€102 40 pus ay} Ag yewyouaq oibajes)s ay) 0) aAow
0} uonuayut ay} Buisiwoldwos Jnoyym sjexiew Aynbs jeuoibas BulAispun woly souewWIOPadING WIS) LOYS 8Y) U SSIIESI O] =

siosew BuAuapun uy spuan Ajljuspi ol
€102 Jo pua ay) AQ yiewyouaq o_mmum:m 83U} 0] UOHEDO||B }9SSE S,pUN4 9Y} BAOW O] =

. 'SMO}|0} SB a1e $5800.d UONEDO||E JOSSE BU} JO SBANDS[qo A3y ay) 1ey) Bulpurjsispun u saAnoalqo
Jno s1 3| "aAs1yoe 0} paubisap st ss8004d BU) 1BY) S8AN08Iq0 BY) 195 0 SI ssaooid Aue Buiysigelse ui deys uepodu uy ay} Buiysijqelsy

‘Atenuer zgz uo Bungsw sapIwWOn

3y} Je paJapISuod aq 0} YOIMS ]S Y} UO SDIAPE INO N0 18S OS|e SAA "UOHEDO|[E 0168)E)S BU) SPIEMO] LOIBIO|E 19SSE BU)

Bunsnipe uo suoisioap a)e} pue PIMOH UOY WOLf BOIAPE 19PISUOD 0} $$3201d BY) PUE B|qeIBWI} B YIM pund oy jo dnolb Buppom auyj

apiroid 0} s1 ajou sy} Jo asodind 8y 9|qeINoAB) d1E SUORIPUOD JaxIBW Ji Siseq dNsiuNpoddo UE UO JJSE) SAOW 0} PIMSH LOY WO

90IAPE (, VYV LI.) SJIAPE UONEDO][E JOSSE WIS} WPl 8y} UoRBIapISUoD ojul Bupie; ‘awy jo pouad e JaAo suewyouaq s1bajens ay)
0} 9A0W 0) PapIoap sey (,pund ayl,) pund uoisuad Asbuuen Jo ybnoiog uopuoq ay) Jo (sepiwWwod ay),) sepwwoy) sjelodion ay | uononpou]

annooW Ajwg
wbumues uljoy  :Aq paiedsiy
dnoi Buppiopy  wioy pasedsiy
€10z Aenuer 2 8jeq
KebBuiey jo ybnosog uopuo-

I X1angday
NIMOL] BB

od e,/»,



Page 28

‘suoleoo)|e

puoq pue Axnbs ayj uo pasnooy Ajuo si ssa001d uonedo|ie Jasse 8y “siqelewn) Buioueieqgal sy ur papnioul jou ase Asyy maiaal Buiobuo sy pue Auadold pue
Axnb3 ejeaud jo ainjeu pinbiii sy} 0} enp ‘siogaiay ] “suonedolie Auadolid pue Ajinb3 sieald ay) Jo mainal e Bupyepspun Ajusund ale dnoio Buppop ay )

[ 4 - 0S

59 001

[AA42

¥l

6l

86
L'yl
Gee
1WA 4

0¢i

ol

0e

194
G'ic
6'vlL
L'ey

(4]
8¢t
8L
S'S
(A4
ov
gTe

"Buipunou o} anp dn ppe jou Aetw sanbi4 Jsni} LIBYLON 192in0g

S0l
[
0¢
198 4
8'¢c
9¢

£92

90
4 4
S'9

8'¢

1'st

A

(A

L€
€L
891
Sg'lZ
8'69

00
0's
0oL

00

0'si

S0l
4
ov
98

£G6e

G

0°0L

o Juauny 9, oibsrens

uoayjued

o euny 9 abeleng 9 jusuny

9% oibejensg

3440 3o0yHoeld

9% jusuny

9, oibajeng

o, JU8LND

9, dIbarens
NEEYe)

:MOjeq 9jqe] 8y} Ul In0 18S ik uoedoje (Z10Z JeqWBAON OF) JUSLING pue Luoneooje 1asse o1bsiens ay ).

ysed
Aunbe
3)eAlld
Auadoid

spuoq
ajelodion

syib
paxuil-xapuj

SN
Buibiowg
uedep

uvedep

X8 oioed eIy
N x@ adoing
BOLISWY YLON
N

sapinby
pajsiT

uonesn||y y9ssy

IIMOTT A




. . Spuo
00 6°0- 60+ 6°0- 8+ 01 8'z+ 0')- e oodon
00 00 00 00 00 1'0- L0+ 00 L0+ SHB paxuy-xapu)
- siojew
00 €+ €L e+ 9¢ Vi+ oy €1+ ) €G- Buibiawgy
00 2o 4% €0 g0+ g0 80+ €0 e eder
v ueder
00 L0+ Lo 1’0 co L0+ €0 00 £0- X8 oyioed BISY
00 90- 9°0+ 90- T+ Lo 61 8'0- LT+ N xe sdoing
00 cc+ ce L2+ 19 L'C+ ¥'9- A g8 BOlBWY YUON
60 . S¢St sc os+ ST e+ Se o0+ on
Wwbemiang WwbBremiano Wwbremiano wbremiano
/1apun YOJMS /18pun youms j19pun YoUMS /8pun YOIMS
% % % % uonisod
£10¢ €10z €102 €Loe WwBlamianp/1apun
p Jopenyd ¢ Japenp Z suenp } 19uenpd . juaung

ajqejawi ) Bupouejeqay

1294 Y} JOAO SIUSLIBAOW JBXIBW SAIJRID] 109|JB1 O} SIUNOLWE S|qEIOWN BY) LLOL) JBJIP [IM SJUSLUBAOW
[EMOE 83 Jey} psjou aq pjnoys ) "Japenb yoes uonedoj|e 916s1ells sy) o) 90usbISAIp S,SSBJO $19SSe Yoes Jo Japenb e saaowal
1ey) sigelawin e paubisap aAey am €10z J0 pus auy) Aq yJewyouaq d1Balens s) payoral SeY pun4 sy Jey) 8INSus o} JepIo Ul ejqejawy Buisuejeqey

DM




Page 30

yse)
y 0'S Ayinba ajeAud

S o . o e o
R B e I : o0 T Spuod sreiodion

Vst . suBpowiepu

rAL] sioysew Buibiawg

e S ader

e e e e nder %6 ouoed BiSy
al o e e _ f i xo edoing
ol o ) e ey i

e 57z — s1 - N
869 0oL _ sennb3 pajsn)

% uoneoo|y JusLny % uonesoly oibelens

"MOJ9q 9|qe)} 8Y) Ul PS|IR}SP S| SAUDUMS 9S3LY} JO YNSal 8y |
“Japenb sy} uonisod jybiomiapun ay) aAowsal o} saninba 1oyew Bulbiows Ang =
“J1auenb siyy uonisod JyBiamiano ayy aAowal 0] spuog ajelodiod 138 =

:pajgelswy se Buipassold soyoIMS J18YI0 |{B YlIm Suolepuswiodal Aoy oMy ale asay] -abed Buimolio)
8U} U0 8|ge} 8y} Ui }8s ale suolepuswiosal JnQ ‘bunasw Alispenb yoes je a0lApe S,JIMBH UOY UO paseq SJUSWDAOW
Bunjew ‘uoneoo|e oibajel)s auy) spiemo} asow o} 1aded ayy ut paquosap ssadold 8y} asn 0} S| UOIIBPUBWIWO0D3L INO

‘sseo josse BuiApepun ue Joy uolisod 1ybBremiano Jo Jyblomiapun ue aseaiou| 0} J18plo
Ul SpUNy A0W O] UONEPUSWILIOISS B BUINEL 94 JOU ||IM SM 82IAPE NG Ul “ISULELU JUSIDNS S B Ui 9AOW 0] S| $s8004d ay |

*S}oyJBLL 10} YOOINO Ue SpIACId OSe |[IM SAA "SpeW SUoiSIoap Aue 10} sjeuotjel ay) pue ‘[ennap 1o aaneboN

‘BAINSOd Jouje paes Buiag vy LN NIMSH uoy ay) ypm ‘abed jxau ay) uc ajqe) ay; 8| JBULIO) B Ui PISLIBLILLINS 34 [|iM
aoiape siy] -obed snoiraid ay) uo pajgelawl) S| UBY) JOMO|S JO J8)Se) diewyousaq o169)el)s oy} SPJEMO] SACW 0} BAIONPUOD
8Je suonIpuod Josew Jayieym uo |esodosd e yum Buoe ‘uoijeooyie Josse Juadal Jsow ay) apiaoid JIMeH uoy ‘(Aep awes
By} 10§ paINPayds aq {IIM A3y} pueisiapun am) Buesw sapiwwoD/dnolsy BupIops yoes si1ojeq jey) st jesodoud ino si )

"90IAPE YV LA SHIMSH UOY JO ‘UOIIEISPISUOD 931IWIWOY)
pue ‘uoisiaold auy Jof sses0ld Jes(o B aq 0} spaau aisy) pansind Ajsaioaye aq o} ABejens vy i 8y} 1o} Jepio uj

NIMOT] B

UoIEPUBLILLIOIBY

$S920.d VVLIN




Page 31

‘spjaik 16 pue speaids yjoq o} snp ysu 1
Ajlenusiod suofjeniea ypm snupuoo o) Ajxijun syoo)
1 Ing ‘Buons AieA a1am suinyal puoq ajesodiod 10z

‘awi} JuaLInd ayj Je so7f BuiAng

pusWiWOdal JouU PINOMm SAA “SPiaiA [ead aAlebau uaas
pue moj Ajjeauolsiy e Buipely ae sy payul-xapu|
‘uonisod ylewysuaq ay} 0} BUIAOW puswILLIOdal

aM "paubiie 1a)1oq Mmou ale SUOHEN|BA SANE|SL puB
19MO| POAOLW 9ARY suoleloadxs ‘souewlIopadiapun
19sew BuiBiows jo pouad papus)xs ue iayy
‘ybBlemiano ayy sonpai Apubiis o} arow pajqelawn
ay) Bupjew puswiwiosal om ‘ISABMOH "paoid
KjaAnoeane |ns aie saninba asaueder aralag am
swuay Aouauino |eooy ui souewlopad Buodis andsaq

"UONUMS ]S1l) 0i8Z B Yim JyBramispun

wbis ay) yum ajqeuojwod ale pue ‘saninbe

Olji0Bd BISY LU0 MOIA [BAINSU B BARY AUBLING SAA
‘aAow pajqelswn ayi Bupjew puaLiwosal

S "uoibai 2} SPISINO WO} SLIOD SBNUSASI

1 Jo Jiey jey; usaib Ajjeioadss ‘sjayieul ¥ools
ueadoing 1o} Mo| AI9A S1B SUOHEN[BA [99) M JBASMOY
‘poof jou st 8doing 10 YOOINO DIUOUOIDOIOBW BY |
‘JyBlamuapun ay) aonpai

0) 8AOW Pa|qeIatul 8y} 1SN{ PUSLLILLOISS PJNOM OM
alojaiay) pue suoifal Aynba e Jo saoeIE ISE8| BY)
ale BOLIBWY UUON Ul SUOIIENIRA BU) JBY) 9ASI[G S
"8AOW pajgejaw

ay) Bunjew puawiodsl ap saninba g uo aanebau
ale 1nq ‘Ajinba M uo smaia Buoss ou aAey app

uotysod yiewyouaq
0} Ajaje|dwion jjag

uolisod yiewyouaq

uiejulepy

)}lewyouaq o}

aAoW 0} 9%¢'g Ang

pajgelswn
SB %E0 lI°S

paigejewn
" se uosod
jyBramuspun
uejuiein

pajgejswn
SE %80 II°S

pajgelswin
se o,z Ang

paigelown
SB %G'C IIeS

annebapN

anjjebanN

[ennoN

aAlIsod

jesjnoN

[esineN

annebaN

jenaN

€+

0o

8'0-

Lc+

S¢

e+

L0+

€G-

L'+

L+

00i+

g8t

1’6l

A

A

L€

891

S'lZ

00

oSt

G0l

L'y

ov

9'8

€62

S/l

spuoq
arelodio)

sib payuy
-Xapuy

ISENNEEITY
Buibiswgy

uedep

uedep
X8 oyloed
eisy

N
X8 adoing

BOLIOWY
YMOoN

N

IS F Y




‘S)uUoA@ J0 Ajulensoun ainny aunjdes o) uodn payal aq jou pinoys Asy) pue aw JaAo abueyo Aew sjapow
Jey) pajou aq pinoys 3| "8|qe|ieA. s} Se ejep yons juaws|dwod o} Juswabpn aAnoalgns sisy) pajesodiooul aney Aeuws am pue saifojopouyia
1810 pue Bep JO SISA[BUR |BOLIO)SIY UO paseq aq Aew S[apoly awl Jey} Je asn ul sjppow Auejaudold ino wouy paausp aq Aew suone|noje)

‘pJebBal siy) ur Juawnoop siyy uo Buikjal woly Buisue sasuanbasuod 1oy Ajiqisuodsal ou daocoe

pue Ajueliem ou axew ABuipioooe pue sainpacosd Bununoose 1o aanessiuiwpe ‘Aoieinbas ‘feba) yoleasal jou ueds am Jey) seinoiued ui pajou
5 pinoys 3 pue ssa20.1d Yoleasal 1IN0 WO POALSP 1B SMAIA "douewiopad aininy Aue Jo sn Aq soueinsse 1o sajuesens Jo uio) Aue ‘Buikeauod
se pajesdiau aq pinoys Jou ‘Aidwi 0) papuajul Jou ale pue juswabpnl sAndslgns Jo sjuawald uejuod Aew uondwnsse Jo uoluido Auy “$80un0s
1910 Jojpue sISAeue [eolI0ISIY ‘A10aY} D1LIOU0DS JO pualq B ybBnoay) sn Aq paAusp uasg aAey Juswinoop sy} ul suofdwnsse 1o suoudo Auy

Page 32

‘BuitpAue op 03 Jwo Jo op o} Aued piiyy Aue Aq uoistoap Aue Jo SISeq B Wwilo} 0} SN Ag papusiul Jou S Jusawndop
siy] “(aousbijip anp Jo yoafgns ay} a:e Jey) asoyy Buipnjour) saiped paiyl Aq sn 0} papirodd ejep Aue Jo uonejussaldaisiu Jo uoiSsIWo ‘Jolie Aue
J0J 9|GBJUNODOE P|aYy 8q JouuBd S\ “paplroid s1 ssausieldwos 10 Aoeinooe Jo eajuerent 10 Ajueliem ou alojalay) pue (sousbijip anp Jo jo8lgns

ay} aJe jey) asoy; Buipnioul) saped paiyy Aq sn o3 paijddns ejep uodn paijal aAey Aew am juswnoop siy} Buuedaad uj ‘syuswdolaasp Juanbasgns
JO JUNODOE OU SYE) PUE JUSLINJOP SIUY} JO B)EP U} JB SN 0} S|gejleAR uoljewlojul uodn paseq si pajonpuod asuabijip anp Aue pue Juswnoop Siy ).

‘suonelado Jo sjojuod pue swalsAs s,uonesiuebio
1By} ul sessauyeam Aue 1o passasse Buieq uonesiuebio ay} jo 1onpuoosiw Jay3o Jo ‘pnely ‘aousbiifiou ay) 10a1ep 0} s|qissod sAemie Jou st i
“uswinoop siy1 ul Bunes e Jo 1s8lgns ayy s jey) uopesiuebio Aue ojul sousbijip snp Buonpuod u) pasn a1ed pue ||BS JO [9A3] U} BuipuesynmioN

‘JuBWNOO0P
sIY) 40 (S)eessalppe oy uey) 18yjo auokue o} Jo asodind Jaujo Aue oy Ayjiqisuodsal Aue swnsse 1o jdaooe Jou Op am Juswnoop siyy Buipinoid
Ul ‘pue osje suoAue 0} PaJEDILUNWIWIOD IO PaINgUISIp ‘paonpoidal 8q pinoys JuawNoop sy} Jo Yed ou ‘Jussuod uanum Joud ssaidxs apiroid am
ssajun "(s)aassalppe oy} Jo Jausaq sy} 1o} A|910s st )l Jeyy Buipue)siapun sy} uo pasedaid ale SjUSWYOENE 10 S8INSO|OUS AUB pUB JUSWNOOP SIY |

NMoH




Page 33 Agenda ltem 8

Haringey Couno
item
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
, 22" January 2013
Title: Award of contract for Pension Fund Actuarial Service

Report authorised T M ’ 1

Director of Corporate Resources

Nicola Webb, Head of Finance - Treasury & Pensions
Lead Officer: nicola.webb@haringey.gov.uk

020 8489 3726
Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report seeks approval from Committee to award a contract for
Pension Fund actuarial services.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the Committee approve the award of the Pension Fund actuarial
services contract to the actuary identified in the exempt appendix for
a period of 4 years from 1st March 2013.

4. Other options considered

4.1 Following the Committee’s agreement on 29% November 2012 to enter
into a framework agreement for Pension Fund actuarial services, a

mini competition was undertaken and the four tenders received were
evaluated before making this recommendation.

Page 1 of 4



Page 34

Haringey Cound

5. Background information

5.1

5.2

53

5.4

The current actuarial service contract with Hymans Robertson expires
on 28" February 2013 and a new appointment is required from 1
March 2013. Norfolk County Council has undertaken an OJEU
compliant tender process for a framework agreement for Pension
Fund actuarial services which is available for all Local Government
Pension Fund administering authorities to use.

On 29 November 2012 Corporate Committee agreed to the Council
entering into this framework agreement for Pension Fund actuarial
services. This has enabled the selection of an actuary to be made
through a process of mini competition, avoiding the need for a time
and resource consuming full OJEU tender process.

The four actuaries on the framework agreement were invited to take
part in the mini competition process and all four responded. A panel
made up of officers and the Independent Adviser evaluated written
responses to questions about how the service would be provided to
the Council and what the price levels would be within the price
ceilings set out in the framework. The actuaries then presented on
their approach to actuarial valuations to the panel.

The responses were scored with 80% of the marks awarded for
quality and 20% for price. The results of the evaluation are set out in
the exempt appendix 1.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial Implications

6.1

Page 2 of 4

The use of a framework has saved time and resource while at the
same time ensuring that the procurement of pension fund actuarial
services is compliant with OJEU requirements. A charge of £2,000 to
use the framework was paid to Norfolk County Council to cover the
costs in setting it up. The value of the contract over the contract
period is estimated to be in the region of £240,000, depending on the
work required. All actuarial work for the Pension Fund is charged to
the Fund and any work undertaken specifically for an employer will be
recharged to that employer.



Page 35

Haringey (oo

ot

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

The Framework Agreement for actuarial services has been advertised
in OJEU by Norfolk County Council for use by local authority pension
fund administering authorities.

At its meeting on 29 November 2012, Corporate Committee approved
the use of the Framework Agreement for the Council.

The award of individual contracts under the Framework Agreement
may be undertaken by a process of mini-competition whereby
economic operators capable of performing the contract are invited to
tender. The Council’s Corporate Finance Department has confirmed
that this has been carried out.

The report recommends that an award is made to the contractor
identified in the exempt section of this report.

Corporate Committee has power under CSO 3.03 to approve the
award of the contract to the recommended bidder.

The Head of Legal Services confirms that there are no legal reasons
preventing Members from approving the award of the contract.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1

There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1

9.2

9.3

Page 3 of 4

The National LGPS framework agreement is accessible to all local
authorities for the procurement of an actuarial provider. By
undertaking a mini-competition through the framework agreement the
Council has avoided the need to undertake a full OJEU procurement
process and has therefore saved on resources.

The Council will also benefit from the collaborative rebates offered to
those accessing the framework.

Central Procurement supported the mini competition process,
undertaken via the Delta e-sourcing system.



Page 36

Haringey w00l

9.4 The submissions were evaluated based on an 80% quality 20% price
weighting. Central Procurement is therefore satisfied that the
successful provider will offer a high quality service that is fit for
purpose and best value to the Council.

10. Policy Implications

10.1 None.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Contained in Part B for exempt information.

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 This report contains exempt and non-exempt information. Exempt
information is contained in Part B and is not for publication. The
information is exempt under the following category (identified in the
amended Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972):

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular
person (including the authority holding that information) (Ground 3).

Page 4 of 4



TR

Haringey

Page 37 Agenda ltem 9

Report for- Corporate Committee ltem
P . 22" January 2012 Number:
. Exercise Of Pension Discretions In The Absence Of The Employing
Title: Bod
y

Report ’
Authorised by: Dated i/ / | / (%

I M Benson Pensions Manager
Lead Officer:

Tel: 0208 489 3824  Email: ian.benson@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected:

Report for Key Decisions:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1.There are a number of scenarios (see 5 below) where the consent of a former
employing body is required before benefits can be paid. The LGPS
Miscellaneous Regulations 2012 make provision for the Administering Authority
to exercise an Employing Bodies Discretionary Policy in circumstances where
the relevant body no longer exists and there is no former employing body or
successor body. (See appendix 1 attached)

2 Cabinet Member introduction
2.1 N/A
3 Recommendations

3.1That in circumstances where a member’s employing body no longer exists
and there is no former or successor employing body, the Council in its
capacity as Administering Authority of the Haringey Council Pension Fund
exercise the employing body discretions arising under Regulations 30,30A
and 31 of the LGPS (Benefits, Membership and Contributions ) Regulations

2007.

Page [ of' 4




Page 38

Haringey o
3.2 Each case will be considered on its merits and have regard to the member’s
employing body Policy Statement. Approval is delegated to the Section 151
Officer.

4 Alternative options considered
4.1 N/A
5 Background information

5.1 There are a number of scenarios where the consent of the employing body or
former employing body is required before a pension benefit can be paid or the
actuarial reduction due on a pension benefit is waived or a medical opinion is
required e.g :-

« A member with deferred benefits on or after age 55 but before age 60 can
request the employing bodies consent to the early release of benefits

e A member who was retired with a Tier 3 lll-health benefits that was
suspended, can on or after age 55 but before age 60 request the employing
bodies consent to the early release of those benefits

e A member with deferred benefits can apply to have benefits put into
payment early on medical grounds.

e An employing body can agree to waive any actuarial reduction to benefits
that arise due to early payment

5.2 Where the employing body or former employing body no longer exist and there
is no successor body, it falls to the Administering Authority to exercise the
discretion to release benefits early and to seek advice from an Independent
Registered Medical Practitioner where a medical certification or opinion is
required.

5.3 In coming to a decision the Council as the Administering Authority will have
regard to all the circumstances of the case including reference to the Policy
Statement published by the member’s employing body. Costs would be
spread across all the employers in the fund but if it was felt that the costs were
unjustifiable, the request can be turned down.

6 Chief Financial Officer Comments

6.1 Costs to the Fund arising from decisions to waive actuarial reductions in these
cases would be spread across all the employers in the Fund in the absence of
an on-going employer, in accordance with the LGPS regulations. In
considering each case individually, | would consider the financial implications
for the Fund and it’'s employers in reaching a decision under the proposed
delegation.

7 Head of Legal Services and legal implications

7.1 The Local Government Pension Scheme (Miscellaneous) Regulations 2012
makes various changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme
(Benefits, Membership and Contributions) Regulations 2007. One such

Page 2 ot'4



Page 39

Haringey: < o
changes is set out in recommendation 3.1 and the Council as administering
authority for the Haringey Pension Fund will be required to make a decision in

such circumstances. Recommendation 3.2 sets out how and who will make that
decision on behalf of the Council.

8 Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
8.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report

9 Head of Procurement Comments
N/A

- 10 Policy Implication
N/A

11 Reasons for Decision

11.1 Regulatory requirement arising from the LGPS Miscellaneous Regulations
2012.

Use of Appendices

Appendix 1 former employing bodies admitted to the Haringey Pension Fund
which no longer exist.

12 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Page 3 of 4



Page 40

¥

Appendix 1

FORMER EMPLOYING BODIES WHICH ARE NO LONGER EXIST

Employer Deferred
Members

Community Support Services (Haringey) Ltd 34

Jarvis Workspace FM Lid 26

Page 4 ot 4



Page 41 Agenda Item 10

Report for- Corporate Committee ltem
P . 22" January 2012 Number:
~
Title: Pensions (Discretionary) Policy Statement
]
[ Report Of Assistant Chief Executive P.O.D
Report

Authorised by:

- " A ' i ey
Signed <%{» )é\ , Dated /q’// / 2

—
Lead Officer:

I M Benson Pensions Manager

Tel: 0208 489 3824  Email: ian.benson@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected:

Report for Key Decisions:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1.As a result

of amendments introduced by the Local Government Pension Scheme

(Miscellaneous) Regulations 201 0, Members are requested to approve an update
to the Council’s policy on the discretion to re-instate a suspended Tier 3 ill health
retirement pension on application from a member on or after age 55 and before

age 60.

1.2 In addition, where this discretion is exercised in favour of a scheme member, the
Council has a further discretion to waive any actuarial reduction that might
otherwise be applied to the benefits.

2 Cabinet Member introduction

2.1 N/A

3 Recommendations

3.1That item 3 of the Council’s Policy Statement is amended to allow reinstatement of
a Tier 3 il Health retirement pension only if the case can be considered on
‘Compassionate Grounds’ as defined in paragraph 5 of the Policy Statement
Document (attached as Appendix 1) or otherwise where there is no financial
disadvantage to the Council in doing so.

Page 1 of {0



Page 42

Haringey . o
3.9 Each case will be considered on its merits and will be subject to approval by the
Section 151 Officer acting under delegated powers.

4 Alternative options considered

4.1 N/A

5 Background information

5 1 There are three tiers of lll-Health retirement as follows:-

« Tier 1 where a member is permanently incapable of carrying out any gainful
employment before Normal Retirement Age ;

e Tier 2 where the member is incapable of carrying out any gainful employment
within 3 years of leaving but may be capable of gainful employment before
Normal Retirement Age and

« Tier 3 where a member has a reduced capability of returning to gainful
employment within 3 years.

5.2 In respect of a Tier 3 ill health retirement, the pension paid must be suspended if:-

i. the members finds paid employment or
i. if following a medical review at 18 months the member is found fit for employment.

In all cases the pension must be suspended after a period of three years. Once
suspended, the pension is held as a deferred benefit in the fund and becomes payable
again when the member attains Normal Retirement Age.

5.3 The LGPS (Miscellaneous) Regulations 2010 amends the LGPS (Benefits, Membership
and Contributions) Regulations 2007 to bring the option for members with a deferred
benefit arising from the suspension of a Tier 3 ill-health retirement in line with the option
that all deferred benefit members age 55 and under age 60 have to request early release
their deferred benefits. (LGPS Benefits Regulation 30A)

5.4 The recommendation in this report mirrors the Council’s current policy shown at
paragraph 3 on the policy statement attached as Appendix 1.

5.5 The Employees Side have been consulted on this report.

6 Chief Financial Officer Comments

6.1 The recommendation in this report proposes that the position for suspended tier 3 ill
health retirees is brought into line with that already in place for other deferred
beneficiaries. A cost to the Council only arises if the actuarial reduction which would be
applied if benefits are taken early, is waived. The draft policy proposes that the only
circumstances in which this would be considered is where there is no financial
disadvantage to the Council in exercising this discretion or otherwise under
compassionate grounds and that each case would be considered on it's merits by me.

7 Head of Legal Services and legal implications

7.1 The Local Government Pension Scheme (Miscellaneous) Regulations 2010 makes
various changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme (Benefits,
Membership and Contributions) Regulations 2007. It is therefore necessary for
the Council in its capacity as the employing body to make certain amends the

Page 2 0110



Page 43

Haringey . ..«

Policy Statement to bring it in line with relevant changes brought in by the 2010
Regulations.

8 Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
8.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report

9 Head of Procurement Comments
N/A

10 Policy Implication
N/A

11 Reasons for Decision

11.1  Regulatory requirement arising from the LGPS Miscellaneous Regulations 2012.
Use of Appendices

Appendix 1 shows the amended Pensions Policy Statement.

12 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Page 3010



Page 44

Haringey 0 0
Appendix 1

POLICY STATEMENT ON THE USE OF ITS DISCRETIONARY POWERS:

This Policy Statement sets out the Council’s use of its discretionary powers under the Local
Government Pension Scheme Regulations' and Local Government Pension Scheme
Compensation Regulations.

The document can be viewed on the Harinet Pensions Page (click Personnel and follow the
links) and the Haringey Pensions Web Page (www.haringey.gov.uk/pensionfund.)

The current policy was reviewed and updated by Corporate Committee on 20™ January 2013

This policy statement only applies to scheme members employed by Haringey Council. Scheme
members not employed by the Council must refer to the Policy Statement issued by their
employing body.

Councillor Members should refer to Part 2

Part 1.A Pensions Discretions

Employee Members

1. | Choice of early payment of pension (Regulation 30)

This applies to members who cease employment after age 55 and before age 60
who elect for early payment of their retirement benefits.

The Council’s policy is to allow early payment of benefits as provided by
Regulation 30 where there is a clear financial or operational advantage to the
Council in doing so.

The Council will consider waiving any actuarial reduction on ‘compassionate
grounds’ as defined in Paragraph 5 of the Policy Statement below.

Each case will be considered on its merits and will be subject to approval by the
Section 151 Officer acting under delegated powers.

Any Capital Cost arising will be met from Service / Business Unit budgets and will
be paid into the Fund within a three month period.

First and second tier Officers will require Member approval.

2 | Early Retirement on Redundancy and Business Efficiency (Reg 19)

Members age 55 and over who are retired on redundancy or efficiency grounds
have entitiement to immediate payment of unreduced benefits.

Any Capital Cost arising from an early retirement on redundancy or business
efficiency will be met from Service/Business Unit budgets and must be paid into

! The main scheme regulations referred to are :-

The Local Government Pension Scheme (Benefits, Membership and Contributions) Regulations 2007 (as amended)
The Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration)) Regulations 2008 (as amended)

The Local Government Pension Scheme (Transitional Provisions) Regulations 2008 (as amended)

The Local Government (Early Termination of Employment) (Discretionary Compensation) (England and Wales) )
Regulations 2006 (as amended).

Page 4 of 10



Page 45

M
Haringey: -
the Fund within a three month period.

Each case will be considered on its merits and will be subject to approval by the
Section 151 Officer acting under delegated powers.

First and second tier Officers will require Member approval

3. | Early payment of Deferred Benefits (Regulations 30 : 30A)

A member who left with entitlement to Deferred Benefits or whose Tier 3 Il Health |
Retirement Pension was suspended under Regulation 20(9)) can elect from age 55
to have the benefits put into payment early. An election made before age 60
requires employer consent.

Benefits claimed before age 65 may be subject to an actuarial reduction unless
the Council agrees to waive the reduction

The Council’s policy is to allow early payment of Deferred Benefits only if the case
can be considered on ‘Compassionate Grounds’ as defined in paragraph 5 below
or otherwise where there is no financial disadvantage to the Council for doing so.

Deferred Member Benefits which began before 1°* April 1997 can only be released
early on ‘compassionate grounds as defined in paragraph 5 below. There is no
discretion to waive any actuarial reduction if an election to receive early payment
of benefits from age 60 is made

Each case will be considered on its merits and will be subject to approval by the
Section 151 Officer acting under delegated powers.

4. | Flexible retirement (Requlation 18)

The Council will consider applications for Flexible Retirement from scheme
members age 55 and over.

As a minimum requirement, a member’s pay must reduce by at least four spinal
points or the equivalent in reduced hours ~

Both the transfer to a lower graded post or reduction in hours of work and the
-early release of retirement benefits is an employer discretion

In considering Flexible Retirement both the needs of the member and the Service
must be taken into account. Initial approval rests with the Service Chief Officer
€.g. Assistant Director or equivalent with final approval by the y Head of Human
Resources.

The early release of benefits before age 65 has the potential to incur an actuarial
reduction in benefits. The Section 151 Officer has delegated authority to waive
any actuarial reduction, but only in exceptional circumstances that benefit the
business and operational needs of the service. The cost to the Fund will be met
from the Service budget.

Acceptance of Flexible Retirement debars the member from changing their job to
a post offering higher pay or increasing their hours within the Council or from
returning to employment on higher pay with the Council for a period of not less
then three years.

The full Flexible Retirement Policy, Procedure and Documentation is available on
| Harinet (click Personnel and follow the links)

Page 5 of 10



Page 46

_'_"_,aringev oo

o

Discretion to waive an actuarial reduction under Requlation 30

Although the term compassionate grounds is not defined in the regulations, the
Council’s policy is to apply the following definition:-

‘Compassionate Grounds means that the scheme member is required to look after
a sick dependant relative on a whole time basis, is therefore unable to take up
gainful employment, and in consequence is suffering financial hardship.’

In addition, the Council will satisfy itself that the sick dependant relative has a
permanent long-term condition with a reasonable life expectancy having regard to
his/her age.

Each case will be considered on its merits and will be subject to approval by the
Section 151 Officer acting under delegated powers

Awards of Added Membership Reg. 12

The Council’s policy is not to award additional membership

Awards of Additional Pension Reg.13

The Council’s policy is not to award additional pension

Payment of Death Grants for Active Members Regulation 23, Deferred Members
Req.32 and Pensioner Members Reqgulation 35,

A death grant will usually be paid in accordance with the member's nomination or,
where there is no nomination, to the legal personal representatives. However
where it is considered that:

a) an existing nomination may no longer reflect the member’s intentions (for
example there is a subsequent marriage, divorce or children) or,

b) there is a deserving recipient (who must be have been his relative or dependant
at some time) who would otherwise be excluded by payment to the Estate or,

¢) payment to the Estate may be inappropriate for other reasons (for example
where inheritance tax may be a factor if payment were made to the Estate).

Payment may be made in the manner and proportions the Council believe
appropriate in the circumstances of the case.

In all cases, the release of the Death Grant is delegated for approval to the
Section 151 Officer.

Disregarding a break in full-time education for a Childs Pension to continue in
payment.

Page

a. Where there is a break in fuil-time education ‘or training, the Chief Financial
Officer will decide whether such a break can be ignored on the child’s return
to full-time education or training

b. The Chief Financial Officer will have regard to the circumstances of each case
within the guideline that the break should not generally extend beyond 12
months from the beginning of one academic year to the end of one-academic
year, or include periods of full-time employment of more then three months

c. Where the gap extends beyond the 12 month limit as described above, the
child must be able to clearly demonstrate a clear intention to return to full-

_time education or training and has not undertaken paid employment as an_

60110



Page 47

Haringey .« .
alternative career option to returning to fill-time education or training ]

d. Where the Section 151 Officer deems it appropriate to ignore a break in full-
time education or training, the child’s pension will be reinstated from the re-
commencement of full-time education or training or such earlier date as the
Secton151 Officer deems appropriate based on the individual circumstance
of the case.

e. The exercise of this discretion will be reported to the Corporate Committee.

10. | Abatement (reduction) of pensions on re-employment

Members of the Fund who commence re-employment or who return to Office after
31° March 1998 will be liable for an abatement in their pension in the
circumstances described below.

The abatement will be calculated in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 5
to the Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 1995.

Pensioner members who commence re-employment or retumn to Office in local
government following retirement on medical grounds. or

re-employment or return to Office with Haringey Council or its employing bodies
in circumstances where the member has retired early with no percentage
reduction to the retirement benefits will be subject to an abatement except in
cases of Flexible Retirement agreed in accordance with Reguiation 18.

11.| Waiving of time limits

The Council’s policy is to waive time limits set within the Pension Scheme
Regulations® where it is satisfied that the individual could not have known of the
requirement to make an election at the proper time.

12.| Medical clearance to purchase Additional Pension (ARCs) Regulation 23
(Administration Regulations)

An application to purchase additional pension will only be accepted if the member
makes a declaration that he/she is in reasonably good health and has not been
seen by a medical practitioner within the last 12 months or otherwise where the
member provides a report by a registered medical practitioner of the results of a
medical examination undertaken at the member's own expense

13.| Attributing salary bands

Salary bands are attributed on 1% April based on basic annual pensionable pay
plus variable pensionable pay over the last twelve months.

New starters to be attributed a salary band on the first day of membership based
on basic annual pensionable pay.

That with the exception of back-dated pay awards to 1* April, no variation will be
made to a member’s attributed salary band other then at each annual review date
on 1* April of each subsequent year.

To ensure the smooth implementation of this change any variation to this policy is
delegated to the Head of Human Resources subject to approval at the next
available meeting of Corporate Committee

Page 7 ot 10



Page 48

Haringey '~ i

14.

Shared Cost Additional Voluntary Contribution Scheme ]

- Part

Jhe Council’s policy is not to provide a Shared Cost AVC scheme

1.B Compensation Discretions

The

N

Discretions exercised by Haringey Council in accordance with provisions of

Compensation) (England and Wales) Regulations 2006 (as amended) and the Local
Government (Discretionary Payments) Regulations 1996 as amended

Local Government (Early Termination of Employment) (Discretionary

Compensation for Redundancy

Compensation on redundancy will be based on ; 1 weeks pay for each complete
year of service up to a maximum of 20 years total service.

Rate of Pay for Redundancy Purposes

The redundancy payment is based on the actual weekly rate of pay at the relevant
date. (This is usually but not always, the date notice is given).

injury Allowances

3.

An Injury allowance may be paid to an employee who sustains an injury or
contracts a disease as a result of anything he/she was required to do in carrying
out their work; and either:-

Is certified as being permanently incapacitated and ceases employment. or
Suffers a reduction in pay.

In deciding on the amount of Injury Allowance payable, the Council takes into
account all the circumstances of the case.

The maximum amount payable is 85% of Final Pay.
Injury Allowances in payment are reviewed annually, and at age 65.

Each case is referred for a decision to the Section 151 Officer acting under
delegated authority.

Gratuity Payments

IS —

Gratuities for Non- Pensionable Service: Summary of current Policy:

Gratuities are paid to retiring employees for service with the Council during which
they were not eligible to join the Local Government Pension Scheme.

Part Time employees who worked at least 15 hours per week for 35 weeks a year
can count service up to 31/3/1987 for gratuity entitlement.

Part Time employees who worked less 15 hours per week can count service up to
16/8/1993.

Gratuity payments do not apply to casual employment

The payments are calculated on 3.75% of Annual Pay for each year of gratuity
service as described above.

The employee can choose between a once off lump sum or an annuity payment.

Page 8 cf 10



Page 49

Haringey < . .
A Death Gratuity is also paid if an employee dies in Service.

The Death Gratuity is paid to an employee’s dependants. It is calculated on
3.75% of Annual Pay for all local govermnment service up to 31/3/1987. It is

members alike.

payable to members of the Local Government Pension Scheme and non-scheme

Part 2.A

' Councillor Members:

1. | Voluntary early retirement from age 55

50 and under 65

The Council will not exercise its discretion to waive the actuarial reduction for
councillor members who cease to be a member of the Council and claim
immediate payment of benefits

The Council will not exercise its discretion to release retirement benefits early to
councillor members who cease or have ceased to be a member of the Council age

Re-employed pensioners - Abatement of pensions (Regulation 109)

The Council’s policy is not to abate a pension in all cases except :-

re-employment or return to Office in local government following retirement on
medical grounds. or

in circumstances where the member has retired early with no percentage
reduction to the retirement benefits

re-employment or return to Office with Haringey Council or its employing bodies

4. | 4. Waiving of time limits

That the time limits set within the Pension Scheme Regulations will be waived

at the proper time.
0 prop

where the member could not have known of the requirement to make an election

5. \7Vaiving restriction on entry to the Fund Regt]lation 7(9)

previously elected to opt out more then once

The Council’s policy is not to restrict re-entry to the Fund where a member has

6.

_

Important Note:

Nothing stated above confers an y Statutory rights or overrides the provisions of the Local

Government Pension Scheme and Compensation Regulations® or related legislation.

In the event of any dispute over your pension benefits, the appropriate legislation will prevail

For more information contact the Pensions Team at:-

Alexandra House 10 Station Road London N22 7TR
Tel Number 020 8489 5916

E-Mail Pensions.Mailbox@haringey.gov.uk

Page 9 ot 10



Page 50

Haringey .« ¢

Page 10 of 10



Page 51 Agenda Iltem 11

Haringey . ool
ltem
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
22" January 2013
Title: Treasury Management 2012/13 Quarter 3 Activity &
Performance update

Report authorised T ‘D(/M/(H- y // /LS

by :
Director of Corporate Resources

Nicola Webb, Head of Finance - Treasury & Pensions
Lead Officer: nicola.webb@haringey.gov.uk
020 8489 3726

Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report updates the Committee on the Council’s treasury
management activities and performance in the third quarter of
2012/13.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That members note the Treasury Management activity undertaken
during the third quarter of 2012/13 and the performance achieved.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

Page 1 of 10



Page 52

Haringey « ounoh

5. Background information

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Council approved the Treasury Management Strategy Statement
for 2012/13 on 28" February 2012. Corporate Committee is
responsible for monitoring treasury management activity and this is
achieved through the receipt of quarterly reports. This report forms
the third quarterly monitoring report for 2012/13.

Government guidance on local authority treasury management states
that local authorities should consider the following factors in the order
they are stated:

Security - Liquidity - Yield
The Treasury Management Strategy reflects these factors and is
explicit that the priority for the Council is the security of its funds.

The quarterly reports during 2012/13 are structured to cover
borrowing first and then investments according to these factors, so
that members can see how they are being addressed operationally.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial implications

6.1

Interest rates remain low and so the strategy of minimising cash
balances is continuing in 2012-13. Borrowing is being taken only
when required and the majority of the loans have been taken from
other local authorities at very low rates on short term bases. However
longer term interest rates continue to be carefully monitored and in
November 2012 £10m was borrowed from the PWLB when rates had
temporarily fallen. The ability to take advantage of low interest rates
in this way has resulted in the anticipated saving on the treasury
management budget of £1m reported in the latest Cabinet budget
monitoring report.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1

Page 2 of 10

The contents and recommendation of this report are in accordance
the Treasury Management Strategy Statement and consistent with
legislation governing the financial affairs of the Council. In considering
the report Members must take into account the expert financial advice
available to it and any further oral advice given at the meeting of the
Committee.



Page 53

Haringey .ol

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.
9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1 Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications

10.1 None applicable.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Appendix 1: Summary of Treasury Management activity of performance
Appendix 2: Prudential Indicators

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
12.1 Not applicable.
13. Treasury Management Activity and Performance: Borrowing

13.1 The Treasury Management Strategy Statement places a high
emphasis on security of the Council’s funds. One of the ways to do
this is to minimise the funds held which need to be invested. This is
where the borrowing and investment strategies interact.

13.2 During the financial year to date officers have been managing cash
balances to keep them to a minimum and only borrowing externally
when it is required to meet the Council’s obligations. £11.3m of debt
matured in the third quarter, £7.3m of this was PWLB debt and the
remainder was maturing local authority debt.

13.3 From 1%t November 2012, the PWLB introduced a new reduced
“certainty rate” which is 0.20% lower than the standard rates, in return
for additional information about borrowing plans. The Council
provided this information and so it is entitled to borrow at the lower
rate. In the light of this and a short term fall in rates generally,
Arlingclose, the treasury management advisers, advised that £10m of
borrowing be taken from the PWLB in November. This was taken in
two deals both for periods of 9 years to fit in with the Council’s
maturity profile. The first loan was taken at a fixed rate of 2.36% and
when rates fell further the second was taken at 2.29%. Since then
rates have been above 2.29% and at the time of writing it is 2.60%.

Page 3 of 10



Page 54

Haringey . o

13.4 In December, the level of cash fell and so a total of £5m was
borrowed short term from other local authorities to maintain the
Council’s liquidity. Due to the availability of other local authorities
willing to lend, it was taken in three deals.

13.5 The table below summarises the borrowing taken since the last report
in September 2012.

Month | Counterparty Amount Period | Interest
taken Rate
Nov PWLB £5m 9years| 2.36%
Nov PWLB £5m 9vyears | 2.29%
Dec Mid Devon District Council £2m | 3 months 0.29%
Dec Oxford City Council £2m| 3 months| 0.32%
Dec Lewes District Council £1im | 3 months 0.32%

14. Treasury Management Activity and Performance: Security

14.1 The Council has sought to minimise its security risk by setting limits
on each institution on the lending list. The Council has complied with
all these limits during the financial year to date.

14.2 The economic environment remains uncertain, and given this
background, the Council has kept cash investments to a minimum
and short term. Money Market Funds continue to be used extensively
as the portfolios are spread across a range of underlying investments,
which diversifies risk. They also provide instant access enabling
officers to take action quickly if there are any concerns about
creditworthiness. The remainder of the Council’s investments are with
the government guaranteed Debt Management Office. Given the
short term nature of the Council’s investments, the very small uplift in
interest rate achievable from investing with a bank is not sufficient to
justify the additional risk.

14.3 The deposits continue to be spread across the available money

market funds to further minimise security risk. The table overleaf
shows the Council’s deposits on 315 December 2012:

Page 4 of 10



Page 55

Haringey <

Institution Long Term Amount % of
Credit Rating (Em) total

deposits

Debt Management Office AAA* 10,570 50.5
BlackRock MMF AAA 2,000 9.5
Deutsche MMF AAA 1,890 9.0
Goldman Sachs MMF AAA 1,900 9.1
Invesco MMF AAA 1,530 7.3
JP Morgan MMF AAA 1,700 8.1
RBS MMF AAA 1,360 6.5
Total 20,950 100.0

* The Debt Management Office does not have a credit rating, so the
UK Government rating is used as a proxy.

14.4 Arlingclose, the Council’s treasury management advisers, have a way
of scoring the level of credit risk the Council is taking. This measure
scores credit risk on a scale of 0 to 10 on both a value weighted and a
time weighted basis and the table below demonstrates how to
interpret the scores:

Above target AAA to AA+ Score 0 - 2
Target score AA to A+ Score3-5
Below target Below A+ Score over 5

14.5 The scores for the latest quarter are shown below alongside the
previous three quarters for comparison:

Quarter 4 | Quarter 1 Quarter 2 | Quarter 3

2011/12 2012/13 2012/13 2012/13

Value weighted 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Time weighted 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

15. Treasury Management Activity and Performance: Liquidity

15.1 Once the Council is satisfied that security risk is being managed, the
next consideration in treasury management is liquidity. The Council
has a number of inflows and outflows every month and it is important
that the Council’s funds are managed to ensure there is sufficient
liquidity when it is required. This is achieved through cashflow
forecasting and monitoring.

Page 5 of 10



Page 56

Haringey = . :
15.2 Liquidity has been maintained throughout the quarter. This has been
achieved because no long term investments have been entered into
and the AAA rated money market funds have been used extensively,
as they provide the Council with instant access and a reasonable
return.

15.3 The table below shows the Council’s deposits at 31st December
2012, the term of each of the deposits and it also shows the
calculated weighted average maturity of the portfolio.

Institution Term of Amount (Em)
deposit (days)
Debt Management Office 17 9,070
Debt Management Office 7 1,500
BlackRock MMF 1 2,000
Deutsche MMF 1 1,890
Goldman Sachs MMF 1 1,900
Invesco MMF 1 1,530
JP Morgan MMF 1 1,700
RBS MMF 1 1,360
Weighted Average Maturity 8.36 20,950

16. Treasury Management Activity and Performance: Yield

16.1 Only once security and liquidity have been considered and the Council
is satisfied it has taken all steps to minimise these risks, should yield
be a factor. Base rate has remained at 0.5% throughout the financial
year to date and the Council’s treasury management adviser,
Arlingclose, is forecasting that it will remain at this rate until at least
the middle of 2013 and probably as far ahead as 2015 or 2016.

16.2 The interest rates which money market funds are paying have reduced
during the last quarter to between 0.30% and 0.40%. The Debt
Management Office continues to pay 0.25% on all deposits regardless
of the period of investment. By the end of the third quarter of the
financial year, interest of £55k had been earned on the Council’s
deposits at an average rate of 0.38%.

16.3 Short term borrowing from other local authorities can currently be
achieved at rates between 0.28% - 0.50% depending on the period.
This is considerably lower than borrowing for longer from the PWLB,
which costs up to 4.05% currently. The interest payable on borrowing
during the three quarters of the year was £15.1m. The average rate
payable on the borrowing portfolio is currently 5.47%.

Page 6 of 10



Page 57

16.4

17.

17.1

18.

18.1

18.2

18.3

Page 7 of 10

Haringey ouno

The low interest rates available for borrowing are the reason for the
anticipated saving on the treasury management budget of £1m set out
in the latest Cabinet budget monitoring report.

Icelandic Banks Update

The distributions received from the Icelandic banks now total £23.9m
out of the original £36.9m invested, which is 65%. Final recovery
rates of 100% for Glitnir, 98% for Landsbanki and 86-90% for
Heritable are still expected.

Prudential Indicators

The Council set prudential indicators for 2012/13 in February 2012.
The set of indicators is made up of those which provided an indication
of the likely impact of the planned capital programme and those which
are limits set on treasury management activity. Appendix 2 sets out
the original indicators, the current forecast for each of the capital
indicators and the current position on each of the treasury
management limits.

None of the limits on treasury management have been breached in the
year to date. Borrowing is well within the operational and authorised
limits set due to the continued policy of using internal cash balances
to fund the capital programme.

CIPFA have removed the gross debt to net debt indicator from the
Prudential Code as it did not achieve the purpose of providing
transparency about the levels of borrowing in advance of need in
authorities. Instead, as part of the prudential indicators reporting, the
Council is required to report on whether the level of gross debt is
higher than the Capital Financing Requirement (CFR). If it is, this
indicates borrowing in advance of need, which should be explained.
Indicator 7 in Appendix 2 shows the Council’s gross debt is well within
the CFR due to the policy of internal borrowing.



Page 58

Haringey . o
Appendix 1: Summary of Treasury Management Activity & Performance

Treasury Portfolio

Position at Position at
Q32012/13 | Q2 2012/13
£000 £000
Long Term Borrowing PWLB 208,155 205,901
Long Term Borrowing Market 125,000 125,000
Short Term Borrowing 20,000 23,000
Total Borrowing 353,155 353,901
Investments: Council 20,950 15,580
Investments: Icelandic deposits in default 12,995 13,918
Total Investments 33,945 29,498
Net Borrowing position 319,210 324,403
Security measure
Quarter 3 Quarter 2
2012/13 2012/13
Credit score — Value weighted 1.0 1.0
Credit score — Time weighted 1.0 1.0
Liquidity measure
Quarter 3 Quarter 2
2012/183 2012/13
Weighted average maturity — deposits (days) 8.36 4.21
Weighted average maturity — borrowing 57 9 08 5
(years)
Yield measure
Quarter 3 Quarter 2
2012/13 2012/13
Interest rate earned 0.36% 0.33%
Interest rate payable 5.46% 5.47%

Page 8 of 10




Page 59

Haringey ool

Appendix 2: Prudential Indicators

No. | Prudential Indicator 2012/13 2012/13
Original | Position/Forecast
Indicator at Quarter 3
CAPITAL INDICATORS
1 Capital Expenditure £k £k
General Fund 44,350 38,400
HRA 43,514 42,000
TOTAL 87,864 80,400
2 Ratio of financing costs to net % %
revenue stream
General Fund 2.70 2.71
HRA 15.35 13.87
3 Capital Financing Requirement £k £k
General Fund 298,901 254,229
HRA 272,854 271,714
TOTAL 571,755 525,943
4 Incremental impact of capital , £ £
investment decisions
Band D Council Tax \ 1.31 0.72
Weekly Housing rents 0.20 0.11

Page 9 of 10



Page 60

Haringey i

TREASURY MANAGEMENT LIMITS

5 Borrowing Limits £k £k
Authorised Limit 788,917 353,155
Operational Boundary 638,545 353,155

6 HRA Debt Cap £k £k
Headroom 54,684 55,824

7 Gross debt compared to CFR : £k
Gross debt : 411,456
CFR 525,943

8 Upper limit — fixed rate exposure 100% 95.48%
Upper limit — variable rate exposure 40% 4.52%

9 Maturity structure of borrowing (U:
upper, L: lower) L §]
under 12 months 0% | 40% 9.19%
12 months & within 2 years 0% | 35% 7.13%
2 years & within 5 years 0% | 35% 10.66%
5 years & within 10 years 0% | 35% 11.44%
10 yrs & within 20 yrs 0% | 35% 5.35%
20 yrs & within 30 yrs 0% | 35% 3.43%
30 yrs & within 40 yrs 0% | 35% 4.48%
40 yrs & within 50 yrs 0% | 50% 27.09%
50 yrs & above 0% | 50% 21.24%

10 S;;r;s invested for more than 364 90 0

11 | Adoption of CIPFA Treasury
Management Code of Practice v )

Page 10 of 10



jelgall Agenda Iltem 12

Haringey oo
ltem
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
22" January 2013
Title: Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2013/14 -

2015/16

Report authorised

7\%«\/&/ |

by : ( { 13

Director of Corporate Resources

Nicola Webb, Head of Finance - Treasury & Pensions
Lead Officer: nicola.webb@haringey.gov.uk

020 8489 3726

Ward(s) affected: N/A

Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To present an update to the proposed Treasury Management Strategy
Statement and Prudential Indicators for 2013/14 to 2015/16 before it
is presented to full Council for final approval.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement and
Prudential Indicators for 2013/14 to 21015/16 at Appendix 1 be
recommended to Council for approval as part of the Financial
Planning report.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

Page 1 of 3



Page 62

Haringey < oo

5. Baékground information

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires all local
authorities to agree a Treasury Management Strategy Statement
including an Investment Strategy annually in advance of the financial
year. The strategy should incorporate the setting of the Council’s
prudential indicators for the three forthcoming financial years.

An initial draft of the Treasury Management Strategy for 2013/14 to
2015/16 was presented to Corporate Committee on 29" November
2012. This was in advance of Cabinet agreeing the capital programme
and so the Committee approved it subject to the figures being
updated.

Cabinet met on 18" December 2012 and approved the capital
programme enabling the figures in the strategy to be updated. The
figures which have been updated are tables 1 to 9 in the strategy and
prudential indicators 1 to 6 set out in Annex 1. No other changes
have been made to the strategy.

All the figures in this document are based on current plans for the
revenue budget and capital programme. This means they are subject
to any further changes to these plans and, therefore, the statement
will be updated for required adjustments before submission to full
Council. Any such adjustments are expected to be minor.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications

6.1

The figures in this report have been updated in line with the capital
programme agreed by Cabinet in December 2012. These changes do
not alter the strategy of maintaining low cash balances and borrowing
only when required, which was agreed at the Committee’s meeting on
29" November 2012.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1

7.2

Page 2 of 3

As mentioned in this report the Code of Practice requires the Council
to agree a Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS)
(including an Investment Strategy). In considering the report Members
must take into account the expert financial advice available to it and
any further oral advice given at the meeting of the Committee.

Legal comments were provided in the report to the Committee on 29
November 2012. As a result of the Cabinet approval on 18 December
2012 of the capital programme it is necessary to update the TMSS as



Page 63

Haringey oo
set out in paragraph 5.3 of this report. These updates do not raise any
further legal issues.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.
9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1 Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications

10.1 None applicable.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Appendix 1: Revised Draft Treasury Management Strategy Statement
2013/14 - 2015/16.

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 Not applicable.

Page 3 of 3



Page 64



Page 65

APPENDIX 1

DRAFT Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2013/14 to 2015/16

Contents

1.

8.

9.

Background

CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice

Balance Sheet and Treasury Position

Borrowing Strategy

Investment Policy and Strategy

Use of Financial Instruments for the Management of Risks
Housing Revenue Account Self financing

Outlook for Interest Rates

Balanced Budget Requirement

10.MRP Statement

11.0ther Issues

Annexes

. Detail of Treasury Position

A: General Fund Pool
B: HRA Pool

Summary of Prudential Indicators
Arlingclose’s Economic and Interest Rate Forecast
Specified Investments

Lending List of counterparties for investments



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

Page 66

Background

The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy’s Code of
Practice for Treasury Management in Public Services (the “CIPFA TM
Code”) and the Prudential Code require local authorities to determine the
Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) and Prudential
Indicators on an annual basis. The TMSS also incorporates the
Investment Strategy as required under the Communities and Local
Government (CLG) Department’s Investment Guidance.

CIPFA has defined Treasury Management as:

“the management of the organisation’s investments and cash flows, its
banking, money market and capital market transactions;, the effective
control of the risks associated with those activities, and the pursuit of
optimum performance consistent with those risks.”

The Council is responsible for its treasury decisions and activity. No
treasury management activity is without risk. The successful identification,
monitoring and control of risk are integral elements of treasury
management activities and include Credit and Counterparty Risk,
Liquidity Risk, Market or Interest Rate Risk, Refinancing Risk and Legal
and Regulatory Risk.

The strategy takes into account the impact of the Council’s proposed
Revenue Budget and Capital Programme on the Balance Sheet position,
the current and projected Treasury position, the Prudential Indicators and
the outlook for interest rates.

The purpose of this report is to propose:
e Treasury Management Strategy - Borrowing in Section 4,
Investments in Section 5
e Prudential Indicators - these are detailed throughout the report and
summarised in Annex 2
¢ MRP Statement - Section 10

CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice

Adoption of the CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice is one of
the Prudential Indicators. The Council originally adopted the Code of
Practice in May 2002. Revisions to the Code in 2009 and 2011 have been
reflected in updated versions of all policies and procedures.



Page 67

Balance Sheet and Treasury Position

The underlying need to borrow for capital purposes, as measured by the
Capital Financing Requirement (CFR), together with Balances and
Reserves, are the core drivers of Treasury Management activity. The
estimates for each pool, based on the current proposed Revenue Budget
and Capital Programmes, are:

Table 1a. Treasury Position — General Fund

3.2

31/03/2013 | 31/03/2014 | 31/03/2015 | 31/03/2016
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
General Fund CFR 254,229 251,066 240,206 228,322
Less: Share of
Existing External Borrowing 183,907 156,488 148,731 141,598
& Other Long Term
Liabilities
Internal Borrowing 70,322 65,322 60,322 55,322
Cumglatlve Net Borrowing 0 29,256 31,153 31,402
Requirement
Table 1b: Treasury Position — HRA
31/03/2013 | 31/03/2014 | 31/03/2015 | 31/03/2016
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
HRA CFR 271,714 271,714 271,714 271,714
Less: Share of
Existing External Borrowing 264,482 204,043 195,272 188,016
& Other Long Term
Liabilities
Internal Borrowing 7,232 7,500 7,500 7,500
Cumglatlve Net Borrowing 0 60,171 68,942 76,198
Requirement

The tables above show how the Council’s capital requirement is funded

currently and how it is expected to be funded in the coming years. Due to
the differential between short and long term interest rates (discussed in
more detail in section 4), the Council has maximised the amount of
internal borrowing that can be done. As interest rates are not expected to
rise over the next three years, it is anticipated that a significant level of
internal borrowing will continue, with the only reduction expected
reflecting the planned movement in reserves. The borrowing requirement
at the bottom of each of the tables shows how much external borrowing
will be required to fund maturing external borrowing.



3.3

3.4

3.5

Page 68

Ensuring that gross external debt does not exceed the CFR over the
medium term is a key indicator of prudence. There has been no difficulty
meeting this requirement in 2012-13 to date, nor are there any difficulties
envisaged for future years, as the levels of internal borrowing in tables 1a
and 1b above demonstrate.

It is a requirement for the HRA CFR to remain with the limit of
indebtedness or “debt cap” set by the Department of Communities and
Local Government at the time of the implementation of self-financing.
The table below shows the current expected level of the HRA CFR and
the debt cap. Any decision by the Council to undertake new borrowing
for housing will cause the future years’ debt predictions for the HRA debt
pool to increase.

Table 2: HRA Debt Cap

31/03/2013 | 31/03/2014 | 31/03/2015 | 31/03/2016

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

£000 £000 £000 £000

HRA CFR 271,714 271,714 271,714 271,714
HRA Debt cap 327,538 327,538 327,538 327,538
Headroom 55,824 55,824 55,824 55,824

Table 3 below shows proposed capital expenditure over the coming three
financial years. It is a requirement of the Prudential Code to ensure that
capital expenditure remains within sustainable limits and, in particular, to
consider the impact on Council Tax and in the case of the HRA, housing
rent levels.

Table 3: Capital Expenditure

2012/13 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
Approved Projected Estimate Estimate Estimate

Out-turn
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
| General 44,350 38,400 47,811 21,079 16,619
HRA 43,514 42,000 34,202 55,818 47,319
Total 87,864 80,400 82,013 76,897 63,938




3.6

3.7

3.8

Page 69

Capital expenditure is expected to be financed or funded as follows:

Table 4: Capital Financing

2012/13 | 2012/13 | 2013/14| 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Out-turn
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Capital receipts 11,130 9,609 16,073 10,128 7,600
Other grants & 9,903 7,194 13,130 1,147 1,783
contributions
Government Grants 28,138 27,278 15,278 35,987 6,886
Reserves / Revenue 33,219 30,941 28,657 28,588 47,669
contributions
Total Financing 82,390 75,0221 - 73,138 75,8501 63,938
Borrowing 5,474 5,379 8,875 1,047 0
Total 87,864 80,400 82,013 76,897 | 63,938

As an indicator of affordability the table below shows the incremental
impact of capital investment decisions on Council Tax and Housing Rent
levels. The incremental impact is calculated by comparing the total
revenue budget requirement of the current approved capital programme
with an equivalent calculation of the revenue budget requirement arising
from the proposed capital programme.

Table 5: Incremental Impact of Capital Investment Decisions

2012/13 2012/13 | 2013/14| 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Out-turn
£ £ £ £ £
Increase in Band D 1.31 0.72 8.77 1.41 0.36
Council Tax
Increase in
Average Weekly 0.20 0.11 0.13 0.13 0.22
Housing Rents

The ratio of financing costs to the Council’s net revenue stream is an
indicator of affordability and highlights the revenue implications of
existing and proposed capital expenditure by identifying the proportion of
the revenue budget required to meet borrowing costs. The ratio is based
on costs net of investment income.




4.1

4.2

4.3

Page 70

Table 6: Ratio of Financing Costs to Net Revenue Stream

2012/13 | 2012/13| 2013/14| 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Out-turn
% % % % %
General Fund '2.70 2.71 2.62 2.51 2.45
HRA 15.35 13.87 12.94 12.72 11.88

Borrowing Strategy

A breakdown of the Council’s current and expected external borrowing
plus other long-term liabilities is shown in Annex 1. This is measured in a
manner consistent for comparison with the Operational Boundary and
Authorised Limit.

The Authorised Limit sets the maximum level of external borrowing on a
gross basis (i.e. not net of investments) and is the statutory limit
determined under Section 3(1) of the Local Government Act 2003
(referred to in the legislation as the Affordable Limit). The Prudential
Indicator separately identifies borrowing from other long term liabilities
such as finance leases. The Authorised Limit has been set on the
estimate of the most likely, prudent but not worst case scenario with
sufficient headroom over and above this to allow for unusual cash
movements.

Table 7: Authorised Limit for External Debt

2012/13 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Actual .

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Borrowing 637,803 391,702 | 569,256 | 569,409 | 561,982

Other Long- 151,114 56,687 | 102,037 96,068 89,888
term Liabilities

Total 788,917 448,389 | 671,293 | 665,477 | 651,870

The Operational Boundary links directly to the Council’s estimates of the
CFR and estimates of other cashflow requirements. This indicator is
based on the same estimates as the Authorised Limit reflecting the most
likely, prudent but not worst case scenario but without the additional
headroom included within the Authorised Limit.



4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Page 71

Table 8: Operational Boundary for External Debt

2012/13 | 2012/13| 2013/14| 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Actual

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
‘| Borrowing 537,803 | 391,702 | 469,256 | 469,409 | 461,982
Other Long-term 100,742 56,687 68,024 64,045 59,926

Liabilities
Total 638,545 | 448,389 537,280 533,454 | 521,908

The Director of Corporate Resources has delegated authority, within the
total limit for any individual year, to effect movement between the
separately agreed limits for borrowing and other long-term liabilities.
Decisions will be based on the outcome of financial option appraisals and
best value considerations. Any movement between these separate limits
will be reported to the next meeting of Corporate Committee.

Treasury management and borrowing strategies in particular continue to
be influenced not only by the absolute level of borrowing rates but also
the relationship between short and long term interest rates. The interest
rate forecast provided in Annex 3 indicates that an acute difference
between short and longer term interest rates is expected to continue until
2016. This difference creates a “cost of carry” for any new longer term
borrowing where the proceeds are temporarily held as investments
because of the difference between what is paid on the borrowing and
what is earned on the investment.

This “cost of carry” has been a feature of money markets since 2009-10
and by essentially lending its own surplus funds to itself (i.e. internal
borrowing) the Council has minimised borrowing costs and reduced
overall treasury risk by reducing the level of its external investment
balances. As this position is expected to continue throughout 2013-14,
there are no plans to replace this internal borrowing with external
borrowing. However due to debt maturities in 2013-14, external
borrowing of approximately £90m will be required.

The Council will adopt a flexible approach to this borrowing in
consultation with its treasury management advisers, Arlingclose Ltd. The
following issues will be considered prior to undertaking any external
borrowing:

» Affordability;

» Maturity profile of existing debt;
e Interest rate and refinancing risk;
e Borrowing source.



4.8

4.9

410

4.1

Page 72

In conjunction with advice from its treasury management adviser,
Arlingclose Ltd, the Council will keep under review the following
borrowing options:

o PWLB loans

e Borrowing from other local authorities

¢ Borrowing from institutions such as the European Investment Bank
and directly from Commercial Banks '
Borrowing from the Money Markets
Capital markets (stock issues, commercial paper and bills)
Structured finance .
Leasing

The “cost of carry” discussed above has resuited in an increased reliance
upon shorter dated and variable rate borrowing. These types of borrowing

. inject volatility into the debt portfolio in terms of interest rate risk, however

this is counterbalanced by its affordability and alignment of borrowing
costs with investment returns. The Council’s exposure to shorter dated
and variable rate borrowing is kept under regular review by reference to
the difference between variable rate and longer term borrowing costs. A
narrowing in the spread by 0.5% will result in a review of the borrowing
strategy in conjunction with the Council’s treasury management advisers
to determine whether the exposure to shorter dated and variable rates is
maintained or altered.

The Council has £125m of loans which are LOBO loans (Lender’s Options
Borrower’s Option) and all of them will be in their call period during
2013/14. A LOBO is called when the Lender exercises its right to amend
the interest rate on the loan at which point the Borrower can accept the
revised terms or reject them and repay the loan. LOBO loans present a
potential refinancing risk to the Council since the decision to call a LOBO
is entirely at the lender’s discretion. As LOBOs currently make up 35% of
the total external debt portfolio, this is a significant risk. Any LOBO called
will be discussed with the Council’s treasury advisers prior to the
acceptance of any revised terms. The default position will be the
repayment of the LOBO without penalty i.e. the revised terms will not be
accepted.

The Council’s debt portfolio can be restructured by prematurely repaying
loans and refinancing them on similar or different terms to achieve a
reduction in risk and/or savings in interest costs. The lower interest rate
environment and changes in the rules regarding the premature repayment
of PWLB loans has adversely affected the scope to undertake meaningful
debt restructuring, although occasional opportunities arise. The rationale
for undertaking any debt rescheduling would be one or more of the
following:

e Savings in risk adjusted interest costs

e Rebalancing the interest rate structure of the debt portfolio

¢ Align long term cash flow projections and debt levels

e Changing the maturity profile of the debt portfolio.



4.12

413

4.14

Page 73

As opportunities arise, they will be identified by Arlingclose and discussed
with the Council’s officers. Borrowing and rescheduling activity will be
reported to Corporate Committee as part of the quarterly monitor reports.

The following Prudential Indicators allow the Council to manage the
extent to which it is exposed to changes in interest rates. The upper limit
for variable rate exposure has been set to ensure that the Council is not
exposed to interest rate rises which could adversely impact on the
revenue budget. The limit allows for the use of variable rate debt to offset
exposure to changes in short-term rates on investments.

The Council’s existing level of fixed interest rate exposure is 96.7% and
variable rate exposure is 3.3%, however it is recommended that the limits
in place for 2012/13 are maintained in future to retain flexibility.

Table 10: Fixed and Variable Interest Rate Exposure

2012/13 | 2012/13| 2013/14| 2014/15| 2015/16
Approved Actual | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
% % % % %
Upper Limit for
Fixed Interest Rate 100 96.7 100 100 100
Exposure
Upper Limit for
Variable Interest 40 3.3 40 40 40
Rate Exposure

The Council is required to set limits on the percentage of the portfolio
maturing in each of the periods set out in the table below. Limits in the
following table are intended to control excessive exposures to volatility in
interest rates when refinancing maturing debt. The limits have been set to
reflect the current debt portfolio, and to allow enough flexibility to enable
new borrowing to be taken for the optimum period. The limits apply to
the combined General Fund and HRA debt pools.

Table 11: Maturity Structure of fixed rate borrowing

Lower Limit Upper-Limit

% %
under 12 months 0 40
12 months & within 2 years 0 35
2 years & within 5 years 0 35
5 years & within 10 years 0 35
10 years & within 20 years 0 35
1 20 years & within 30 years 0 35
30 years & within 40 years 0 35
40 years & within 50 years 0 50

50 years & above 0 50




5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Page 74

Investment Policy and Strategy

Guidance from the Communities and Local Government Department
(CLG) on Local Government Investments in England requires that an
Annual Investment Strategy be set.

The Council’s investment priorities are, in this order:
e security of the invested capital;
¢ liquidity of the invested capital;
e an optimum yield which is commensurate with secunty and
liquidity.

Investments are categorised as ‘Specified’ or ‘Non Specified’ investments
based on the criteria in the CLG Guidance. Instruments proposed for the
Council’s use within its investment strategy are contained in Annex 4 and
the list of proposed counterparties is shown in Annex 5. In keeping with
the strategy of maintaining low investment balances while internally
borrowing, it is proposed only to use specified investments during
2013/14. The Director of Corporate Resources, under delegated powers,
will undertake the most appropriate form of investments in keeping with
the investment objectives, income and risk management requirements
and Prudential Indicators. Investment activity will be reported to
Corporate Committee as part of the quarterly reports.

Money markets remain in a volatile state, with little economic growth in
most developed countries and ongoing concerns about the
creditworthiness of eurozone countries. Given this backdrop, it is
proposed to continue to limit the proposed counterparty list to UK
institutions and Money Market Funds only.

With all investments the Council makes there is a risk of default, so the
proposed list of investments is prepared to minimise this risk by being
selective about the counterparties to be used. It is proposed to continue
to apply a minimum long term credit rating of A-, which is described as
“high credit quality” by the rating agencies.

In addition to the minimum long term credit rating, the Council has in the
past set a minimum short term rating. However, it is the long term rating
that is the ultimate driver of creditworthiness of financial institutions. In
the capital markets, the perceived credit standing of an institution is
referenced by its long-term rating which represents an agency’s view of
an institution’s capacity to honour its financial obligations and its
vulnerability to foreseeable events. The long-term rating is the principal
driver of a bank’s funding costs and perceived creditworthiness
internationally, and hence market sentiment towards that institution.
Given the prominence of long term ratings, it is proposed to remove the
reference to short term ratings in the lending list criteria.



5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

512

Page 75

All counterparties on the list are subjected to continual monitoring, in
conjunction with the Council’s treasury management advisers, to ensure
that they continue to meet the high standard set. The range of
information used to determine creditworthiness is:

o Credit ratings and credit rating watches

e Credit Default Swaps (where quoted)

e Sovereign support mechanisms/potential support from a well-

resourced parent institution

e Share prices

¢ Macro-economic indicators

o Corporate developments, news and articles, market sentiment.

If the monitoring reveals any concern about an institution’s
creditworthiness, it will be removed from the lending list with immediate
effect. In any period of significant stress in the markets, the default
position is for investments to be made with the Debt Management Office
- either in the Debt Management Account Deposit Facility (DMADF) or UK
Treasury Bills. (The rates of interest from the DMADF are below
equivalent money market rates, but the returns are an acceptable trade-
off for the guarantee that the Council’s capital is secure.)

The Council currently banks with Nat West, which is rated A-. Even if the
credit rating of the Council’s bank falls below the minimum of A-, it is
proposed that the bank will continue to be used for short term liquidity
arrangements (overnight and weekend investments) and business
continuity arrangements.

In order to diversify the investment portfolio, investments will be placed
with a range of approved investment counterparties. Maximum
investment levels with each counterparty are set out in Annex 5 will
ensure prudent diversification is achieved.

Money Market Funds (MMFs) will be utilised and whilst they provide good
diversification the Council will also seek to diversify any exposure by
utilising more than one MMF. The Council will also restrict its exposure to
MMFs with lower levels of funds under management and will not exceed
0.5% of the net asset value of the MMF.

The Council is required to set an upper limit for principal sums invested
for over 364 days, as required by the Prudential Code. This limit is to
contain exposure to the possibility of loss that may arise as a result of the
Council having to seek early repayment of the sums invested. Given the
current interest rate environment, the Council will not make investments
for more than 364 days.



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

Page 76

Use of Financial Instruments for the Management of Risks

The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires the Council
to state if and how it will use financial instruments, such as derivatives.
Currently, local authorities’ legal power to use derivative instruments
remains unclear. The General Power of Competence enshrined in the
Localism Bill is not sufficiently explicit. Consequently, the Council does
not intend to use derivatives. Should this position change, the Council
may develop a detailled and robust risk management framework
governing the use of derivatives, but such a change in strategy would
require full Council approval.

Housing Revenue Account Self-financing

Central Government completed the reform of the Housing Revenue
Account (HRA) Subsidy system at the end of 2011/12. Local authorities
are required to recharge interest expenditure and income attributable to
the HRA in accordance with Determinations issued by the Department for
Communities and Local Government.

The Determinations do not set out a methodology for calculating the
interest rate to use in each instance. The Council is therefore required to
adopt a policy that will set out how interest charges attributable to the
HRA will be determined. The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of
Practice recommends that authorities present this policy in the annual
Treasury Management Strategy Statement.

On 15t April 2012, the Council notionally split each of its existing long-term
loans into General Fund and HRA pools. In the future, new long term
loans borrowed will be assigned in to one pool or the other. Interest
payable and other costs/income arising from long term loans (e.g.
premiums and discounts on early redemption) will be charged/credited to
the respective revenue account.

Differences between the value of the HRA loan pool and the HRA’s
underlying need to borrow (adjusted for HRA balance sheet resources
available for investment) will result in a notional cash balance which may
be positive or negative. This balance will be measured periodically and
interest transferred between the General Fund and HRA at the net
average rate earned by the Council on its portfolios of treasury
investments and short term borrowing.

Outlook for Interest Rates

The interest rate forecast provided by the Council’s treasury management
adviser, Arlingclose Lid, is attached at Annex 3. The Council will
reappraise its strategy from time to time and, if needs be, realign it with
evolving market conditions and expectations for future interest rates.



8.2

9.1

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 77

This interest rate forecast shows that UK base rate is forecast to remain
at 0.5% until 2016. This would mean that short term rates remain
significantly lower than long term rates throughout 2013/14 and beyond.
As discussed in section 4, for this reason it is anticipated that cash
balances will kept at a minimum throughout the financial year as the “cost
of carry” will be significant for any borrowing taken before capital
expenditure is incurred.

Balanced Budget Requirement

The Council complies with the provisions of Section 32 of the Local
Government Finance Act 1992 to set a balanced budget.

MRP Statement

The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England)
(Amendment) Regulations 2008 (S| 2008/414) place a duty on local
authorities to make a prudent provision for debt redemption. Guidance
on Minimum Revenue Provision has been issued by the Secretary of State
and local authorities are required to “have regard” to such Guidance
under section 21(1A) of the Local Government Act 2003.

The four MRP options available are:
Option 1: Regulatory Method
Option 2: CFR Method
Option 3: Asset Life Method
Option 4: Depreciation Method

MRP in 2013/14: The guidance states Options 1 and 2 may be used only
for capital expenditure originally incurred when government support was
available. Methods of making prudent provision for self financed
expenditure include Options 3 and 4. There is no requirement to charge
MRP in respect of HRA capital expenditure funded from borrowing.

It is a requirement for Council to approve the MRP statement before the
start of the financial year. If it is ever proposed to vary the terms of the
original MRP Statement during the year, a revised statement will be put to
Council at that time. '

It is proposed the Council will continue to apply Option 1 (charge 4% per
annum over 25 years) in respect of capital expenditure originally incurred
when government support was available and Option 3 (charge over the
life of the asset) in respect of all other capital expenditure funded through
borrowing. MRP in respect of leases and PFI (Private Finance Initiative)
schemes brought onto the Balance Sheet under the IFRS (International
Financial Reporting Standards) based Accounting Code of Practice will
match the annual principal repayment for the associated deferred liability.



11.

111

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

11.7

Page 78

Other Issues

Monitoring & Reporting

Corporate Committee will receive quarterly reports on treasury
management activity and performance. This will include monitoring of the
prudential indicators.

It is a requirement of the Treasury Management Code of Practice that an
outturn report on treasury activity is produced after the financial year end,
no later than 30" September. This will be reported to Corporate
Committee, shared with the Cabinet member for Finance & Carbon
Reduction and then reported to full Council. Overview and Scrutiny
Committee will be responsible for the scrutiny of treasury management
activity and practices.

Officers monitor counterparties on a daily basis with advice from the
Council’s treasury management advisers to ensure that any
creditworthiness concerns are addressed as soon as they arise. Senior
management hold monthly meetings with the officers undertaking
treasury management to monitor activity and to ensure all policies and
procedures are being followed.

Training

CIPFA’s Treasury Management Code of Practice requires the Director of
Corporate Resources to ensure that all members tasked with treasury
management responsibilities, including scrutiny of the treasury
management function, receive appropriate training relevant to their needs
and understand fully their roles and responsibilities.

Given the significant amounts of money involved, it is crucial members
have the necessary knowledge to take treasury management decisions.
Regular training sessions are arranged for members to keep their
knowledge up to date.

Investment Consultants

The CLG’s Guidance on local government investments recommends that
the Investment Strategy should state:

“Whether and, if so, how the authority uses external contractors offering
information, advice or assistance relating to investment and how the
quality of any such service is controlled.”

The Council has appointed Arlingclose Limited to provide information and
advice about the types of investment the Council should undertake and
the counterparties that should be used. Quarterly service review
meetings take place to monitor the service and the appointment is
formally reviewed in accordance with the Council’s Contract Standing
Orders.



Page 79

ANNEX 1
Detail of Treasury Position
A: General Fund Pool
31 Mar13| 31 Mar14| 31 Mar15| 31 Mar 16
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
Existing External Borrowing
commitments:
PWLB 69,947 61,844 57,520 53,944
Market loans 41,273 41,273 41,273 14,273
Local Authorities 16,000 0 0 0
Total External Borrowing 127,220 103,117 98,793 95,217
Long Term Liabilities 56,687 53,371 49,938 46,381
Total Gross External Debt 183,907 156,488 148,731 141,598
CFR 254,229 251,066 240,206 228,322
Internal Borrowing 70,322 65,322 60,322 55,322
Cumulative Borrowing 0 29256 |  31,153| 31,402
-requirement
B: HRA Pool
31Mar13| 31 Mar14| 31 Mar15| 31 Mar 16
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
Existing External Borrowing
commitments:
PWLB 136,755 120,316 | 111,545 104,289
Market loans 83,727 83,727 83,727 83,727
Local Authorities 44,000 0 0 0
Total External Borrowing 264,482 204,043 | 195,272 188,016
CFR 271,714 271,714 271,714 271,714
Internal Borrowing 7,232 7,500 7,500 7,500
Cum'ulatlve Borrowing 0 60,171 68,942 76.198
requirement




Page 80

ANNEX 2
Summary of Prudential Indicators
No. | Prudential Indicator 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
CAPITAL INDICATORS
1 Capital Expenditure £000 £000 £000
General Fund 47,811 21,079 16,619
HRA 34,202 55,818 47,319
TOTAL 82,013 76,897 63,938
2 Ratio of financing costs
to net revenue stream % % %
General Fund 2.62 2.54 2.45
HRA 12.94 12.72 11.88
3 Capital Financing
Requirement £000 £000 £000
General Fund 251,066 240,206 228,322
HRA 271,714 271,714 271,714
TOTAL 522,780 511,920 500,036
4 Incremental impact of
capital investment £ £ £
decisions
Band D Council Tax 8.77 1.41 0.36
Weekly Housing rents 0.13 0.13 0.22




Page 81

No. | Prudential Indicator 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
TREASURY MANAGEMENT LIMITS
5 Borrowing limits £000 £000 £000
Authorised Limit 671,293 665,477 651,870
Operational Boundary 537,280 533,454 521,908
6 HRA Debt Cap £000 £000 £000
Headroom 55,824 55,824 55,824
7 Upper limit - fixed rate 100% 100% 100%
exposure
Upper limit - variable rate 40% 40% 40%
exposure
8 Maturity structure of
borrowing L U L U L U
(U: upper, L: lower)
under 12 months 0% | 40% 0% | 40% 0% | 40%
12 months & within 2 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35% 0% | 35%
2yrs & within 5 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35% 0% | 35%
5 yrs & within 10 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35% 0% | 35%
10 yrs & within 20 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35% 0% | 35%
20 yrs & within 30 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35% 0% | 35%
30 yrs & within 40 yrs 0% | 35% 0% | 35% 0% | 35%
40 yrs & within 50 yrs 0% | 50% 0% | 50% 0% | 50%
50 yrs & above 0% | 50% 0% | 50% 0% | 50%
9 Sums invested for more 0 0 0
than 364 days
10 | Adoption of CIPFA
Treasury Management v V V

Code of Practice




Page 82

09°¢ 09'¢ 0S¢ 05t 0S¢ 0G'e ov'e ov'e ov'e oee 0e'e 0ee Wb JA 0g
00'€ 00'€ 00'¢ 00¢e 06°¢ 06'¢ 06'¢ 06'¢ 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ b JA oz
0¢'¢ 0c'¢ 0c'¢ OL¢ o1¢ oL¢ 00°¢ 00°¢ 00°¢ 00°¢ 06°t 06 w6 A QL
0c't oLt oLt oLt 00t 00'tL 00’ 00’ 060 06°0 06°0 080 Wb IA g
oLt oLt oLt oLt 00'tL 00°L 00t 0ot G6°0 G6°0 060 06°0 aigr seeh |
090 G660 GS'0 GG'0 050 0G0 050 Sv'0 Sv'0 Ay ov'o 00 agrn yuow ¢
050 0s0 0S50 0G0 050 050 0S°0 050 050 050 050 0S0 |ley oskg
GLoeg |[G1deg [GLunf |GLMeN |pL99@ [pLdes |[viunp [pLJey [€L99g |gLdeg [gLunp [¢€lJep

TSE5910] 918y 15919]U] PUE DIWIOU0Dg S,950[0DuUljiy

£ XaNNV




Page 83

ANNEX 4

Specified Investments

It is proposed that the Council only uses specified investments during
2013/14. Specified Investments are those that meet the criteria in the CLG
Guidance, i.e. the investment

is sterling denominated.

e has a maximum maturity of 1 year.
meets the “high credit quality” definition as determined by the Council or
is made with the UK government or is made with a local authority in
England, Wales, Scotland or Northern Ireland or a parish or community
council.

e the making of which is not defined as capital expenditure under section
25(1)(d) in SI 2003 No 31486 (i.e. the investment is not loan capital or
share capital in a body corporate).

“Specified” Investments identified for the Council’s use are:

. Deposits in the DMO’s Debt Management Account Deposit Facility
. Deposits with UK local authorities

o Deposits with UK banks and building societies

. AAA-rated Money Market Funds with a Constant Net Asset Value
o Treasury-Bills (T-Bills)

e - Certificates of deposit with UK banks and building societies

. *Gilts: (bonds issued by the UK government)

*Investments in these instruments would only be undertaken on advice from
the Council’s treasury management aadviser.

For credit rated counterparties, the minimum criteria will be the lowest
equivalent long-term ratings assigned by Fitch, Moody’s and Standard &
Poor’s (where assigned).

Long-term minimum: A- (Fitch); A3 (Moody’s); A- (S&P)

The Council will also take into account the range of information on
investment counterparties detailed in section 5.7.



Page 84

Specified investments will be made within the limits detailed in the table
below. The limits stated will apply across the total portfolio operated by the
Council and so incorporate both Council and Pension Fund specific
investments.

 The limits for the period of investment are the maximum for the categories of
counterparties. Lower operational limits will apply if recommended following
a review of creditworthiness.

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum Maximum
Domicile Counterparty | period of
Limits £€m investment
Term Deposits | UK Debt Management Account | No limit 6 months
Deposit Facility (DMADF),
Debt Management Office
(DMO)
Gilts UK Debt Management Office No limit 364 days
(DMO)
Treasury Bills UK Debt Management Office No limit 6 months
(DMO)
Term Deposits/ | UK Other UK Local Authorities | £30m per | 364 days
Call Accounts local authority
Term Deposits/ | UK Counterparties rated at £20m per 364 days
Call Accounts/ least A- Long Term (or bank or
Certificates of equivalent) banking group
Deposit
AAA-rated UK/Ireland/ | Constant Net Asset Value £20m per Instant
Money Market | Luxembourg | Money Market Funds MMF*; Group | Access
Funds domiciled (MMFs) limit £100m

* Limit per MMF to be no more than 0.5% of the Money Market Fund’s total

assets.




Page 85

Lending List of counterparties for investments

ANNEX 5

This is the proposed list of counterparties which the Council can lend to,
providing the counterparties meet the requirements set out in Annex 4 at the
time of investment. The list will be kept under constant review and
counterparties removed if the process described in 5.7 and 5.8 raises any
concerns about their credit worthiness.

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum
Domicile Counterparty

Limit £m

Gilts, Treasury UK Debt Management Office (Term No limit

Bills, Term deposits with Debt Management

Deposits Account Deposit Facility DMADF)

Term Deposits UK Other Local Authorities £30m per local
authority

Term Deposits/ | UK Barclays Bank Plc 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK HSBC Bank Plc 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Lloyds Banking Group including Lioyds 20

Call Accounts/ 'TSB and Bank of Scotland

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Nationwide Building Society 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK RBS Group including Nat West Bank 20

Call Accounts/ and Royal Bank of Scotland

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Standard Chartered Bank 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Money Market Ireland BlackRock Institutional Sterling Liquidity 20

Funds Fund

Money Market Ireland BlackRock Institutional Sterling 20

Funds Government Liquidity Fund

Money Market Ireland Goldman Sachs Liquid Reserves Fund 20

Funds




Page 86

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum

Domicile Counterparty
Limit £m

Money Market Ireland Deutsche Managed Sterling Fund 20

Funds

Money Market Ireland Invesco Short Term Investments 20

Funds Company Sterling Liquidity Portfolio

Money Market Luxembourg | J.P. Morgan Asset Management 20

Funds Sterling Liquidity Fund

Money Market Ireland RBS Global Treasury Sterling Fund 20

Funds




Page 87 Agenda ltem 13

*54 Grant Thornton

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT JANUARY 2013

Work Progress

Audit Planning — | As reported at the last Corporate Committee, we are working closely with the
2012/13 Council to prepare for the audit of the 2012/13 accounts. We will be catrying
out our planning visit in the last week of January and our findings will be
presented in our Accounts Approach Memorandum.

We are working with CIPFA Financial Advisory Network (FAN) to provide
wotkshops to suppott the closure of the 2012/13 accounts. Details of these
workshops have been provided to the Council.

Publications
Towards a Tipping Point?

We published our second financial health review of English local authorities in
December 2012. With financial austerity due to continue until at least 2017,
our fiancial health review considers key indicators of financial performance,
financial governance, strategic financial planning and financial controls, to
provide a summary update on how the sector 1s coping, drawing comparisons
with last year’s findings. Hard copies of the review has been provided to the
Counctl, it can be accessed electronically via the following link:

http:/ /www.grant-thornton.co.uk/en/Publications /2012 / Towards-a-tipping-
point

Grant Thornton's annual review of governance

We will shortly be publishing our second annual review of governance
arrangements in Local Government. Key issues drawn out of our review
include:

- Councils are still opting not to produce annual reports, although it is
recognised that they are a good idea and a good way to communicate
to the public. There remains a transparency and accountability gap that
could be bridged by annual reports.

- Respondents to our survey remain very positive about underlying
governance arrangements. However, our review highlights that there
are potential assurance and efficiency gains to be made from proper
assurance planning, starting with what will go in to Annual




Page 88

Governance Statements.

The underlying theme of our review highlights the need to have a culture that
supports proper assurance and governance arrangements and that officers and
members behave 1n the right ways to support this.

We will provide the Council with copies of the review on publication.

Grant Thornton UK LLP
January 2013

Page 2




Page 89 Agenda Iltem 14
O Grant Thornton

London Borough if Haringey

Certification work report 2011/12

January 2013



Page 90

Contents

1 Executive Summary

2 Results of our certification work

Appendices

A Approach and context to certification
B Details of claims and returns certified for 2010/11

C Action plan



Arrangements for
certification for claims
and returns:

below £125,000 -
no certification
above £125,000
and below
£500,000 -
agreement to
underlying records
over £500,000 -
agreement to
underlying records
and assessment of
control
environment.
Where full reliance
cannot be placed,
detailed testina.

1.1

1.2

1.3

Page 91

London Borough of Haringey 1
Certification work report 2011/12

Executive Summary

Introduction

Grant Thornton, as the Council’s auditors and acting as agents of the Audit Commission, is
required to certify the claims submitted by the Council. This certification typically takes
place some 6-12 months after the claim period and represents a final but important part of
the process to confirm the Council's entitlement to funding.

We have certified 5 claims and returns for the financial year 2011/12 relating to expenditure
of £395 million.

This report summatises our overall assessment of the Council’s management arrangements
in respect of the certification process and draws attention to significant matters in relation to
individual claims.

Approach and context to certification

We provide a certificate on the accuracy of grant claims and returns to various government
departments and other agencies. Arrangements for certification are prescribed by the Audit
Commission, which agrees the scope of the work with each relevant government
department or agency, and issues auditors with a Certification Instruction (CI) for each
specific claim or return.

Appendix A sets out an overview of the approach to certification work, the roles and
responsibilities of the various parties involved and the scope of the work we perform.

Key messages

A summary of all claims and returns subject to certification and details of our certification
fee is provided at Appendix B. The key messages from our review are summarised in
Exhibit One, and set out in detail in the next section of the report.



1.7

1.8

1.9

Page 92

London Borough of Haringey 2
Certification work report 2011/12

Exhibit One: Summary of Council performance

Aspect of Key Message
certification
arrangements

Submission and
certification

Accuracy of claim
forms submitted to
the auditor
Amendments and
qualifications

Supporting working
papers

The way forward
We have made one recommendation to address the key messages above and other findings
arising from our certification work at Appendix C.

Implementation of the agreed recommendations will assist the Council in compiling

accurate and timely claims for certification. This will reduce the risk of penalties for late
submission, potential repayment of grant and additional fees.

Acknowledgements
We would like to take this opportunity to thank the grant claim co-ordinator and Council
officers for their assistance and co-operation during the course of the certification process.

Grant Thornton UK LLP

January 2013



London Borough of Haringey
Certification work report 2011/12

Page 93

2 Results of our certification work

Key messages

2.1  We have cettified five claims and retutns for the financial year 2011/12 relating to

expenditure of £395 million.

2.2 The Council's performance in preparing claims and returns is summarised in Exhibit Two.

Exhibit Two: Petformance against key certification targets

Performance measure Target  Achievementin  Achievement Direction
2011-12 in 2010-11 of travel

No. % No. %

Total claims/returns

Number of claims 100%

submitted on time

Number of claims 100%

certified on time

Number of claims 0%

certified with

amendment

Number of claims 0%

certified with
qualification

2.3 This analysis of performance shows that:

e  This demonstrates that overall the Council's performance in preparing claims and
returns has more or less remained the same as in 2010/11. Only one claim was
qualified this year, the Housing and Council Tax Benefit subsidy claim, which is

consistent with the previous year

e Fewer claims were amended in 2011/12, two against five in 2010/11. However due
to the lower number of claims submitted overall this is, in effect relatively

consistent with the prior year

e Al five claims were certified within the relevant deadlines set by the Audit
Commission, which is an improvement on previous years.

2.4 Details on the certification of all claims and returns are included at Appendix B.



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

211

Page 94

London Borough of Haringey 4
Certification work report 2011/12

We chatrged a total fee of £86,896 against an indicative budget of £90,500 for the
certification of claims and returns in 2011-12. Details of fees charged for specific claims and
returns are included at Appendix B.

Significant findings
The following significant findings were identified in relation to the management
arrangements and certification of individual grant claims and returns:

Grants co-ordination and supporting working papers

The Council has a grants co-ordinator, based in the Finance Directorate, who is our key
point of contact when making arrangements to undertake our certification work, and liaises
with key officers on all grants claims and returns. We send the grants co-ordinator the
monthly Audit Commission's Certification Instruction index which gives an up to date list
of the claims and returns that need to be submitted by each Council and by what date.

The supporting working papers provided for the majority of claims and returns were good
and well referenced. This has enabled the certifications to be completed within the
deadlines.

Certification of Housing and Council Tax Benefit Scheme

Testing of the Council Tax Benefit identified a recurring error in relation to the treatment of
Child Tax Credits and Working Tax Credits. It was acknowledged by the Council in
2010/11 that there were weaknesses in the treatment of Tax Credits and this resulted in
under and over entitlement of benefit. The magnitude and impact of the errors identified
has been reduced since the prior year. The etror has been mitigated in part by the
introduction of the 'Automated Transfer to Local Authority Systems' (ATLAS). The
implementation of ATLAS only took effect part way through the year and therefore manual
errors were still made by benefit assessors in the first half of the year resulting in
overpayment of benefit. The magnitude and impact of the errors identified did not have any
impact on subsidy due to the Council.

2012/13 Fee

The Audit Commission has replaced the previous schedule of houtly rates for certification
work with a composite indicative fee. This composite fee, which is set by the Audit
Commission, is based on actual 2010/11 fees adjusted to reflect a reduction in the number
of schemes which require auditor certification and incorporating a 40% fee reduction. The
composite indicative fee grant certification for the Council is £52,950.

The fee assumes that there will be no qualification letters issued and there will be no
instances of 40 plus testing on the housing and council tax benefits scheme claim.



Page 95

London Borough of Haringey 5
Certification work report 2011/12

A Approach and context to certification

Introduction

In addition to our responsibilities under the Code of Audit Practice, we also act as agents
for the Audit Commission in reviewing and providing a certificate on the accuracy of grant
claims and returns to various government departments and other agencies.

The Audit Commission agrees with the relevant grant paying body the work and level of
testing which should be completed for each grant claim and return, and set this outin a
grant Certification Instruction (CI). Each programme of work is split into two parts, firstly
an assessment of the control environment relating to the claim or return and secondly, a
series of detailed tests.

In summary the arrangements are:

e for amounts claimed below £125,000 - no certification required

e for amounts claimed above £125,000 but below £500,000 - wotk is limited to
certifying that the claim agrees to undetlying records of the Council

e for amounts claimed over £500,000 - an assessment of the control environment
and certifying that the claim agrees to undetlying records of the Council. Where
reliance is not placed on the control environment, detailed testing is petformed.

Our certificate

Following our work on each claim or return, we issue our certificate. The wording of this
depends on the level of wotk performed as set out above, stating either the claim ot return
1s in accordance with the underlying records, or the claim or return is fairly stated and in
accordance with the relevant terms and conditions. Our certificate also states that the claim
has been certified:

° without qualification;

° without qualification but with agreed amendments incorporated by the authority; or

J with a qualification letter (with or without agreed amendments incorporated by the
authority).

Where a claim is qualified because the authority has not complied with the strict
requirements set out in the certification instruction, there is a risk that grant-paying bodies
will retain funding claimed by the authority or, claw back funding which has already been
provided or has not been returned. In addition, where claims or returns require amendment
or are qualified, this increases the time taken to undertake this work, which impacts on the
certification fee.



Page 96

London Borough of Haringey
Certification work report 2011/12

Certification fees

Each year the Audit Commission sets a schedule of houtly rates for different levels of staff,
for work relating to the certification of grant claims and returns. When billing the Council
for this work, we are required to use these rates. They are shown in the table below.

Role 2011/12 2010/11
Engagement lead £380 £380
Manager £210 £210
Senior auditor £135 £135
Other staff £105 £105




Page 97

“JpNE SJUNOJE )
Surmp pazopdwod yrom pue szoded
Sun{rom o1y 03 Supueury [e3rded

\ﬁquﬂﬂm JUnoddy

9913e 03 UDYE) JWN [EUORIPPY CI6% ceeT popuswry 6£1°9¢ SN €0S'8L9C1 oNUIAYY Sursnof|
$3d10007 [e31ded
SIPUIIFA 0} INP ILIIIP 1YSAS €L0°C €C1°9 ON V/N ON 188°LCC°S Bursnoy jo Sufooq
.COMwQQhH wMDQUNDF EOW@
ﬁuoumuﬁmvww QO.U.@QH—OMGM ﬁmQOﬁ%ﬁw
mO \Kwufwuu @QN HGMECQQEN TInyox
£3rroA 01 owm [EUONIPPY AN 09L°C papuswy (6S9°L1) SIX THT0EL9T suorsuad s1oyoeay,
"C1/110T 303
mwﬁwmﬂ Lu.Dm OZ .gwﬁu uﬂu (e} o@wa TUInyox
Juaumsn(pe fenuew 01 anp 11/010C $918 JNSIWOP
w1 parnbas spom [euonIppy 059°S 6LL°0T ON V/N ON S68°TEH 8S -UOU [EUONEN]
‘s7ea£ snoradrd o) paredwoo JTOWpUIWE QWIS
Uw@ﬁﬁwﬁuﬂ SJOJI9 UO ﬁwuﬂDTOH MHO\K/ MSOSHE? umwcwn— Xe] EUQSOU
[EUORIPPE $SI[ ST ISLIIIIP IYSIS €109 TLO99 payIEnd V/N ON 9SS PG T0E pue Sursnog|
9 2 . @ wmowy |
SIUIW WO /10T | T1/010C épagend JuSWPUS épapuowy | () anpep UINR3 J0 Wre)
99 EER pustiy

Z1-1107 703 POynIdd SUINIOF PUL SWIEL[D JO STeId(

2L/1L1L0Z Hodal y10m uonedyIa)
AsbBuney jo ybnoiog uopuo-




Page 98

96898 695°¢6 08¥°8¢ 6LOVI9V6E [e10],
90UBUIIAOL)

PIM paSIed

0CIC 00S¥ V/N V/N V/N V/N aso 03 Sunzodoyg

Z1/110Z 1odal yiom uoneoyed
Aabuuey jo ybnoiog uopuo-




Page 99

SIDIAJOG JAWO0)ISN)) PUE UONEXE T,
[E00] puE SIJAUdY JO PLIH — NOJI[IH [NeJ
Suro3-uo se padIsy

-2Imyny oy Ur urede paryenb jou st wep oy Jey
ormsud 03 d[Py os[e [ 1] I[NsoF pnom jerp Aprsqns
uo 1oeduwr oaneSou d[qrssod o) pue syuBWITE O}
opew Suraq sjuawdedioso proae [ sy T, -oerrdordde
st soINPadord MITAIF pUE SIIO1JJ0 01 SuTuTen

Jo uorsTA07d 9INSTI 01 GNUNRUOD P[NOYS [PUNO))

o1 QIMINJ o) UT [[BIDA0 STOFID JUIWISSISSE PIOAE O,
Jeak Wrep Z1/110C 2 JO

j3ed 707 SUIIIND00 FOITD ST} JO I[SIT O} SOAOWIT ST T,
"1T0T FQUIDAON] IST 2IUTS WISAS SI[JOU( §,[PUNO))
21} OJUT PIPEOUMOP A[[EdTEWOINE

29 Sy ¥IEp SHPIID X¥) AQRIIYM ‘SYVILY

‘wsAs MOU € padnponw I\ 2! ‘C1/110¢ Surn
1jouaq Jo Juowidedrono ue ur paynsar sty T, ‘parepdn
U29q SuTARY 10U JIPIT)) XE T SUIO A\ PUE IPII))

Xe ], P[IYD) S,JULWIE[ € JO JUIWSSISSE oY) St 7T /TT0T
ur paryienb Sureq wired Iy} 70§ VOSLIT UTEW YT,

QWRYIS 11JoU9q
X¥] [I0UnNnooS pue maﬂwﬂom

uerd vonoy )

Z1/110Z 1odal yiom uoneoyed
Aabuuey jo ybnoiog uopuo-




Page 100

www.grant-thornton.co.uk
© 2013 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved.

"Grant Thornton" means Grant Thornton UK LLP, a limited liability partnership.

Grant Thornton UK LLP is a membet firm within Grant Thornton International Ltd (Grant Thornton
International’). Grant Thornton International and the member firms are not a wotldwide partnership.
Services are delivered by the member firms independently.

No responsibility can be accepted by us for loss occasioned to any person acting or refraining from
acting as a result of any material in this publication

© 2013 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved.



Agenda ltem 15

Page 101

Z10Z Joquiadag

MITADY ASUOTA JOF aN[BA IUIWINIOIJ

A98urIef] JO ysnoiog uopuo]

uojuIoy | Juelo) °



Page 102

| “pansasal s)ybu iy "d 773N UOJWIOY] JUEID ZL0Z @

62 SMOTAIOIUT JO 9[NPIYDS q
37 uvoneluowndo(J upny Forddng ojdwreg q
LT J0MUOTA] Suraeg o[dwexry a
9z SO AIINITJA] JUDIWIINDO ] o)
Ge 17eY) UONESIULIIO) qa
vC - €< ue[d Bomdy v

soorpuaddy

I¢ L1 JUWRIND0IJ I 9
91 - 41 JUSWISUBITY PIFeyg G
¥1-9 UORNISO 1Ud1INn7) ¥
o Aryewywung 9ANNIIXE] ¢
14 yoeordde pue odoog v
€-cC UORINPORNU] 1
so3eq UONI9g

2102 19903)90 | mainaa Aduo|) 10} anjeA Jusawaindold | AsbulieH Jo ybnoiog uopuo

uoissnosIp Jo} Jeid



Page 103

¢ 'Penasal s)ybu iy 477 3N UojWoy] eI Z10Z @
Juoweindoid woiy Louow 103 anfea Sunds :HHO OVN (1)

A9U2B JO Y3nozog WOPUOT 9 YA JudwaSeurw A370ud Jutof
SuIPN[UT S2ANENTUT JUIWINJ0Xd JOYI0 PUE SIUSWISUEIIE JUdWIIN0Id
POTEYS PIM JUDWISESUD § [IOUNOT) O} JO SSOUIANINIFO 9} JO MOTADY o

sassa001d Aed 01 aseypind 0andojgo
130ddns 01 ssourpeas $IT PUE OFMIONIISEIJUT ] SUNSIXD OU) JOPISUOT)

uonduNy JuawINd03d o)
oprsIno padeurwr A11ANdE FUIAN pue 1UOWIIN0Id JO [9AJ] 9T,
20noeId poOS JO $I01LIIPUT PISTUS0IDF ISUTESE DDULWIONID]
puads o[qeouanFur JO JUSWITLUL]N
sourPpmM3
JUDWIN03d [BUIIIXD PUE [BUFNUT (PIM 20UeIdWOd SULINSUT
UONESTULSIO 91} UMM SIANIIGO $I] o
:JO SwiI)
UT SUOROUNY JUSWIINI03d JUIIIND OY) JO SSOUIATIDIIJO OY) BN[EAT]
101 U99q k1] YFoM Fno JO 9d0dS o) MITADF ST INO SUTAIFED UT

adoog

“f1Aa10% JuowRINd0Id wory Aouow

JOJ 9N[EA JO JUIWIAIIDIE UT [PUNOY) 9y 130ddns 03 soniqeded sir pue

UONESTUESIO JudwInd0xd (s [PUNnon) 9y, s [1PUNO7) ysnosog A9Sume]
Jo Aoenbope [[£30A0 o) JO MOTADT [9AJ] YSIY © SE PIPUITT ST FOM IN()
MBIADY SIYL

*SPaaU SuIANnq [E20[ FOY) FBULW

01 $T9SN J[qLUD 01 PAYSI[EISI sty JuounIedop o) S[00) pUE $9ss9203d

9U} JO SSOUDANDIJJO PUE ADUDIDHFD 9y} OSE IN WU IUIWIINIOI [
[eRTI)) s,[PTNOY) o) A INO PaFFed sk 1udwWaINd03d I1snf 10U PIIIPISTOD
9ABY oM 0§ UTOP UT Uowoind03d Woij ASUOA JOJ dN[EA JO JUIWDAIIE
o 1roddns 01 saptIqedes s11 pue vonesIUESIo JUdWIINJ0id §,[IPUNOY)

o1 Jo Aoenbope [[BI0A0 913 $SISSE 01 ST MITAF JNO Jo sodind oy,

M, Lenb pue s1502 o717 o[oym Jo voneurquod wnwndo oy,

iSE POUTJOP ST T S9DTATIS JO SPOOS J0F 9013d [ENTUT 1S9MO] 93

SUTASIYOY INOQE JOU ST ST} PAYSIYSIY sty (OVND 28FO WPy [EUOREN
o IA JO A30AT[RP suonestuedio Sursrunnids Ul (HyH) dnoio) wiojoy
pue £LouayIH oyd APudas 30w puk (HH()) 9IIWWO.) JUIWUIIAOL)

30 20130 2yp £q parowoxd Ajopim Surowos AouoIA 303 oneA uvodn
paseq 2q asnwr 31 33 ST IuawWaInd03d 30399s orqnd jo ordpumd 2300

“SSIF B $2AN29(qO 21391eMs JO JudWAAYIE o3 Ind pue ‘OFeurep
revoneindor 031 pea] APsod £70A 9q ULD A[0ARIJFO JUIWIND0Id dFeULW
01 2JN[Tey 1B ST J0109s O1qnd 93 SSOIDE PISIUS0IF U] Se ILY A\

'soAndalqo

(NI A) AouoIy 303 onfeA pue AIOATOP 927AIOS O) TONNJIATOD S, UONIUNJ
OU MITA SUONESIUESIO MOY AQ pasuan(jur A[93re[ F0309s o1iqnd op

$S030€ APULIPTUSTS SOIFEA PISEULW PUE PIsTULSIO ST Juawornd0rd Aem oy,

2102 1890390 | mainaa Asuo|) 10} anjeA Juswainoold | AabulieH jo ybnoiog uopuo



Page 104

€ “Paniasal s)ybu iy 'd 773N ooy UEID ZL0Z @

'$10BIITOD 9SO} UO 1Fel
01 10 3uT03 303 $59001d oY) PUEL SIDLNTVOD JO UONELIIIISE S,OURIY
21321¢11§ UOPUOT YIFON] 93 JOJ SIUIWRSULIFL OU) JO MITADF D[3NENS

'syorddns £q soonoexd
aannadwos-nue 1U2A23d 01 SITSWITULITE §,[DUNOY) I JO MIAIY

AI[IQETA JOIDBTITOD JO JUDWISSISSE O} PUE PNEIJ JO TONEBIYNUIPT
ot o7durexa J0J ‘SI9I0 JO J[eyDq UO SUNDE UT PIAJOAUT SYSTF o)
JO UONEIIPISUOD IPN[IUT O, "SINIFOYINE [€20] Jo dnois uopuo-ued
© JO JTeya2q uo (D) SWweIdor UORINASTOD) UOPUOT 93 pue (J )
199/03J AS30U7] vOpUOT o S[dwexs FOJ ‘PEI Y3 SUINEI ST [IOUNOT)
U} 9FOYM SIUDWIOSULIFE JUIWINJ0Xd PIFeys JO MITAF o710dg o

(‘juo9) adoog

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 105

f "paniasal sJBL 1Y "d 71 MN Uojuioy] JUeIH ZLOZ ©

10T 32quad3Qq
dT1MN QOHQHOQ.H. gein

we) SIY PUE JUIWIINI0IJ
Jo peaf] oy 4q papraoxd 1xoddns pue djoy oy 303 Jenonyed Uy ‘MorAdF
FNO JO 9SINOD U FULNP JFEIS S [IPUNOY) I3 Aq SN 03 papraord 2oueIsIsse
pue voneiado-0d oy 103 uoneaidde o Pr0I2F 01 NI PINOM A\

sjuswabpajmouy oy

“ADTAIT 9} JO 22UBWIFOJFOd JO INSIT ¥ S UONUNIE INO 01

QW0 9ABY Je) SFoNLW 250} A[uo sopnpour 330dox sty T, ‘'vosiad sotpo Lue
01 sn £q pawmnsse st Aqrqrsuodsor oN esodind sotpo Lue 303 pasn 9 10U
pP[noys pue [ouno’) ot Aq asn 303 Ap1os paredord uoaq sey 1r0dor sy,

yJodau siyj jo asn

.uGOEDHDUOMnM mO _U,mom oﬂu Lug? .mvoow—w,m

TGN TOBQTVOM Qouﬁ mdﬂ mﬁﬁh <« MJUQOQ&< Je CNTHH GOﬁUN uﬁﬁ, Qﬂ no 33s
2Je LUEB ﬁmQOﬁNﬂucwa_ﬁOuwu mO HuLESG 19 QUNE ®>m£ I\ .quEwMSUOMnH
JO PO OU) IIA POMOTADT Ud9( JALT MITAF STUY) WOIJ SUISIIE STONEJN
sdaj)s }xaN

"BIFOIID A A OMI 9U3 JO puodas o s1zoddns yrom siyJ,
-orerrdordde se Juoworordwr F07 seoFe AJNUOPT PUE SIUDWOSULITE JUIWSEUBW
1O¥IIVOD PUE JUIWIIND0Id $IT MITAIT P[NOM 2M JBY) [IDUNOT) Y3 YA PI2I3E 9\

"SSOUANIDDJJO PUE AOUIIDYJO

AWOU029 $93N298 1T MO SULSUI[EYD JOF s1udwaduesre 3odoxd sey [PUNOD) oY »
92UDIISIT [ePULUY Sundas 303 2oed Ur stuowoguesre 3odoxd sey [Punon) 9y .
{UOISSTUIWOD) 1PNy 93 Aq paygroads Br1olrd om1 SUIMO[[0] oY1 TO

Paseq uOorSNPUOD FNO 9AIS 01 paFmbaz 938 oM Z1()Z YIFBIN [€ PIPUD F8A o) 3O,

"SIUOWIDSULIFL IS JO SSOUDATIDNIJO pue Loenbope oy ArenSor mora07 o
2oueuroA03 pue dryspremals rodoxd arnsuo .

$90JNOSIT JO ISN SIT UT SSOUIANDIJJO PUE AoUd101F0 AWOU0ID 9INIIS o

:01 syuowaguerre rodoxd ooerd urand 01 sopmIqrsuodsox

$,[I2UNO7) 9 SIQLIISIP ()] () 2OMBIEIJ IPNY JO 9POD) UOISSTWUWO)) IIPNY YT,
‘(uorsnPuO7) ASUOTA] JOJ ONJEA 9U3) SIIINOSIT

JO 2SN SIT UT SSOUDANDIDJJY PUE AOUIIDIJO AWOU0ID SUMINSTD JOF SIUIWSULITE
$,[IPUNO7) o1} JO Aoenbope oy vo UOISN[PUOD B BT 01 pasmbox o3k o\
uoISN|2u0d A3UO| 10} anjeA JNo 0} YuiT

2102 1890390 | mainaa Asuo|) 10} anjeA Juswainoold | AabulieH jo ybnoiog uopuo



Page 106

G 'paniasal sBU 1Y "d77MN Uojuioy] JUeIH ZLOZ ©

“JNO PITITED OSE st ‘$170doF SOANENTUT SUTALS PUE $o3npad03d ‘sarrod
Surpnpur [PUNOY) o) Aq PIpraoid s1uAWNIOP SNOTIEA JO MI1A9F dOIYSIP

PUNOY) 94} INOYSNOIY
poppaquo are oxnpadoid pue £orjod ‘A3a1ems JuowoIndord UKD 1BYM O, -
*$9A1109[qO JO
JuowoAdNydE 130ddns pue s901a79s opraoid 01 [PUNOT) oY VMM $IILI0IDIIIP
FOPO P $93e3ud Juouniedop 1uowaInd0id oy A[0ANJ9JJ0 MOF] -

‘purElsiopun O1 pasn 9J€ SIOPJOYIIEIS JOYIO UM SMITATINUT

$98$9003d JuowWaINO03d JO ATOATOP
2A1n29330 o3 330ddns 01 pasn st £50[ouyda] A[9ANDIJJo MOY PULISIOPU) -

soonoerd
Sunyrom pue $ass2001d 1uarmd jo Lrxodwod oy oyur JyJsur urer) -

$9A129(qO 950U FULIDAIP U SINT[IqISuU0dsal pue so[0F
JPY) pue $2AR29(qo syusunredop o Jo Surpueisiopun jo Ared oY) Aen[ear] -
101 Pasn oFe JJeIs JUIWRINI03d TIIM SMITATNIUT
v xrpuaddy uT popn[ouT ST PIMIIATIIUT 9SO JO IST[  [PPTNOY)
9P} SSOIJE $ALIOIIIIP SNOLFEA WOFJ $$920Fd JuowoINd03d 9YI UT STOP[OTINeIS
PuU® J381s JU2WIN203d YIIM INO PITIFELD IO SAITATINUT POINIdNTS JO SIS Y/

“JUDWISSISSE
[[E¥9A0 INO WIOFUT O3 3T PISN PUE ISIOIIXD SIYI JO SINSIT Y} PIIIPISUOD IAEY
9\ 'SF01EDTPUI Aouow F0F anfeA 30329s o1qnd 103 Sunjrewyouaq dnois 52d jo
923JN0S SUTPEI € St PISIUG0IF ST PUE SIMUIFY IIPNY S]] 9 [P Tondun(uod
ur padopaaop Aeursizo sem aseqerep s,V idlD ‘(V.IdID) SIUeIUN0oddy 20ULUL,]
T[N JO 2IMINSUT PAFAFeY)) 9yl Aq unJ $s9003d FURFLWYDUIQ SIITAIOG
91e30d107) 30109G O1[qNJ 21 UT paredonred sey [PDUNOY) 93 Z (7 SuEn ]

*901AF9s JuawaIN203d o1 Jo Louardyye pue LArenb oy pue

1uounFedop 93 JO $SOUIATIINIJO 1SOD PUE UONESTUELSIO ) 18 PIYOO[ dALY oM
‘s0An09[qo AouoN 703 anfe A s3It SurAdIydE UT [PUNOY) o 3roddns o1 Lrqedes
$IT PUE TONESTUESIO JUawWaInd03d s [1ounon) a3 Jo £Aoenbope oy Sumroprsuod uy

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 107

9 "Ppanasal s)ybu iy 'd 773N UoJWIOYL UEID Z10Z @

‘s1uowRInd03d 1T Jolewr

O] Paje[at suOneIopIsuod Kouows JOJ anJeA 913 1U2WnNdOp 19139q O3 adoos ST o1y,

-ouedwod pue Surpueisiopun
aaoxdur 01 $9183010931(T I FURFOM ST JudUNIEdop 9} SUONELPUIWWOIF
SIpPNY [BUINUT [P QU UT PUE MaTAdF 1) SHIPNY [BUIANUT Jo 13ed se pasres

OS[E SEM 9NSST SIY T, 'SOUIOPIS Surseyoind [eUrIxo pue [BUIIUT (I 20Uk dwod

JOA0 20ULINSSE 9praord ued pue armIpuadxa Foa0 sduanyyur Aerdordde
SBY 1 9INSUD 03 parmbax st $s91303d FopINg $9sTUS0093 JuoUnFEdop oy T,

"SSOUIATIDJJO 9FMINJ ULIIY) YDTYM SIUTEFISUOD
$92JN0$9F 01 SuIpeI] ST syuounFedop Surpuads I JUWIFeFUD FUTSLIFOUT UT

$$920NG "[IPUNOT) 913 01 TORIUNJ 9JTAIIS B SE SI[OF SITIWIINIO0FJ JO UONTUI0IF

PasEaIdUT PUE SIOQUUINU JJIs UT UONINPIJ € O] 0) PI SBY UONESIULIIONY
uowarn203d 2o1oe3d poos SurysIqeiss pue

S3UTALS JULOPTUSTS SUNEIOUIS SIADENIUT JO JOQUINU € JO 1B 9 JE [IOUNOY)
ot 22e[d s20P 1 JFEIS FOTUDS s JuauFedop oY) WOIJ ITIUWNTWWOD JO [edp 1833

© $o1mboz ST O[IY X\ 'SOATIENTUT 9SO} JO DWOS JOATOP O) PIYSI[EISI TONESTUEIIO

921AJ9S PaIEYs Y} OIUT $92IN0sAF sapraoid pue 199[03 ] AS10UH uopuo
o1 SUIPN[UT ‘S2ANENIUT TOPUO[-Ukd JO JOqUWNU & UO SPEI[ S[IOUNO7) YT,

's300d 1surede oourwrzograd jo pud soddn

o 3¢ ‘puads L1xed pIm 3940 9OUINFUT JO [9AI] YSIY B $2AITYIE JudunFedop oy,

uounIedop 9} JO SIOWO0ISND PUE JJEIS AQ PISTUS0IDF [[om A[[eIoUa3 oFe
£391e1s o3 JO s1red JULAS[OF Y T, 'STEOS $IT 2AIIYDE O3 sue[d TONOIE pue s1953e)
s3uraes ‘s0A1329(qO JAJ A SIB[NONIE YOTYM JudwINd03d ysnorp (WFA) LoUuoy
JOJ oNJEA JO JUSWIAIIYDE JOJ PUL JUIWINIOFJ F0J £391811S UONTIM © ST 939,

Juounyedop o3 woiy 130ddns Jo S[AS[ SUISEIIOUT PORUIPI PUE
UondUNJ JUIWIINI03d 9Y) WOITJ 9AT9I9F A1) 1B} 9ITATIS O} YIIM PILSOES
AJ[e30U03 030 MITADT ST JO 17ed SB POMOTATIIUT SIOP[OYIYEIS 9, -

‘(4.IS) morasy suonoun,] 1roddng o

30 13ed se 1uowaINd03J Aq paonpoid 1953 291439G o) Aq PIULYISUINS

ST STYT, "[OUNO7) 9U3 SSOFOE PISTUS0IF ST YIIYM ‘TORITNJ O} F0J AANUIpT
21230d302 JO 95U2S SUOMS B 0) SANQIITOD D) O} JO IUdWYSILISH -

's790d 1suTESE poyFewyoUaq UM AOUITOTFO

1S0D JO SWIFA) UT [[PA SWI0JFod [IoUN07) oy, "Pasiea SuTaq ST TONIUNJ

JuowaIMd03d ‘padeurwr A[[eNUD FOUEI] € YSnory sSuraes LOUHID
9SBI[2F 01 VONESIULSI0] o) JO WiTe o) ‘ss93303d UT YIOM © [[1S o[ A\ -

“JTU() JUDWIINDOIJ [eFITI7) O 0IUT

S[qeAed SIUN02DY SUISULIC PIPNIUT UONESTULSIOF ST, [OPOW PISILRUID

A[oSxe[ ® 01 TONESTULSIO JUIWINI03d PIAJOAIP B WOIFJ SUTAOW OTE
stpuow aAJoM) A[rewrxordde parmonmsar sem uopouny Juowarndoid oy, -

:SMO[[O] St PISTFEWWINS 9F¢ YFOM JNO WOIJ SSUIPUY Ao oy T,

frqedes

put £oU211339 3502 Y10q JO MITA & dO[OAIP 01 FOPIO UT SMITAFIIUT JOP[OYINEIS
U YIIM IXITOD UT pUE 2002eId poos 1uowoindoid JO JUIWSSISSE FNO ISuTese
P2IOPISTOD U23( SBY IT ‘SI[NST SURTBWDUI] V. IJ[D Y2 PISN 9ABY 9M 9197 A\

'ss2001d JuswaInoord

SU} UT STOP[OYLIS YA SMITATIIUT PIINIONIS JO JOqUUINT & PAIONPUOD PUE
$9121[0d PAIVIWNDIOP JO MI[AII B INO PILITED UYL )\ ‘S1sA[eut aaneInuenb
[evonippe Sururoyiod Uey) JUIeI YIOM JBY) JO SINSIT Y} Pasn ALY

oM 19s BIEP PISTUS029F AJ[eUONEU SV, 1D P Sunprewyduoq paia[dwod
Apu2oas pey Jusunreda(] JUIWRINI0IJ 9} SV [PPUNOT) Y3 WOITJ UONELWIOJUT
JO S92INOS I[E[IEAE [[& JO 9SN IPBUW ALY 9M MITAIF N0 939[dwod Of,

JuawRIMd03d
JO AFOAT[OP o3 UT S9SUD[[EYD JO 98UeT © $93%] I "()())LTT FOAO JO
vopendod e pm vopuo pIou ul ysnosoq parendod A[osuop e ST AoSurrel

2102 1890390 | mainaa Asuo|) 10} anjeA Juswainoold | AabulieH jo ybnoiog uopuo



Page 108

L Paniasal s)ybu iy 477 3N Uojwioy ] eI 2102 @

"9S12IOXD JOPUI-F YIOMIOU
1oIdwod 9yy JO NS B S 1 /¢ 10T UT Paadryde oq 03 pauueld Y017 F

JOUIIN B UM ‘STUIABS [qeysed JO ¢/ 18 spuels Apuarimd Siy T, ‘$1/¢10¢
01 s7e24 0] JOAO0 19378) s3uraes JudwRINO0Xd WG ¥ © sey [PUNO)) YT,

‘w ey T Arewrxordde jo ormyrpuadxa
fed-uou pazndur [PUNOY) o ‘7 /110 FeoL [erdurUl o) JOF vIep wodn pasegq

's12U2YI0 Jurseydind
303 (VSIN) 20URN[Y J1891e1g UOPUOT YaFoN] o3 Jo digsroquopy -

'sguraes AoUaONJo
pue £33ouds y03 Lrunazoddo oy pagnuopr Suraey ‘71 UT [IPUNO))
[Y3nozo¢ ASUNOP] YAIM 9DTATOS POFEYS JUdWISeUrwW A3I0UD UL POWIO,] -

110Z 22Uuts (D) QWwers0F UONINIISUOT) BOPUOTT o) SUIPEBY -

900 22uts (JHT) 129lo1g £330Uu7 wOpUOT o1 SUIPLIT -

:9pNUT 989U T, *s1oUlFed [eUF0IXD PIA $9ANI2[qo Aouaro
SIT JOUANJ O3 SIANENIUT JO JOqUINU © UO PIFLqUId OS[E SBY [[PUNO7) 9],

*$309(l0xd wononnsuod Jolew Surpreme Jo paads

O UT JUDWDA0XdWIT 0/,()/ & UT PAI[NSF S ‘SIUDWIIISE JFOMIWETJ JO 9sn
30139q sn[d ‘ST 23ep 01 1B} PAILWASI SEY [IOUNOT) I T, *SIMOUIIGFO FOUPINJ
INO JATIP 01 39PI0 UT $9559203d Aed 01 aseypind Jo uopessaur oy pazordwod
$o8uLYD 95T, "sFeaA snoradrd uT PasIenuad uaaq Apeasfe pey ye ([qeded

$IUNO2OE puUE A3F0UD ‘VONINFSTOD “3'9) suonduny Jopo Sururol Juswarndord

S$IITATG S,UIP[IYD) PUE SINPY UI PAMNSAF [ () UI 2INIDNISIF 18 Y],

91/€102
01 dn sornseowr 1F0ISNE UT JUDWUIIAOS [820] $22[d YoTyMm ‘Mar1AYy Surpuadg

9ATSURIdWON) SIUIWUIIAOL) UONIEOD) I JO 17ed sB [IoUN07) o3 Aq pade]
Surpung 1UeIS UT BONINPOT A1) dFLULW 01 SAINSLIW I JO 17ed S PIsILNTID
9W029q JUIWAINO03d UIIS SEY [PPUNOT) I SYIUOW IA[OM] ISE[ U3 U

‘7338 JuowaSeurw A3FoUd puk ssauIsng GUawWaINd0Id

€7 PUE A[[euIolxo popuny AJnJ oFe 18yl JJeIS SIOTAIIS PaFeys 9 ‘(sowmn

yead Teuoseos Sumnp sdwol 703 pasn sopuedeA g snid) o[qede sIUNOIY UT
21 Surspdwod Jrers I\ S Pey Juouniedop Syl M91A93 JNO JO WD ) 1Y

*£31A10% Pare[ar JudWRINO0Id

UMO FU) UT syuounredap 3sisse 031 paymbox oxoym papraord ospe ore

130ddns pue 9oUEPMS [EFOUIL) "SIDETTOD JO IN[eA PUE ISIF 93 UO Surpuadop
syuounyedop 01 3130ddns pue oduepIng opraoid 01 OS[e PUE ‘SYFOMIWET] PUEL
$10B7U0D 9eurW puk dn 39S 01 ST I[U() JUIWDINIOIJ [6HU) O JO 9[0F YT,

JUIWRIND0IJ JO PEIH ® Aq PaSeurwW 91U JUSWIINIOX]
[eFU2D) 9y} YSNOIY) PIFIAIDP 2FE SUONIUNJ PIIL[T PUE JUWIIND0I ]

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



g “Paniesal sy Iy "d 17NN UOJUIOYL JUeID ZL0Z ©

@ %89

%9 %G'ZE

%G8 %G'Z)

% %0 %G'19
ot

0] . .

o %88y %9'G9
ol
o

950 L0

920 220

a|ipeny

Jamor]

SYIEWYOUS] ISurESe 2ouLwI0§rad [PuUno’) ‘

%9L %GC>
@ oss %29
®% s
@ %L
@8 %61

. Gco 0
‘ ¢lo 910

9|ienp
Jaddn

Kabuuey

sjeuoissajoud
Juswainooid payiienb Jo 9,

Aj|eaiuonosje
pabeuew puads Aued pig

suonesiueblo
BuiAng ybnoayy puads

JuswaJnoo.d
Aq pabeuew Ajpanoe puadg

SJ0RJJU0D

paysijqelss a.d ybnouyy pusdg
puads Aued pig Jo 9, se 1509

$JS00 UonesiueBiQ Jo 9 se }s0)

SISA[EUY FeWOUdg pasHeurmung

"2JN[TeJ 921AFIS JO JUIWRINI03d
Juedwoo-uou JO [IPUNOT) 91 01 SYSIF 9INPT PUE $9559003d JUSISTOD
A1dde ‘Surpuads oSeurwu 01 JOPIO UT [BRUISSI ST INQ DFUI[EYD TOWWOD © ST

[Ppow 1uawoInd03d paajosdp AUy & WOy SUTAOT TOUNOY) a3 punore 22e[d ur
ind U299 JALY] JLTR SIITATIS PUE SPOOS JOJ $10EFITOI JO dIYSIOUMO S} D) Y3 PUE

J0 Lriqrsta o3 2a0xdwr 01 ST (D) Y3 UIPIM SOANENTUT SUTOS-UO 9} JO 9U()

ormyrpuadxo Lred pinp
$,[I2UNO7) ) F2A0 sty JudunFedop oYl 9DUINJJUT JO [9AI[ Y} $SISSE O Pasn Fe

JuowaIno0oxd Aq APoaTI(] .

30 ‘sdno3 Surdnq ysnoiryy, .

$10BTIVOD PIYSTBISI-9FJ

:paSeurw puads JO [9AD] 9T} FOPISTOD UDTYM SIFNSEBITA

"SOATOS T UONESTULSIO

JO 9Z1S 93 JOJ 150D MO A[oATE[oF JO 9q 03 syeadde uonoungy Juowarnd0xd
$,[IPUNO7) o) ‘SUTPUEBISTPIMION] * SPPOW 9SO} SSOIDE ILIIAL UL JUIs23doT
SYTEUWYDUD IS} PUL ‘PIAJOAIP A[YSTY 01 PISIEFUID WOIJ APULIFTUSIS

Area 10wt JoA0L) [ED07] UI S[opow MCOEOHSUOHQ jeql OmHGMOUD.H (0x] uﬁ&uHOQQ\i STIT

'soFnseowW aoq F03 sourwroyrad uerpow pue amrenb yoddn oy woomiaq

Burre; 9502 Mol ApanePI Jo oq 01 sieadde uvonoung yuowoindoid s uno’) ayf,

puods L3ed pImp JO 0/, B SE IUDWIIND0IJ JO ISOD)
pue 1500 SUTUUNI [EUONESIUESIO JO 0/, € St JUIWIINIOIJ JO ISO))
:ASU21O1JJ0 150D JO SAINSEIW [9AI] YSTY OM) ISUTESY

'$903n08 Jqereat Adqnd PO PUE BILP JFEWYDUI]
UAO JNO JO UONEBUIqUIOD ® IsUTede poredwiod Uooq oABY Y2TYM STOIEITPUT

JO TORD9AS B I IT parudwoddns pue o[qe[TeA’ sem 1B} STSAEUE SUMNFLWyIUq

VAdID 22 JO 2sn opew 9ALY oM QdUBWI0Id s D) 23 SupFewyouaq U

UONISOJ JUdFIN) ‘4§

2102 1990320 | mainal Aauoly 10} anjeA Juawainosoud | AeburieH jo ybnosog uopuo-



Page 110

6 ‘PanIesal s)YBU Iy "d TN UOJUIOYL JUeID ZL0Z ©

%E9 %S9 %89 %0L %0L %€L obeiony
. . . . . SG2I0AU|
%99 - %59 %69 %16 %16 [EULION ¥ “AT[eITHORII[ VS 03T
° POPEO[ MOU OS[E 93¢ 9$9Y ], "HZ punoie 01 wnuue 39d ())0‘Op JO SS99X UT WOy
190 ¥9°0 €9°0 790 650 850 abeloAy  $9559203d $IDT0AUT JO SWN[OA S NP3 A[[ENUTEISNS 03 [PUNOT) Y} PIA[LUD sty
Jye3s £ouoSe 105 ssa003d Aed 01 aseyoInd oy Jo Mo1AdT ‘O[dwWExD 1O, "PIATIIIT
8¢£'0 - GS'0 850 120 ¥6°0 SNEe) 97E $90T0AUT MOY USIsopax 03 sxarddns Y $170339 ySnory pue (9310AU] pue
1d1009Yy spoon) Fop3() 9seyPINg) SUMYIEBW LB J9FU) 2ANIJJO 9FOW JUNQEUD
ve0 ve0 ee0 z€0 €0 8703 obelony ‘sornpod03d yim vouedwod pasordwr YSnoIy) UIAIP U] ALY SADUIDLIH
9GeIOAE U} [IIM U
810 - ¢co e€0 aeo 6¢°03 1 ut A]peoiq ‘pomrod o) FOAO PIINPIF SEY SIOTOAUT [PWIOU JO 958IU2d3od o1,
va'l va'l 191 - 6l — — 7oMO[ APULIYIUSIS MOU 93¢ Put Porrad O} JOAO PIONPIT IABY SISOD JJEIS o

oSeroAe Yrewyouoq oyl P yed € UO

51T - Sz IS VT 052 el STYOIYM ()27 F 03 porrad ot 740 paonpas sey 2010AUT 59d 1500 95EIAL 9YT,
Pa2oNPaI SBY SIDTOAUT JO JAQWINU PUE IS0 Y ‘T10Z-L00Z WOR]

0L¢ 19¢ 19¢ 89°¢ gg'¢ eves obessny -osoddo o[qel 9y Ur uMOYS SE “BIep S,V [J[D) ISUIESE ‘STEaL XIS ISE] oY) JOA0
‘9ourwF0yIod ST PAYFLWILDOU( SEY [[PUNOT) SEIIE ST UT $$93303d 20UaPpIad O,

0L¢ 6LC c0'¢ XA 4% cL'E3 9010AUIASOD s59503d
yuowded L1yed pamp ot uT pouTeS 9q 01 SAPULPYID [eNUN0d O3 JO 2sNEIAq

vce'e8l  GSLY0C  6LY'8EC  8€9'WECT  €LE'LET 186°1€C S8I0AU| PO3IOJSULI) SEA UOROUNY S[OUM YT, D) Y3 JO IWSI Y3 PISINO IIT SIULIL)

pue 1gouag Sursnoy Jo 1uowided 01 preSar YIm 9103 s,V JO s1adse owog

609 2l 02, 89/ 818 98 0003 1809 Aoua1030 1938213 SALIP pUE
QﬂﬂmHOG\K/O ssao01d 9STIIOUI O N D 243 O3UT JV uH—WSOHQ [PUNO)) 9YyT, 'ssoooxd

8002 1002 Ked 01 9IND03J PU2 01 PUD o} UT dIYSIOUMO JO AITIB[D MO[[E S0P I VUIWINIO0I]
unpIM 31s 01 uondung (JV) 9[qeAed SIUN0ddY 93 JOJ TBOWWOD JOU ST IT ST A\

(Supprewyoudg VAJID :99IN0S) SISAEUY SIeWYOUd PISTewng

UONISOJ JUdFIN) ‘4§

2102 1990320 | mainal Aauoly 10} anjeA Juawainosoud | AeburieH jo ybnosog uopuo-



Page 111

0 "Pansasal SyBL |1y "d TN UOJUIOYL WUBID 20T ©

‘q xipuaddy ur papnour ST 4503910 YOEI UT SONSLINILILYD UTBW
oy Surmoys a[gord LArmiew payresp arowr v oI opdind o
Aq paruasordor st £303a1e0 Yoo U “9ourwrogiad s [PUNOY) Ay,

ABojouyos |
uonewloju|

ainyny x ajdosd

$$900.d
» uonesiuefip

|0u0)
% BuLiojuop

20110814 Buipes

ollod 3 ABejens

Aea

16\ uteyD enjep

uoneibau|

uoneuIpio
-09 Buiseyoing

uoleluslQ
[e10JaWWOo)

L

|euonoesuel |

J[yoid Aunye pasuewwIng

*SOTOUDIINJFO JOATPP pue durdsip a10woid ypoq 01 WSTueydow € Jurpraoid
PUE $9559003d Pa[[OTUOD PASIPILPUELIS OIUT LITANIE SUISNIO0F O[2LD
(dzd) Ked 01 9seydIn o1 UT J[qeUd A9y © ST T ] - AS0[0UYD9], UONBWIOJU] »

sonranoe surdng e opms pue 130ddns
01 £fa1oeded pue WO O PIA PUE ATATIOE JUIWRINJ0Xd § [IDUN0Y)
o $S030€ AIISIA PIM UORIUNY 2ANde0Id © - 2ynin7) pue 9[doo ] »

ss9201d Surdnq ordwurs € yIm sIOp[OYaNels sopraord yargm sjool
143 o £q parroddns ‘sassod01d pasiprepuels - $S9203 PUL UONELSIUESI() o

SUIYEW UOISIOOP PUE JUSWITEUL
170ddns 01 oouewroyzad sorddns pue [euroluT Yaoq JO AIIGISIA 1UIIOGINS
sopraoxd Yorgm TONELWIOJUT JUIWISELUEJA 930D - [0FITOT) PUE SUTIOIUOTA]

dryszosuods 9ANN29XD 78D YPIM ‘SWUTE DIFILAS S [IPUNOT) I} JO ATOATIP
130ddns 01 sarezodo 1uowoind01d Moy SuTuLap - LO1[0J PuUt A391e1G .

:o3¢ o[gord Qpmiews 9y JO SITOWID [ITDWEPUNJ O T,

£1AR2% 1UoWoIN203d 1U0IIND JO JUdWISSIsSE 1o 1uasardor 01 a[gord Armiew
© JsureSe pano[d uoaq SeY JUIWSSISSE ST, “UONIUNJ oY) JO AINIew [[BI9A0
O} SSISSE O BIINTID JO 195 PISTUS0OIIT € ISUTESE PIJOPISUOD 9JOM SUONELATISCO
o woij pawrog suorurdo snid ‘SmarazoIur 95913 woxy sesuodsay ‘[PUNoO’)
O SSOIOE SIOP[OYDINEIS YIIM INO PITITED DFOM SAITAINIUT JO SIS & 9onoerd
Surpea] 3sureSe uonduny JuawWaINd03d oY) JO AINIBW JATNE[OF O} SSISSE O,

1UQWISSISSY dAnelend

UONISOJ IU25In,) 4

2102 1990390 | mainal Aauoly 10} anjeA Juawaindoud | AebuiieH jo ybnoiog uopuo-



L1 "panasal sjybu [l 'd 71 )N UojLioy eI z10Z ©

‘Suruuerd ordorens

JOpIM §,[PUNOY) oy} TT s93urYd 01 asuodsar ur senonied ur pue Are[ndor opew
SUOTSIAX (I Parordde pue pomarads sT A391e:1s oY 183 2INSUD P[NOYS [IPUNOY)
oy, “SUROO[ PFEAIO] PUE JAISUIYFdWIOD ST IUDWNIOP A321MS 9 18] 910U 94\

s7oulred [EUIIXD YIIM SUONEIOQE[[OD o
Suropual-oI .

SUONONE-d JO Isn

s1unodde Jorddns Jo TONEPIOSUOD
$10BFIUOD JO UONENOSIU-IT o

MOITADF 10ETIUOD

'SE YONS SIARENIUT YSNOIYI [IOUN0T) I
$s030® s3uraes JuowRINd03d Jo w17 pognuopr sey A301ens Juowaimdoid oy,

"SO2MITATNUT A PISLINODTD SeM STUY) UO
syFom Joupng pue [nydpoy £10A 9q 03 puNoy st N gD Y2 Aq L1a1008 JudWRINd0Id
JO SuTIOITUOW PISI[LNUID YT, S]] SuIsn parnseows pue £391e1s JuawWINd0Id
o UT poppaquud ST £391e:s ASUOW JOJ oN[eA O JBY) QAN [EFOUIT

Page 112

UT SO2MITAINUT 'sanMIqisuodsar pue sojox 01 aerrdordde Aeroudd ore Inq 30331p
1UoWASe3UD JO S[PAYT "dFeAE dFE sjuounIedop pue [EFOUIS UT PAIEdIUNWIOD
[P ST £39181G JUIWLIND0XJ 92 1By} PULISIIPUN M SMITAINUT JNO WOF,]

“JUSWNDOP O} UMM PIIE[NINIE 93 SIANII(QO 959} ISUTeSe 2durwIojFod
Suroyruow 303 sanseayAl ‘srorddns Surpn[our SIOPJOYDYEIS FOYIO JOF SONIIqISTOdsor
o) OS[e puE [PUNOY) o3 UIPIA syuauniedop [[e ssoroe A[esedoas paynuopr

93t 989U T, 'suonesdse s1r 9AIMYOE 01 T S[EUD O [PPUNOT) Y3 JOJ SUONIE A3 SUTEITOD
1 “Aouowr 703 onfeA SUTAIIYDE PUE 2DUD[[20X2 Judwarndord Jumsind jo 10odsox

UT STONUIUT §,[DUNOY) 93 JOJ JFOMIWETJ o) s9praoid A391e1g JuawoIndoi oy,

'$9A1129[qO JoyI0 puk swwressord

£5U21D1J32 JOPIM § [IDUNOT) 1) 0 PIUSIE ST A32eMs oYl 1By 210U I\ A3eMs
[Te¥2A0 93 Surdo[oAdp JO $5920xd oY) UT PIPNOUT 9FE “PIAJOAUT dFE A9 JL) JUIIXD
o 01 ‘syuaumeda( "¢ 10Z-010¢ PorFad o) $39402 ST “YudWNDIOP A321E8MS o)

JO MITADF JNO WOF,] 'SIANI(QO JI39IBIIS $IT FOATOP O) VONESIULSIO 93 [PIM JFOM
2 1uounFedop o3 Mo sa1e[nonIe A[Fead YoTYM A321e1s JuowaINd03d UoNIM ©
SEY [IPUNO07) O], ‘PRAIIYDE PUE PaNuapT o3k sonrumsoddo s3uraes 1500 9[qeuTeIsns
W2} 393UO[ PUE SSUTALS J[eYSED SULINSUD U 9[0F £33 € SeY UONIUNJ JUdWaINd03d
91 ‘STLA MOJ IXOU 9} F9A0 SUINUNTOD $IND FUTPUNJ JULIS JULIYTUSIS AT\

"“UONESTULSIO 93 IN0YINoIyp

PopPPaquo 9q P[noys JuawaInd03d 01 TONEPI UT $3ss9303d ‘yons sy 'syeak Auews 10§
JUWUIOAOLD) 9} JO SOIOUASE Aq paIySIUSIY APUISISTOD U9 SBY PUE PISTUS09F
[PM st 4ouaryge 103098 orqnd Jo A1oArPp oyp ur quowaindoid Jo 9[o7 AT,

Juounedap Juswarnosord

[eRTID o1 Aq paSeurw syo1owered 19 POUOP PUE JFOMIWELIJ € UTPIM 1N

yers Teruoumnredop /1201 £q N0 ParIed 2q 01 L11ARdE Surdng jo vonsodoid o3re]

© SO[qRUD STUT, "$931AF9s pue spood paseydind A[remsor jo woniodord o8re[ € 103
$1UOW9233E JUAWINJ03d dANEIOQR][OD 0 SSIIDT PUE SIDBIIVOD YSI[IS 03 U] Sky
A3aens spuouniedop oy 9214198 € S JuWRINd03d SUrIAAIRP UT ‘) Suldng 1noqe
03 Loy MOY puE IYSNOq ST ILYM JO SWIA UT Quawarnoord o1 yoeordde o13o1ens e
9Y[E) ISNW SUONESTULSFO 181} PAIYSIYSTY sty 20uepms (OQYN) 295FO PNy [EUONEN

2102 1890390 | mainaa Asuo|) 10} anjeA Juswainoold | AabulieH jo ybnoiog uopuo



T1 "Panasal sybu [l 'd 71 )N UojLIoy L eI 2102 ®

' x1puaddy ur popnpur

st opayds o 2dA st jo ojdwexo ue ‘s1087e) sSuraes [eaudunIedop JO AFOATOP
ur o703 JuawaInd0xd Jo Arqrsia aaoxdwr 01 Quounyedop £q ‘sSuraes paioadxo

JO DAREDIPUL PUE SOIANENIUT JUDIIND JO I[NPIYDS € SUTUTEIUTEW UT IN[EA 3]

Kews 07071 AJNUDPT UED [IOUNOY) ) SIARELHIUT SSUTAES 9} PUE 303295 drqnd o

ur £oUOW JOJ 9N[EA TO SND0J FUISEIIOUT 9Y) UIAIL) 'S[00] JO $$9003d Sumrolruow
renonied Aue AJNUopr 01 PI[3SNIIS SOIMITATIIUT ‘PIDUIPIAD JO PIJOITVOW

sem 1ranoe Juowarndord woiy Aouow J0J anJeA MOY INOQE PIYSE U A\

‘suondo UONESEUONES JIMIPUadXd PUE TONONPIT 1502 Isnironrd

pue AJnuapr pue syuouniedop ssoroe FUTpuads JO MITATIAO PI[TEIdP © UTES

01 SISATEUE ST} PIsn SEY [PDUNOT) 9 T, 'SUOISIIOP 1UIWIIN203d paseq 2ouoprad

©n 2[qrud 03 UOREWIOUI JUdWaSeurw pa[reldp Suipraoxd uonouny juswaindoid
™ oy 303 (001 Jueazodwir ue ST sisAfeue Jo odA) sip wirograd 01 LrIqe 9y T, "erep
Jn_lwcw% JO SOWNJOA 937e[ $SOFOE IMIPUIAXD OISy JO sisA[eue wroyrad 01 wayy
TPI[qBUD YOTUM JEFIDIND0IJ PIY[EI [003 23eMIJOS & paruawa[dwr sey DUN07) YT,
Dﬂ.nM “pormboz [oAd]
STUTALS 10X 91} SUTPFESOF SIS & UT FEI[D WIS 10U PIP PIMIIAINUT 90T,
"WO[IM 9 P[NOM dFUD[[BYD JNILII3 1) palou sjuauniedop owog

'ss93801d 109(0xd wo Atpuows 130dox pue L1ANdE 9FUS[TEYD JUIWIINDOI] "POOS

st 3z0ddns oy [e30U93 UT Inq 703098 FEMONIEd SYI JO SINSST Y YA JUBSIIATUOD
A3 9q 10U AeW JJEIS JUIWIINDOIJ IEY) [99F s1uaunredop ‘Sased awos uf

Aprorreng) 108181 A SSUIAES JUIWIINJOI]
Arenuuy souewroyrod sorddng
Aparren() (puads) ureyd A[ddng
Aprorren() fAqeureasns 29 £33oug .
Apuoy $I9qUINU JOPUDA 29 10BIUO) o
Aparreng) sowwerdord UONONISUO))
Afpuoly  sourwrzograd o[qeded s1UNOXDY .

:3uTI0A0D STSEq JB[NGT € UO OSn [eUFIUT
307 ‘s301e21pUT Q11ANDE puk ddurwIoyrad Jo o8ues € soredord [punon) oy,
souewWIONRJ Terudunredaq

souewroyrad yorddns jo JuowoSeuEy .
SOUTPPINS JUAWIND0Fd [EUFIIXD PUE [EUFIUT (PIA 20ULIdWOD 9INSTI O,
oourwogrod umo s oFeurwr 01 AIqe spuouniedop oy, .

:s0An29dsrod
[e32A98 WO} JUdW2INd03d 10§ JuLITodWI ST [0FIVOD PUL FULIOIUOW AN

'$20p 31 Je3 [ Ul Louow 10§ anfea 2a03d 01 50309s orqnd oy $S0IOE
‘poou SurseaIOUT o1} 03 199[qns Suraq st [[oM st A[ITe] pue A[[ES9] YO INO PITIFEd
ST JUoWRIND03d 2INSUD 01 JVdWRIMbIT © sey [rpunon) ayp Apoq 301095 orqnd € sy

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 114

€1 "Panasal sybu [ly 'd 71N UojLIoy L eI Z10Z ©

“Je9[D AJOA SB U29s 9FoM $$9003d Juowarndoid puo-

01-puo a1 303 AIqeIunodde pue digysroum() ‘NJdD 2P Aq paurerurews 3xoddns
JO [0AD] 91} PUE VONESERNTD JO 10edwr o1p U0 AJoAnTsod paruowiod N Jd7) o
I PaSESUD o7k 1) sFoSeurw [eaudunFedop SMITAFNIUT SUDN(T "9durwIojrod
$11 F0J JUNODJE 01 P[oY 2q 01 (D) Y3 FOJ WSTULYIIW JLI[D B PUL [9POW

QU U3 JOJ UOISIA 913 SUNEITUNWWOD UT [001 [NJd[o1] & ST PISTUS0I9F 97oM
SIUWIIEIS IS T, "OPTAoFd pnom ()0 Y3 2J1AIS JO S[9A9[ pue syuaunredop
JOWO0ISND PUE D) P UM SINIIISUOSoF pue $9[0F SUTUIPINO ‘SIUIWILIG
921A39G Jowo0IsnT) padoaadp N D) o ssad0id uonisuen oy Jo 1red sy

"POAJOADIP [[BS SEITE JULIYIUSIS JWOS

I ‘$593301d UT SFOM B SB D) O JO 1UWJO[2AIP 9qIIISIP JUSWITLULIA
$199/0xd 130ddns 01 $90IN0S9F JO JUSWDAOW

PUE SONTANDE JO UONEPI[OSUOD dWOS YSNOIY) SIOFNOSIF JO SN JUIDYJO o

[07U0D TeuINUT pue £391ens jo vonedrdde juoaisisuod

:SO[qBUD [9POW ST} WisI[e1dads JO vare JIOUI UM paurewax A[[eard4) aaey jjels

2893 YA\ (N dD) U] IVIWINDO0J [6FIUI7) 93 03 syusunsedop Woiy jjers

SunoenUod puk JUoWIN0Id JO FOqUNU € SUTAOW PIPN[OUT SEY UORISUET O[],

"SSOUIATIDJIO
pue £5oU9Io[J0 JO SWIA) UT 90ULwF05od Juowoind0rd SUTuFoJsues) UT JUIWI[D
£9Y ® ST 9AOW STY T, *99TATOS JUOWAIND0Fd paSeurw AJ[e1UD € 01 UONELSTULSIO
1uowoInd03d paAjoAdp A[YSTYy & wosj SUTAOW TII] SBY [IOUNOT) 9],

(dD7]) PwwerdorJ UondINIMISUOT) UOPUOT oy o 130ddns

UT INO [[0F O3 MITA & pIm pajoid Suraq sem $s900xd ST MITAIT INO JO SWN ) IB
pue padoaaap Suraq st ssad0xd rpne Foriddns ewI0] € S931AF0G UBONINIISTOY) UT
*A3e$8900U 230U N D) JO 130ddns wo A3 Ued Loy 1e) parou

$oaMa1A391uT Inq ‘syorpddns i sdiysuonear oy ureruTews Ao st ‘syuouniedop
£q uoyerzopun A[aSre] sT 9durwirojrad Jorddns Jo JuowOSeurw put SUMIOITOTA

%0 oun( .
%0 Le .
%1 mdy .

:sem Jood se posrewr 3uraq syofddns jo wonzodoid

oI ¢1/Z10C JO SYIUOW 2931 oY) 30,] "20UwiF0330d JUD[[99XF JO £10108IsSNEs
700 21e21pur 03 1U2rd1a1 o3 303 Ayrumroddo paoioy ayp yIm 1d19097 901ATS
30 poo3 jo 1utod ay3 1 JYS UT paprodas st souewroyrad rorddns jo amseow v
ouew 0§19 ¥orddng

*JO¥IIUOD © YINOI) paseurw 9q

pmoys yorya puads AJnuopr 03 v1ep puads Jo moraax orporrad pue Juounieda(y
JO SpEaH YA JUSWASE3UD [9A9] JOTUAS Put syuaumnIedop ou) J0J TONEINPD UO
$130332 JU2WIA0FdWI PIsSNI0] JUIWISEULBW SUONEPUIUWIOIIT FOYI [PIA JUT U]
130d21 ¢1 /2102 10O SHIPNY [BUIIU] WOKJ

Surpuyy £93 © $199[F2F UFOUO0D SIY T, Fuowarndoxd woxy indur oxmbox 10U op ey
SWIF0J JOATEA JEP JO INO SN 03 SUMURUTOD syudwnFedop awos 1noqe pay3Nysy
979/ SUFOUOD ‘O[dwrexod d11ads € sy *0durdwod 2INSUD 0] SWSTULYIIW PUE
Sunroyruow paAoidwi J0J PIdU Y} PISIUBS0IIT OS[E JUIWIINIOFJ JO P YT,
‘parnsse sem 20uedwod MOy AJRUIPT 03 INIGFIP 3T PUNOJ SIIMITATNUT FOAIMOL]
20U dwod Jo 90uapIAd owos sapraoxd N D) oYp Aq Apoaxtp F0 ‘sdnoixd

Surdng ‘s10enU0d SUNSTXD §,[PUNOY) oY) YSnoFy) padeuews puads JO [9AJ] oY,
"TONE[NG2I [eUINXD Pue (5,0SD) SIPIO

Surpuelg 1981TOY) S [1PUN0Y) o) I Juedwod st L11Ande JuowaIndoid Surnsud
30 2ouelzodwr o) JO SUIPULISIOPUN PLOIQ & SEM I} SMITAINUT JNO WOT,]
souerduwo)

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 115

{1 “penissal sybu Iy d 714N UOJWIOYL JUBID ZL0Z @

'SISeq [EWIOJUT PUE [EWI0] & UO syuouniedop i 93e3ud 01 SSOUSUTIA

pue 33818 D woil ydsrordde oanoeoid A[pAne[ar € soInNsud UONES[UESIO oY)
JO OFPA[MOUY PAUTEIdT PUE 2DTIFIAXD JO UONBUIqUIOD STY T, TIPUNOT) 2} UT
901AF9S SUOT IIM JJeIS [EIOAIS PUE [RIDIIWIWIOD PuE F0323s drqnd Guowarnoord
J0 2ouarradxo JuLdYTUSIS sem 930 dnoid oyl sSOIIY "N D) Y UIIM

‘59707 JO 98uex SuTwirojrod JJeIS JO FOQUUINU B TPIM INO PITFFED IFOM SMITATIIU]

-asodind s,NdD

O} A UONEIYNUIPT SUOIIS 03 $IINGIFITOD OS[E YUIWINI0IJ JO PLIF 93
woiy ‘drysIopea] S[qISIA [IPUNOT) JOPIM U3 PUE JJeIs SIT SUOWE D) Y3 J0J
Amuopr 789 £39A € 01 PAINQIIIUOD ALY D3UBYD JOJ SUOSET pue A3o1ems oy
JO TONEDIUNWIWOD IANIYFI 23Uty JO porrad SIyl YSnoryl 18yl JUSPIAD ST 1]

‘sygounyedop

3010 Woiy Suraow siserads 3039180 pue JuowINd03d YIIM Jopraoid
9014798 9302 23 01 QuaunFedop pasnooy sduedwod v woiy ApuedyIusss
IMIBW ()7 Y3 VIS SBY UONISULH O, [OPOW JUawaInd03d pasenuad
ATYSIY & 01 PIAJOAIP ATUYSTY & WOIJ SUTAOW UI( SEY [IPUNOT) ) ‘PaIou Sy

'suzored pa1dadxo opIsINO puE $10eHU0I £q PIIOA0D 10U
puads jo seare sSIYSNUSIY pue Ma1A93 SuT03-U0 JOo 13ed swrog siy ], Fonddns Aq
pue 2014398 J0 1onpord £q puads Jo moradx o1porrad St 239 SIIFOSIED PRI\

"POIOAI[OP 9FE SIIIATIS
Moy pue $9ss2003d Surmoaraar o1 yoroidde uado ue pue soanenur SSUIALS

J0 uoneoynuapr 01 Yoreoidde aanorord A[BurseaIdOUT UL PIPNUIPT SIOP[OYIYEIS
[[¢ PU® [IDUNO7) 913 PIM $211$sa3d 3S0D JO UORTUS0I9F PLardsopim & sem 219y T,

“UONE[SISO] PUE 2dULpINg P 2duedwod Sumnsud

SOANENTUT MOU pUE $199(03d Sur03-uo JO ANIISIA UTEIUTEW 01 () D) Y2 SI[EUD
yorgm ‘ssuouniedop pue (D) 23 ToamIaq Juawadedud 01 yoeoidde aaprsod

€ 9q 03 syeadde ooy T, "s399/03d xo[dwod axowr 303 330ddns jo [2a9] poo3

© pue 20UEpM3 opraord 01 J[qe dFoM JUIWISEUERW D) PUE WE) JUWaInd03d
oup Jed Sunou syuaunIedop PIIM QUITIGJFO A[[EFOUdS puE PIUTOP oM

939/ $9559001d 1]93 s1UdUNIEdIP FOWOISND PUE JUIWINI0Id WOTJ SIIMITATNU]

*$901A39s oqyord ysiy

pue xordwod umaarep syuounsedop Sunroddns st D) oy a3oyMm JuEIFOdIUT
Aprenonaed st yorgm ‘98papmouy 1sierdads doop jo juowdorpasp sopqeus
yorordde juowaSeurw 43089180 9 T, 130ddns oANENSIUTWPE PUE [EUONIESUET)
i ‘syorddns pue syuounzedop P JUSWOFESUD SUTPEI] SIs[e0ads

£3039180 IA ‘SOUT] £305918D SUOTE PASTULSIO ST J[OSIT WEd) JUIWaINd03d 9y T,

o104d Aeg

0] 9SeYPINJ PUI 01 PU A JOJ I[qEIVNO0IIE A[[nJ JudWwINd0Id ayewW 01 9()()
UT UOY[E) SeM UOISIIOP 9y I, 1UWaIN20Id Wwoij UonewioJul Jo ssouao[dwod
pue Lienb oy vodn Juepuadop Afiaeay o3e sassa001d v IUOHFO

INq 9OUBUYJ OPISINO PISEULW JV 99 O 93eJ ST 1] JTUIWIINJ0IJ JO PBoH

O JO JUDWSEULW U} FOPUN () J7) Y3 0IUT SONIANIE (V) I[qeAe SIUNOIDY
9AOW 01 USOYD Py [IPUN07) 9y $9559203d Judwoindoxd puo-1uorj puofag

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 116

G| "Panissal sybu iy "d 713N UoJWIoyY ] JUBID ZL0Z @

130dor1 MO JO G UORDIG
UT JOUpINg passnodsip oxe 399(oxd sty 303 suepd oy T, ‘degou() ‘woneiuoworduwr
dVS MU ® Jo 1uowdo[oAdp o U0 Jurzom APULIIND SI [PUNOT) 9y T,

"SUOTIDESUEI 9JTOAUT PUE JOPI() seYdIng ‘39 “eIep JO sownjoA 237e]

$SOJOE SISATEUE [qEUTJOP Josh SUIMO][E S[00) STSATeut puads © ST ex9INd0IJ
'S[00) UONINYD PUE SULIOPUITD JO

osn Supfew 93¢ [PUNO) 9y T, ‘3UIN0GD 95UET € $I9JJO UONNOS JUIUO S BIP(]
*[001 SUTIOPUIT P PUE JUIWSEULW 10LTITOD JUTO PIsn AOPIA & ST eI[a(

‘sonTIOYINe [820] AQ pasn uaaq Apuonbasqns

sey nq sordwA[O) Z10g 2y 03 pare[ar sontumzoddo juowornoord Sursnioape
303 Te33od © Sk ue3oq [001 QUI[UO I, 'SFOPUI [[BWS J0J $9882003d ),y

pue OO 28eurw 03 pasn 001 SUISNIIAPE JudWINd0Id € ST 10,J939duron)

sisATeue puads o1301sTY pue $9559003d pua-1uo3y JukIrodwr drWoIne

put 150ddns 031 s[o01 FoR0O JO JoqUINU € pARUIWIdWI OS[E SEY [PPUNOT) IY T,
“UONELIIPISTOD

FopuN ST SUa32s Indur pud 1u03J A[puory Fosn Jo Juowdo[eadp pue ¢ Aunp,,
seM JO ‘A[puoriy 3osn Aprenonied 10U sem VS I[9J sFosn VS Fe[n3oF owog

'$$9003d JgJ 9y UT S1JoUdq JULIYTUSIS STULIQ SWISAS
Pa1e3391uT JO 9sn AT, '$9ss9003d 9[qefed syunodde pue Juswade[d FopIO
aseydind ‘vonrsmbor oseypind parerdarur i JyS sarerodo [ounon) oy,

-osodind 107 313 oq 03 FEodde ssad01d Aed-01-01nd03d
oy Ut pakodwo swasAs T JBY} PIIEIIPUT SOIMITATIIUT JNO [eIUIT U]

‘TPUNOY) oyl punore woij 3xoddns J0J puBWOP JO S[PAI] SUISBIIOUT
o3 199w 01 (D) 2} JO AIIqe 93 INOQE SUFIITVOD PIYNUIPT SIIMITATIIUT
pue YIS o Jo 1red Se ‘UONES[EUONTI JJEIS JULIYTUSIS U9q Set] 9F9Y T,

st Fodwrey Aewr SUTDINOSOF LT} SUISTUGOIIF IN] SIATIUIDTFO FOILI3 ISI[EF

01 A31AROE 1UOWIND0Id 01 SITIWAOIJWT OPIM-[IPUNOT) FOYIINJ JOJ PIFNUIPT
Po9U ® seM 9FOU T, 9[0F ST} UT Wy d[o1] 01 papaau Joadzoym 13oddns pue
90UBISISSE IPrA0Fd JUDWIINDOXJ LY} PAIOU A9} PUE [IOUNOT) ) UTYIIM J[OF
SUTUOTSSTIIWIOD & 9ABY SIIMITATIIUT JO JOQUINU Y SINNP UMO JIO1} Sutwrzoysad
PIm wayl unsisse ur syuowisedop 103 [nydPY put poos £19A ST ‘UONINITISTOD
se yons seare o1oads 01 uoneds ur ApFrernonied Jyers Juoworndord

£q umoys 2snrodxo o [9A9] 9 1B} PUNOJ A[[LIOUIS SIOMITAINUT FN()

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 117

9 "Panasal sybu [ly 'd TN UojLIoy L JUeID Z10Z ®

'soro10d UoqIEd puE YD) 03 SAULYD pUE

Burnq-yoeq ‘syajow 1rews ‘sarddns parolowun SSOIOE I3BIS 1€ ST VOI[[I

01LF pue 9F uoomioq o3oyMm sUONENSSF pue sopod WOy sonIoyIne
uopuo Jo Jeyaq uo 1oeduwr padeuew pue saSUeYD [EIOOUD] .

'$3)BJ [BIOIOUILIOD UBY) SSI[ 0,09 1B

pazaarPp 2duepms pue 130ddns YD) Suto3-u() 10u Aew s130dox [EUIAIUT

1) sonsst oduedwod xo[dwod AJNuopr 01 PIPUNIUT SMITAIF [ENUTE 159dXd
USnoIy) SOUTJ/$1S0D JO IDUELPIOAL PUE JUIWOSBURW JSIF JANIAJD

*ASUBINSUO0D JO /pue UOTIBWLIOJUI IsT[e1dads JO 150D oy pue dwn

Jyers ur ed sAep (g 01 dn ‘vopenyess souewsoyrod sorddns yuopuadopur
put juswRIndoxd £310ud /1uswoSeuewr 19€1U0D UT SSUTALS o

‘puads A3roud renuue JOYL JO 0/7-0/, ] UIMIOq JO

$11JOU9( SINIFOYINE ISOW ISI[EIF 03 A[OYI] 2FE 18t} ‘Surssod0rd pajewoine
PUE TONEPIEA 9DTOAUT YSNOIY) ‘SPEIYIIA0 ID[YJO-3[O€( Ul SUOIIONPIT .

‘g A35ud moA jo o6 01 dn jo Arumzoddo

$1S0D PIPTOAE PUE SSUTAES 9AI3 0) UONEIIUIS S-UO WOIJ dUWI0IUT

SOSTWIXEW ‘S1UawWo933e aseydind omod se yons ‘suondo yusurainsoxd
A8I0U3 MU IIM PIUIqUIOD JUIWATeUeW YSI AS10ud paroxdwr .

:apnpur 199(oxd oy £q parzodar siyouagg
SIS PUE 9SPI[MOUY PaIe[oF Pue JJels £9Y JO UONUIOF

pue vonedpnied upuonyjur ‘Ormng s1o9(oid oy Inoqe Hurerzodun .
$10BTVOD POPUIWIWIOID] JO uoneiuawoduwr

[Snoxy) paAaryde s1jouaq Juawaindoid Sunmided Amogyi .

:papupur vonesrdde Sutpuny [ /010 2 UT PARUSPT sysi d[dwexyy

‘suonoe yonesniw sunroddns i ‘S0[ soNSST pue YSIF [[NJ € UTEIUTEW

01 parmbaz sem 1299(oxd o ‘vonIquuy Terde) YSnoxyy Surpung oA O,

‘SUIOITTOW PUE JUDWISEULW ‘VONESNIW FOJ JOUMO UE 0) POUSIsse

pue parenyeas o3e A9 230U ‘ToRIqUIy [eIrde’) Put preoq IUdWISeULW
ot 01 parrodox o3om sys1F 199(03 ] “wonIqury Terrden) 01 130dox o1epdn
ATpuows e opraord preoq oy GuowoSueiie SUIPUNJ [eNTUT 93 JO 1red sy
SIOP[OYQ3els TPIM sansst Surgordweyd

SONSST PUE SYSTF JO JUIWISeULW SUIDIITE

odoos ur soSueyd Surszopus

STWIEOR)S YFOM PUE SONTANDE 109(03d Sursiopud

:303 o[qIsuodsas st preoq 129(oxd oy 7, 'sarpoq Sunedonied oy o sroquuow
wory umesp ‘preoq 193(oxd e £q papraoxd st109foxd oy jo souBUIIAOD)

"$910UGE

JOUYIO JO J2qUINU & PUe ALFOYINY UOPUOT F9IEIIL) 9} JO SUOHIUNJ [[e
‘sopEoyINy 8207 7§ Aq pasn a3k $19enu0d £310ud Juowaindoid jurol s329(loxd
OU I, "'UONENSTUTWPE JUIIDHJO pue urdng A37ous 9ARLAOUUT YSNOIY) SONTFOYINE
Sunedpnred J03 Louow 303 anyeA 2491 01 sT399(0xd a1 JO Wi AT,

"WOdUT PAIEFOUIS WOIJ PIpuny Aoym
8u19q 01 powFOISULR I 2P 107 Woij Ing ‘voniqury Tearde’) ysnoryy
ArenTur papunj pue [PUNO7) 93 £q PI2INOSIT VTUIWTULIFE dFITUII IITATOS

pareys e sarezodo 100(oxd oy T, TuowSeurwr Toqied pue Judwind0id £3rou0
303 9snFodx0 JO 91U ® st pado[osdp sey 109[01J ASIoug uopuoT 9YyTJ,

20Uy J1391ENG UOPUOT YIION o

pUE ‘OWweISo¥] UONINISUOT) TOPUOT .

100(01J £S30U7] TOPUOT

:Surpnpour

sowwer503d SURFOM 9ANEIOQE[[OD JO JIQUINU ¥ UT SPEI[ [IOUNO7) 9],

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



L "panasal sjybu [l 'd 71 )N uojuioy JUe1n z10z ©

syuowided o1eoridnp [enualod Aynuopr 03 ‘[edsK]

QIeM1JOS TONESO0FINUT UONILSUEI] SISN OS[E UORIUNJ J[qeAl SIUNOIDY YT,
"pauonoe o1e sfresap rorddns

30 28ueyd 03 $189nbax 230J9q FIOGFO JUSWDIEULA J0LIIUO)) PUL JOPUIA

oy wo3y uonesoyIne Surmbar ‘$so003d woneprea 98e1s 0M) B ST XY T,

*A78SS900U SE INDD0 SUONUIAIINUI PUE PIIOITVOW

a1e ‘osn [euosiod 303 JuaTeambo ysed e se spred-1313 Surseydind se yons
‘soonoerd Juanpnesy 18yl $2INSUD OS[e SIY T, *sararod [puno) Yrm souedwod
2INSUD 0] SUONIESUET [[& JO 0/,G Jo Ipne o[dwes & wrozrad D ‘suondesuen
preD) Surseyoing 9[dwexo J0J JYS UO PIPFOIIT 10U ST £IBP FOITPITD I A\

"UayEIIOpUN
SUONDE [BIPOWOF PUE PAIESNSIATT 9 UED ‘SIUNOIIE JUEB(] SE YONS ‘VONBWIOJUT
ut sorpuedoosi( 's1oserep Aoyine orqnd Fopo IsureSe paredwod oq

Page 118

UED 31 97oUA Oseqelep [,IN 22 01 papeo[dn Ut ST UONBWIOJUT ST T, "WIsAS
I dVS 2 woig uaye ‘syonddng £9Zumre] Uo BIEp SISUEI[D PUE SMITADF
390[J O UWISEULA] 10BFTVOT) PUE JOPUIA 93 AQaFoym ss9003d [enuue

-1q e st s T, *(LIND 2Apenio] pnes fevoneN 2y ufjuedpnred e st Nd0 24T,
UonEOYNUIP] pPnel

Aidde [ia s1op3() Surpuelg s,[PUNOY) o) PUE (S Y2

Aq uni oq M DT ¥O JEH 2Y3 03 UORE[I UT SUNJ S[IDUNO) 9} JUdwaind0xd
Aue se ‘SyuowoSueIre S AOSUIILT] POIOPISUOD 2ALL M MITAJF SI JO sasodind
9 JO,] "SAUIPPIMS JUaWaInd03d JO SI9PI() SUIPULI§ UMO J) Jo uoneordde
put ss2203d F9puo) UMO ST 30J 9[qrsu0odsar ST Apoq JOYIO JO [PUNOT) YIBd
dDT 30 JdT 2P 4q padopasp sYFoMIUWIET] 913 YSNOFY) SUNDIEIITOD U A\

JuoWASeurW SIT J0F I[qIsuodsar oq I (SOWOH 19uFeg]

PUE P[OUL] PUE S[IDUNOY) JouTeg put pyu) sroured Jo Joqunu & yim
FoU2301 oYM [IOUNOY) 9 Aq ‘SI0T ] UT 99 ST JFOMIWEIJ Y I, Tudwoind0rd
[890[ 303 [9POW JUIIDYFD PUE JUISISUOD € ap1aoid 01 (Z1SHYD) JFomowesy
$901A79G AJUBIMSUOT) PaIE[oY UONINFISUOT) 9y Padoaadp sey £321ems sIT O
13ed se Inq Juowdoraaop i1 uT 95e1s A[Fed A[oANE[RF € JE NS ST owwessord oy T,

srorddns pue $10310E7T0D S910ULINSTOD
01 J3FeW PISI[LTIUID € PUE SUONESIUESIO JUII[D O 92IN0SIT SUIPpPE
-onpea st 330ddns JuowoSeurwr 708918 paFeys YIIM SUOTE SIDEFTVOD
PUE SIUDW2ITY JFoMowes,] Paind0id A[9ANEIOqR[[0D J[qe[eAt SUM LW o
SUONESTUESIO SuIAng Pajernosse
pue 301995 o1iqnd s,uopuo] jo Jomod Surkng PaUIqUIOD ) FUIGLIOAI]
170332 JO UOnEddNp PIOAE PUE SIJOUI] PUE SIWOINO ISTWIXEBW
01 J9PI0 UT 01295 J1qnd s,uOpPUOT J0J A321ENS [[EIVA0 o1} SUNLUIPIO-0D
:Aq paaaTydE 9q 01 ST STY T, "TONEFOQE[[0d ydnoryp s1d9foxd
UONONFSTOD WOIJ SIWO0NNO ASUOW JOJ dN[eA F9139q dAIIYIE PUE JUdWINd0Id
PISITE20] JO I[SIF PUE 35O 91} IND 0 WIE ) PIM JHT Y3 01 IoUULW
Je[rurs & Ut padopadp Suraq ST dwrrerSog Uononysuo)) Uopuo Y],

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



8| "Panasal sybu [l 'd TN UojLIoy L JUeID 2102 ©

'SU993S (I7)T OF UONE[RI UT PUt VT Aq POIRUIPT [917ED & 01

SPFe3o3 UT STUONESNSIATT 9¥e1Fopun 01 1noqe st N7 Kererrdordde qam peop sem yorgm
AnsSnpur toNINNSUOD Y} UT SUISSIT PIq sem JH /DT FOF 958D JUBAI[DI ISOW Y],

*239 Surr0AUT/3unnd JO A2PWNIS] J0F $10LNUOD JDY) $$ISSEIT 0 sI9Teur 103918
JUBAJ[OF O3 O3 JUIS ST UONBWIOJUT SIY T, "SOW0INO UONEINSIAUT T,J() JO SIFewuns
opraoxd Yoy T JOFOUDEIE WO} $91ePdn SIATIIF [IOUNOT) I “DIOWIIPIIN,]

o> FILJO WUIWISLUEIA 1DTIVO)) PUL JOPUIA S[PUNOY) 9y} 4] UaxLIFopUN dFe SUIpL],
™ 18] JO 901JO) o AQ SUONELINSIAUT [913€D PAII[dWOd PUL JTIIFIND JO SMITADF Fe[NToY

"SUONESIUESIO PIITAUT JOYIO

age 1

Q. 3O 3qunu o vo Juopuadop ‘G 03 7 WoIj Joqunu UT SULSUET ‘SUONESIUESIO WOPUELS
‘[euonIppe SMIAUT A[eonewoine waisis yoyarodwon) o ‘(suonesrueszo aemrdorddeur
om) pue aerrdordde ouo upoops 5+9) uonrsod FUTUUIA & 0I1UT BONESTULSIO

po330301d © 93ANO0UEW 01 WAIsAs o1y Mendruewr 01 syedJo 303 LHrumzoddo o

] oF, sxorddns poxoasior wory suoneionb 3sonbox 01 pasn st waIsAs oy YO — JSF
JO Surpueq an[eA 93 FO,] '2AOQE PUE JGF JO ONJEA PAILWNASI UL YIIM SIOBIIVOD [[E JOJ

— re3rod Juowornoo3d-2 ue — 303939dWON) SN ISNW SIYFO SOHS)) S,[IPUNOY) Y} FPU)

‘syoinadwod

SIT YA PIpN][0d 2ABY 01 punoj A[oandadsonar oq rorddns € pnoys juajur
JO 9JUIPIAD M [IDUNOY) o) sop1aoid 1uowmdop sty Jo 1d10093 oY T, "prq
2Annadwod opy vUOq € 9p1aoid 01 JUNUT J1OY) 93L[2P 01 JOPPIq 9} saxmbax
18} $$9007d TONEIYNIID-J[IS © ST SIUT, “VOISN[OI-UOU JO $9IEIFNIID opraord
01 s3oppIq 2xmbaz 9r0w 30 ()1 F JO IN[EA B PIM SI0LIIVOD JOJ SIOPUI]T,

“UONEIE[DIP € USIS 03 parmbor os[e a5om JH T pue

dD'T oY WOIJ SI90[F() ON[EA 189q 2AIMYIE 03 LIIGE S [POUN0T) Y3 IsTwordwod
P[nod yoIyA ‘ounon) ap 03 Jorddns Aue Yy drigsuone[or It SuTwIuod
$1S9F91UT JO UONEIE[IIP € USIS 01 pasmbar osfe o3¢ s300030) 0107 PV

A3oqurg oy ], Jo syuowoIMboz oyl uT SUTUTER) PIATIDDI MOU 2ABY ‘s3arddns yim
UONOEINUT [EDIIWWOD JOJ SINIIQISU0dSaT YA ‘SIO0F() IUIWIIND0IJ [[& PUE
09U YA[EIY JISUIIO,] JNO WOIFJ SUONEPUIWWOIIF 03 papuodsar sey D) YT,

moraeyaq aannadwod-nuy

dOT U Y3 paJeys oq

pmoa yarga ‘X xddy 6301081002 TONINASTOD PIA SN JOJ TONEBIUIWNIOP
apny rorddng Surdo[ossp os[e sea [PUNOT) 9U3 MIJADF JNO JO dWR I 1Y
fmqedes

21eTSUOWIP 03 PIIMDOF OS[E 97 SJUDWISSISSE JYSIF PUE JUIWIEIS POLRITA]
JUIWUOIIATD pue sanienbo 1oyes pue (LY ‘OoULINSUT TP[EIY [eUEUY
Surpnpur AAIIqerA J010ENTOD FUNIJJE SI[EIILA JO 9FURT PLOI] € STOA0D
arreuuonsanb oy 1, 's3opual uado 107 erINId 3oIEnb oy sk J0 ssadoxd Fopud)
pasop e ur wsrueydow vonedynenb-o1d € se Joyp10 pasn st axreuuonsanb
ST, *991AIIG JUWIIND0I [ IUIWUIIA0D) o3 £q pado[oadp prepuels oy

woiy pardepe ‘orreuvonsonb Auedwod € sfofdwo [PUNOY) o1 ‘STOPUI [[E JO]
ATIqeIA J010eNnU0))

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



61 "Panasal sybu [l 'd 71N UojLIoy L eI 2102 ®

*SOUIOPIMS JuawWaINd03d UMO SIT FopUN

Sunesodo ‘ss9001d Surropual o3 UNI PaIeUTWOU ST JoUlFed PEd] € 2ARenIuUT
U TO JO39301 YFOM O] YSIA SIOUUDW 2FIYM ‘SINTANDE Judwandord Lue 1no
£37€2 10U S20P 1] "STOqUIDW FUOWE UOISSNISIP SUNEII[IOE] PUE UONEIOJE[[OD
303 sonrumzoddo Surdynuopr ‘9ogJo JuswaSeutwr 199(0xd € $198 YSIN oY T,

"$ODTAFOS S, UDIP[IYD) JO SUTTOISSTUITIOD
303 £391€1s voWWO0d ¢ do[oAdp 01 sroquow Fupnedonied ssoroe
Fom 01 3oFeuews £705210 9[3uTs & Jo Jusunurodde opnOUT SIANENTUT ORI

“premyoy uayed s109(oxd jo sourwIOrod 9U3 VO puk Y0U JO LI 97D [0S o

‘vorssTuod $199(03d Uo apew SUOISIIP F0J sarpoq Sunedonied oy) Jo SFOPEI] 9Yp O3 sqnp Fed

9[EIVNOIDE OS[E ST INTWWOT) SUTIIIG AT, ‘UopesTuesro Sunedonied Jo Foquow yoed Suryred 360

WO FILIO JOIYD) TO Jo dn opewy 9oN1uwio”) UG ¢ Aq papraoid st 1yssroa() Burpnpour ‘soprunmzoddo Juowaindord Jurol Surdo[oasp Baq sey ULy o3

o ‘SoATERTUT SSUTA®S O[qeysEd SurdoPaop weans yrom 199[oxd oy jo 1red sy
Al ‘uoniquiy Tearden) se yons ‘sarpoq

T [euordar woiz Surpuny 303 piq 03 YSIN 9Yp F0F S[qEIMS IT PIeAIO] UIYE) S19(0I] o *OALENTUT ST JOJ 90UBUIIA0S sopraoid (sysnozoq

n%u sToquIOW VS [N SSOIOE PIFEYS 9JE S[00) PUE 9FPI[MOUY J[(E[IeAE SULINSUT] VSN 93 WOIJ $10109F1(] 20utuL,] Aq papuane pue A9ZUME] JO SARNIIXG]

Dnnu SIUOWOTULITE JorqD) Aq poasreyd) preoq sSuraeg AJUDHGJH PUE SUTNFOA\ 2ANEIOJE[[O))

30 sowwerdord yrom Sunsixo 21ed1dnp 10U SOOP 2ANENTUT O L SULNSUL] UOPUOT FON] Y[, Fuawaindoid 2omoerd 1soq pue TONEIOqR[[0d YSNoIy)

syuedonred 01 s3uraes 9[qeysed FIAIP 01 Aiqede)) . SOITAIIS S,UDIP[IYD PUE SIMNPE 0eF0dI00 SSOFOT SSUTALS JATIP 01 SOANLHIUT

:9PN[OUT 20UIOJIY JO SWIIT, 99U} UMM PIUIPNO BLINLID A3 "PIRUIPI U0 9707 SuTpea] & pake[d Sey puE S[OAJ] SNOLIEA 1€ DURI[E Y3 0} SAINGIITOD

are $329(03d JuowoINd03d 2ATEIOQR][OD YITUM YSNOF) YFOMIWETJ 91 op1aord [PUNO7) oY, ‘UOpUOT yaFoN] F0J drysrouired O1391ENS [BUOISI-NS ©

UOTUM 90UDFJOY JO SWIAT, o109ds Aq PoUIdA0S ST WLIFISYFOM SSUTALS J[eSE)) U T, SE 5G] UT POUSI[qedsd sem (YSTN) 9OUBI[Y OL591exl§ UOPUOT YIION] 9T,

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 121

0Z 'Panasal sybu [l 'd 71 )N UojLioy L eI Z10Z ©

201010 JoIndwoo doyde] pue doyysap ay3 saoxdde
PUE 91EPIEA 01 UDYEIFIPUN $$9003d 9} TO PIATIIIF UONEIYIFL]d [EUONIPPE
pue pariddns sem soded suondo NS op 9uowmnoop Jouyping e Apuanboasqng

‘A[ore3edos passnosIp 9 [[IM PUE SINTARDE JUdWRIN0Id T O30
01 JUBAD[IJ SSI[ 27 SIY} WOITJ SUOSSI 08 2INPId0IJ InJorer(] 2anpadwon)
© Sursn ‘syorddns [enuatod ot YIIM SUOISSNISIP QAISTUAIXD TPIM $S9003d
Surropual N[O U JOpuUn udxeIzopun uaoq sey 192[0xd JyS 2u(O oY,
NS1T onpea seunxordde
$901A798 pue s3onpoid parerosse P voneiuswedwr JyS 9UQ) ¢
INZT anpea seunxordde
‘syondwod doade] pue doiysop ()g¢ 03 dn jo wonereasur pue [ddng ¢

1002
onyea aewrxordde ‘(NVS) SFOMION] BaFy 98e301g o8ues prw jo Addng 1

“JOSeULA] JUIWRINJO0X] L] o Jo 130ddns

U3 Quﬂx/ U923138 UO prat SEM OS mwﬁ\ﬁ.—uﬁﬂ—ﬂ [PUNOd JO 9PISINO Dﬁﬂd—ﬁw.\wd plejet
SEM 9SO} UO UONEBIUIWNIO(T '$s97303d uT 978 JO s32a4 JO 9[dNn0d 1SE[ 913 J9A0
ooe[d oyl aaLYy Yoy $109(01d JUIWIIND0I [ ] JULDHIUSIS 993U} 9TE 259U,

s1093(0xd JUdWAINI0IJ I ] YUedPIUSIS 1UDY

1083000 931 WOt} swall Jo JJo WQJ—NU .
‘$310®11U0D Jo .—UMNBAQ& .
"J[MPaYds J3O [[ed put d3ds [euy vo Juapuadop 2o1d
ur Juowisn(pe ue I parndord 9q 03 $901A19s pue $3onpord 10eXD ISIEUL] o
'suopeionb pue srorddns o1epres .
“YFOMIWETJ UISOYD I eIA suoneionb aannodwod ureiq()
'$901A398 pue s3onpoxd o3 23nd03d 01 YFOMOWEIJ O[EIMNS B PUL]
"UORN[OS 3S0d WNWIUTW 213 3240 L1iqeded 30 uonouny [euonippe
[oeo AJnsn( 1gouaq snsyoA AeUonduUny pue I9XFeW oY JO dFPI[MOUY
‘SPooU $SAUTSN( YIIA SUI[ UT SIUDWIMbas 9014398 pue 1onpoid ouya(
(uowoarmdo1d VS 2uQ SuIpnoxd) JUIWAIND0IJ I TeFoua8 J0§ aonoerd 1sog

“PAMITADT U2 JOU SBY PUE ‘S10LFIU0D JOPO Jo 1red

$E JUDWAIND0IJ [eNUTI7) £q paSeurw ST SI[qLWNSTOD PUE ‘Sa3pnred yorund
Foded se yons sjonpord 11 Larpowrwiod pue J3eIS 10eNUOT) ] JO IUIWDINIOK]
'$80003d o3 uT JuoWwRAOIdWT

Aue wWo3J 1JoUq PINOd YIIYM sTeIL ¢ IXOU 93 JOAO SINIANDIE JUIWAIMI0Id
SWOJI[AT, PUE ] IUEDHTUSIS  ISEI[ 1€ 93¢ 939 ‘papraoid oanpayods & uo paseq
'SONTANOE JUAWIND0Fd 23MIng J03 $s920xd oy Suraorduwr J03 suonsas3ns oxew
01 PUE ‘PIAIIYDE ASUOW JOF IN[EA Y3 PUE $83003d [[EIIA0 U3 JO SSIUIANIIFJO
o1} 1€ JOO[ 01 ‘powF0J79d ST MITADIF JUIWNIOP © ‘PIAIIIT {IBQPIJ

UO Paseg] "9JIATIS JVS PISeurwy pue uonnjos JVS 2u() € JO Juawaindoxd
10F 15930,] WA\ I 199(oxd 1utol 1U01IMd o) puE ) FOJ SONTANDE
JuoWRINO03d JULIYTUSIS 1UIF 1€ JOO[ O ST MITAIT I3 JO 9ANIDqO YT,

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 122

L "panasal sjybu [l 'd 71 )N Uojuioy L eI z10Z ©

15k o3 2a0qe L1oeded pue uoneoyads v oymbor A[prewmn suonesiuesio
JOlewr 1SOW PUE S[IOUNOD 1B} ISTUS0IIF oM FIAIMOT] "VOISIIIP Aouow JOJ
on[eA € st payuawndop Ap1dxa uaaq aaey 03 yeadde jou so0p ‘syoandwod
orseq] JO 98v1uad30d € Jurdng ur SuTALS o) SNSIAA (PILPULIS PUE JTSE( 5°9)
suoneoyads om) 330ddns 01 330330 1] PIseaFdUr 93 JO U0sIFEdWOD 1500

‘parddns s1onpoid [enioe o

303 901xd 003 ® 2q 01 syeadde pred oo1xd oy T, "voneronb oy ur s1onpord P
9U3 O JYSISUT 1M pade[d Sem 10eFIVOD Y} PUE FOMO[ SEM dTeMPIEY [[2(]

uo paseq 2o1Fd JySIsu o], "‘pasmbaz soo1a30s pue s1onpoid oy opraoid 03
S[qE UPL) FOW 93¢ YIIUM JO IO ‘OIST]A] PUL JYSISU] ‘SIO[[9S9F WELINSUTEW
WoJj suoneIonb 0] UT PaI[Nsa Pasn JFOMIWETJ [ SJUSWUIIA0L) YT,

*93esn £310u0 Joy3IY

sey o GT ‘wasds Sunesodo ssoursnq 130so3o1y Aerdordde oy Suruuny
s3o1ndwiod voneoyads J9MO] UT 150D FOMO] 1€ J[qe[TeAt SUrq s30ss9003d
(7o307) Padpeqor) wnnudJ puk ¢ ypm 1onpoxd wnrwaid € sem Gr owmn

op 1y A391ems _J[e $11J 9ZIS 9UO,, & UO pastq s1onpoid Y10q JOJ Paidd[os sem
30882003d GT [93u] e 108J u] ‘paseyind A[snorasrd Jeyl 01 J0108] WIOJ JE[TWIS
€ seM IRIYA Qourwiroyrod ysry wnrpowr yam sdoade) 4] Jo 98ues ssoursnq
© 307 sem Juowarmbor doadef renrur oy T, F0ssad01d g 0307) © yam doaysop
70128 W0 [[ews € J0J sem Juowasmbox roindwod doixsop [entur oy,
syomduwo) doydey pue doiyysao(q

“POPN[OUT 10U SEM UONN[OS J[{ PUE TONN[OS [[2( U29M19q
uosredwod 1800 SWHOJI] [[EFIA0 UY A[9ANIJJ9 JUIWSSISSE LoUOW JOF IN[eA
o12ds € 90UIPIAD JOU PIP SISATEUE [EITUTYI) Pafreldp Surpraoid isyrym soded
sgondo a1y 9onpord 01 pasn ssadord vonenear A30[0UYDA], §,[IPUNOY) YT,

's1onpoid JH oseydind

01 pasn sem yromowesj Jorddns o[3urs € pue ‘paFopIsuod orom s3onpoxd

JdH A[uo 3nsa3 € sy *'sarr0821ed Juerzodwr o JO [[e UT [[2(] UBY3 J9139q Suraq
SE PaIeIS SeM [ PUE 9pEW Sem uosiredwod [ed1uydal  S[[IS J[ SUBSIXd
PUE NVS 23 98eurws 01 A30[0utd9) SUBSIXa oY1 JO swro) ul Apsows JH
wo3J WsAs Mou € Surmdoid jo sadeiueape op uo roded suondo NS o3
pue 1uawnd0op vonentur 322(oxd o3 ur UdAIS sem 9sed poos € pue rorddns
JUIqUINDUT o) SeM [ TR(I PUt JH ‘0M3 1€ paxoo[ AoSurser] pue ‘srorddns
1onpoid Jo Joqunu [[eWS € A[UO 93¢ IO 19FeW NS 972 JO J0II9S ST UT

SFOMIUIET,] JUDWISLUE]A 199(0FJ I OF SUORIPPE

SWwEI30FJ 9y} Ul St yoryM A3ojopoypowr roded suondo oy M 90UEpIOIDE
ur paonpoxd sem uorsap sorddns ot pagnsn( yorgm yoded suondo

NVS 94 L A82eng I ] oyp s oouedwod uo paseq pue ‘syuowarmboz
[e2TUY2) JO IST] B Aq POUTWIIAIOP sea Uasoyd Juowdmbo jo odfy oy,
“S[I0OMIIN] BITY 93€I01g

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 123

2T "Panasal sybu [l 'd T )N UojLIoy L JUeID Z10Z ©

‘preog] 199[01J oy Aq paSeurwr A[9ANDE SuTq ST STY T, "SIJoUq Judwaindoid
jutol Aue SuNEUTWIS PUE ‘VONESIUOISND JO SIIS JUIIJJIP OM O}

Surpea] Aqenuanod 929(oxd oyp JO 3150 [[BF0A0 93 01 YSIF L3 € pue $s91303d
-UT-3FOM AJUSIIND ST QUOTE-PUEIS JO wiroie[d pajeys e oI FOJ uopedynsn/
ssouTsnq 9y I, 'SUONE[NSIY JO Yoeaiq [enuaiod Aue proAe snyl pue 9ONOU
NH[O 2 ur spPUNON) 39130 SUTPNPUT IsuTeESe pauonned TOrUIdo [9sunon)
1X21U00 ST U] Aemve 7894 5 JoRINg © ST 231dX0 01 10eNU0D ATOYINE IXOU
OYL, "C10T UTIsarres Sumdxo 15930,] Weyie)\ pue Ao3urrer] yim porrad
7224 g ue ueds TOPUOT $sOFOE sAep AIIdXD 10LNUOD 2DTAFIG PITLULN JVS

‘paynsn A[1sea ST JYS YAIA ONURUOD 03 UOISIOIP Y3 PUE NS ST
JUDWISSISSE SIY T, 'SOOUIII] MIU JO 3502 913 snyd ‘paAjoAuT 93ueyd ssaursnq jo
JUNOWE JULIYTUSIS o) oNnp walsAs Ty 9702 o) o3ueyd A[o39[dwod 01 Apsod
001 J€J 9q P[NOM 1T 1B} PIPN[OUOD SEA 1T JUIWISSISSE [ENIUT UL UO PIsey]

£1An99UU00 pue unsoy 1roddns SurpnouT 901A39s paSeuLw

© JO vorsTA0Id pue ‘so0UBISUT SUNSIXD WO} UONeISIw ‘s1onpoxd wo-ppe
A UONEIZIUT 9onpoxd o) JO TONES[WOISND USSP Aq PaITw] SOPNIUT I
18930,] Wiel[e\ PUE L9SUTILH S[IOUNOD 0M] JOJ SIOUDN] VS SUNSIXo Sursn
UoNN[OS JUIWUIIA0S [€J0] & JO uoneiuowa[duwror 21o[dwod © ST JYS 2u()

dVvs

'$s9001d uoneN[EAd A30[0UD9) FUNSIXI

9T UT PIOUIPIAD A[[EUIIOF 10U 93¢ 1FoUdq PUE AIEUONIUNJ IS0d UIoMId]
$JJO-OPEBLT, [[BFOA0 dN[BA JO SWII UL 2STwoIdWOD 159q 911 PAIUVIWNIOP
sAemJe 30U sey [PUNOY) 9} N ‘parndoxd uroq SUONN[OS [EDTUYDI] JUI[[IIXD
UT PaINsaF SeY SIY T, '$$9003d UONEN[BAD [ETULI2) 93 JO 9FeIs A[Fed ue

e paruowndop APRIdxo Suraq 10U oanJeA PUE 150D JO 20UaNbISUOD € ST SIY T,
‘paseyind o9q 01 swar Jo uonedHAds o) SUTUTWIAIOP 230J9q U EIFOPUN
sem 90npoid JO S[OA] JUIIIJIP JOF sa131ens Jupnrd Fenonred ur ‘pue
1ONTBW O JO SISA[EUE JALJA PUE 1SOD PIIUDWINIOP PAITWI] B A[UO FOAIMOL]

“wasod s1onpoid [ende o 30§

pasaryoe u2aq aaey 01 syeadde 201rd PooS Y 'SATPOq JUSWISEUEW SNOTFEA I3
wozy poures sem [eaordde pue ‘ss0303d FuRew TOISTOOP 913 UT JYSNOS sem
JUDWIDAJOAUT JISN ‘PIMO[[0F 27oMm $3ss9001d Juowainooid aerrdordde [erosa)

1UIWAIND0XJ I [eFOUI3 U0 UOISNOu0)

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 124

€2 "Panasal sybu [l 'd 71N UojLIoy L eI Z10Z ©

'SUONEIY129ds o) PUL SUONTUYOP IITAIIS I} MNELPI[EA 0

souarrodxo pue o8papmouy| Tedruoal aerrdordde amsuo 01 onunNUOd 01 PaU
14 [IPUNO7) Y T, *908[dI9sFetl [BIDFIWWOD ) PUL JUIWUIIA0S [EI0] (3O UT
$19B7U0D Jolew I SUTEIP JO 90UILFIdXD O[qeIOPISTOD ALY JUIWIFNIOFJ
PUE 1] YIOQ UT IUDWISEULW JOTUIS O], "SPIOU SSOUTSN( SUISTEYD

190w 01 STONES[WOISND JouTw Jurdj10ads pue JyS 3ursn Jo S[rounon)

qroq ur 20u2rFdxo J[qeIoPISu0d oq 01 sieadde 0301 pres sem Jeym WOT,J
"198pnq pauyap € 03

PoITW] pUE PAUEOP puk pooisiopun A[Fea]d st pasmbor uonestwolsnd Aue 1eyd
pue 0enu02-93d 919[dwod puE 2LINDIE ST VONTUIP IJ1AIIS pue 1onpoird
PO[TEIop 913 JBY) 2INSUD O} [JAI] [EITUYDI) B & POPIU 3 AL JFOM FIPIN,]

'STOUITEJ $IT JO QU0 PIIA 10BIIUOD B WO 1Fouaq AW JVS IBY) UIAIS MITA
Juopuadopur ue WOIJ FeJ ST YITYM “©dFe ST UT 9o1ApE 9p1aoid 01 Auedwod
dVS 9U3 P210e5IU0d SBY [IDUNOD Y} JBY) PaIEIs U2 Sey 31 ‘A[rensnu)

‘fesm 2A1102[qo ue uT SUOP ST TOSIIEdWOD [EU 93 I8} INSUD PUL SSUTIIIJO

s Joriddns yoeo Jo SurpuelsIopun JeI[d € UT I[NSIF P[NOYS ST} ‘TINLIFOpPUN

ST sosu0dsox [euly o) JO SISA[EUE PO[IEIdP PUE [EWIO] ¥ JBU) PIPIAOI]

'$9[NF NH [ Fopun UayeIFopun Juraq APUaIIND ST oNSo[erp 9ANHadwod

30 ss2003d 7 "paarw] AATey 9q 031 Surpeas A3osind € woig seadde syuownoop
s1uowaImbaz oy woamiaq sadueyn) srorddns oo1p oy 031 Juds pue paredoid
U99( SBY JUIWNI0P SIUaWaIMbax pasiass € ‘syorddns yamm onSoferp uo paseq

"UQAIS $90UQF9J23 pue sontiqeded

FIOU) JO JUDWISSISSE [BNTUT UL UO PISE] 99FU) 03 PIONPIT U ALY

JuoWNO0p syuawasNbag 1531y op 03 papuodsar oym syafddns x1s [enTuT oY,
"9ATSUDIXD 10U ST YIIYM ‘$$9003d Furropuol

OU3 M PIILIDOSSE $1SOD I} PIOJJE UED OYM SO} PUE SIOUIFEJ PAAIIPIIIDY
dVS 031 paarw st sxorddns jo o8ues oy T, 'so[nF N[O FopuUN UINEIFOpUN
U29q sey $s9203d 1uowaInd0xd aseyd-nmuw ongorerp aanpadwod

1199(03d 1U23IMd 9 ¢, BONN]OS JUIWUIIAO0S [€d0],, pasodord oy woiy sIgauaq
[euonIppe swos 3umas pue JyS Jo vonewiuowa[dwrar aopdwoo € Jurop (g

UONDIUUO0D JIOMIDU PUE SUNSOY ‘SIDTATIS PITLULW JOJ SULIIPU)

ATuo pue qVyS jo suoneruawodwr SunsIxs 1oy} Surdooy sprounod wpoq (v
:U20M19q suosTFedwod 1802 SUIINO

01 UONEIOPISUOD UIALS aA.Y $$2003d (1] 9Y3 UT PIAJOATT S[IOUNOD OM] YT,

"UONEIUDWNIOP ST} UIIS JOU dABY

INg ‘TOND2UTOD YFOMIU pue Funsoy (g pue uonnos JVS (] 19e5nU0d €320
op o sared 9so Jo3 3oriddns yoeo woiy suoneionb aeredos Surysiqelsd

01 UDALS U929 St UONELIIPISUOD 181} PULISIOPUN 9\ IU2saxd 1 2o1rd ur
Suronpor Apprdes st yorgm Apowrwyond B ST BORI2UTOD JFOMU puk Sunsoy Jo
uorstaoxd oy s901A79s pue s1onpoid Isierdads o7e Jy'S PUNOIe g Suopnjos
JUDWUIIAOL) [0 PUE J[OSIT JVS YSNOyI[y ‘uonnjos 219[dwod & pajels
2onou N[O 2yp ‘vonn[os suo-ul-[e Ue sopraoxd yorddns Sunsxo oy sy
“ATATIO0TU0D YFOMIOU PUE JUNSOY SUIPN[IUT

9J1AIOS POSEULW € JO UOISIAOId PUE ‘UONEISIW PUE dTEMIJOS PIILIDOSSE PUE
dVS Sunuowoadun-a1 ‘s3yed urewr om1 ur 9q 031 syeadde yyom jo odods oy,

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



g "Penissal sybu Iy "d 714N UOJWIOY] JUBID ZL0Z ©

1oz A1ddns jo
9210YD JO FOIMIDEJNULW JUIQUNOUT Y} JO 2AN02dsaxar Aranoe Juswainooid yoes
30J PaFapIsu0d 2 prnoys szafddns /szormoeynuew oidnnw orqrssod 100391 A\

'sosn jo dnoid

yoea 303 pue uondo e F0J PAILHSUOWIP 9 P[NOYS ASUOW FOJ IN[eA 1S
"POIOPISTOD 1JOURq /1502 oy put tondo ue PaFOPISTOd aq PNOoys 21 KIIqerar
ysry 930330 11 Surstwrurw ‘vondumsuod yamod ‘ooeds 9ySrom ozrs ¢ paads

¢ J[e 3§ 9218 9U0,, “3'5 Juowormbal WNWIUTW 1B} SAOQE 9INIEJ Yoer] "sTeak

G 79A0 91€F dIn[rey 9[qeIdoddE Uk IIM PUE ‘SIINIDEJNULW U2A0Id WOIJ ‘SFosn
Luews 303 2ourwiroyrod o[qeIdodde PIM euoIsSsIJOI] SMOPUTA\ TPIA 1Indwod
Sunprom e opraoid 03 ‘39 ‘syuswarmbor [EUONOUNY WNWIUTW 3IN[OSAE Y} SUGIP
01 pue 43089182 YoEa s s1onpoxd JO sIIruIe] puE SIJULI B JO 1SOD JWNIJI|
revorsiaoxd oy Anuapr 01 Guaumnsedop Juowarndoxd oy i Apurof suop
STSATeUe 1ONTBW € 1M 1JEIS 01 $S9001d UONEN[EAd [EdTUYD] € 109dXd P[nom 9\

soGues 1onpord  wnrwoaiJ,, SUIPIOAE

Page 125

59ds o1sB WNWIUTW
e 2a0qe A1iqeded 10 93meay AS0[ound9) uTew Yord AJnsnl 03 $1S0D WM
[evorsiaoxd pue s1ouaq Fosn ‘SURFOM JO SABA ‘SPIOU ssouTsN( [69F SUNEPIEA
SOATIBUII[E 150 JOMO[ pue uoneaouur aandnisip Aremonsed
A30[ouy22) pNEI UT SIUIWAO[PAIP PUE JOYFEW Y3 TO 2IIAPE 1UIPUIdopur

:uoye) o3 sdos SUIMO[O] 913 SPUIWI09F 201dexd 159

'$OWO0INO  AoUOW JOJ an[eA 159(,, 01 PBI|

sAeMJe YSIT Y2TgM OJ1APE pPUE uopewIoJur aep 01 dn Surpraoid 103 JomIec) pue
syorddns wo juopuadop 9w022q 10U S0P I1 INSUD OF IFPI[MOUY 1XTeW [ )| Pue
SIS [e2TUY29) 2[31ds ey 31 9INSUD 03 PISU [[IA [IPUNOT) YT, "UORIIAs 3onpoid
170ddns 01 vopEWIOIUT J9FeW T )] JO 923N0S € 9p1a0rd YOIyM SOFNIUaA JUTOf pue
sdno33 Surprom Qoyine €20] JO JOqUWNT © (I PIAJOAUT 9F€ JUIWOSELURW T |
"paoe[dox 10U Sem J[0F O3 PUE 1JO[ APUDIIIT Sy IDANIYDFY [EITUYDI], FOUIIOF YT,

-90e[d 101w

Surdue € puk A30[0UYI9] MU JO 93eIUEAPE UL JO LSUOW JOJ aN[eA 1S9q
Aressaoou J0u Inq vondas 1onpord arerdordde 01 Surpesy ‘ssed03d vonenyeary
[earuyda], o3 Ut paxmbar Aprordxos jou st Louows 03 onfeA || JOAIMOF]

's3onpoid 2soy3 703 201rd POOS € SAIIYDE YOTYM SYFOMIWEI] BIA SIOTATIS PUE
s1onpoxd 1T 9[qerdosoe Aeotuyoa1 Surmooid 1 9ARd9339 ST $s9003d JU2IIND SIY T,

quowaIndoid T jo Teaoxdde pue uonodaps ur
POAJOAUT 03 JUIWOSEUBW PUE SIUDUNILdIp Josn T $95S9203J JUIWRINI0I] PUe
4391e1Q ] ‘69589001 UONEN[EAT] [EITUYDT, T[] SURSIXD 913 SMO[[OF [IDUNO7) YT,

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



soorpuaddyy



97 "Paniasal SyBL |1y "d T N UOJUIOYL WUBID 20T ©

‘puads

10¥FIVOD-JJO PUE SIOATEA JO SN ) PUNOTE,
Aqreroadsa ‘Owirgor [0nUOd puE FUFOIVOW
3912933 © Juowodwr pue dofoAdp [

NdD sywounsedop Aq paSeurwr Ajsnoradrd
sureyd A[ddns jo Surpuelszopun 10119q

€ 3UTUTES PUE UONEWIOJUT 108FIUO0D SUNE[[0D) sourpPpm3
UO U23q SBY UORUINE S () J)) F0F SNd0J JUOWRIMO03d [BUIIXD PUE [BUIAIUT YIM 2dukdwod [oRu0))
€10C YoFeN 1€ o ‘TONESENTD 20UTs 18y} pa1dodde st 1] H J0 Arqrsta oaoxdwr 01 £591ens JuowaFesus dopoad( 29 SULIOITUOIN ¢

"90UBUL] JO JOIDII(T Y} LI PISSNISIP
9q [ [reasp F23e213 Ur s3uraes suniodor
30 syows oy T, Aporeredos paay3ysy

APUo3IMd 10U 9Fe PUE $1957¥) STUTALS JSUTESE POINSEIW PUL
29 ued ssoursnq syuounedop v 03 [eI3NUT poremonIe A[Fesapd ore [PAd] [eauounredo(J 1e Guowoindoid (alelelg)
€102 YOFBIN 1€ | 238 SOWO02INO 1udwaINd03d worj suraeg W wo3IJ SSUTABS JOJ $1983¢1 2AnEInUEnb 1B 2INSUY 29 SUIOITVOTA 14
y *A1e$$900U st paisn/pe
N PUE WI)-PIUW 18 PIMIIAIF ST SS9I303 ] "PoIB[NONIE 9FE 2SI FUTAIIYDE JOF $$9003d pue
n%u *9ISQM § [IOUNO7) 93 TO paysiqnd pue pomad oy 703 sFuraLs YIIgM YSnoIY) £391eNG [BIOULUL]
© 1ouIqen) Aq paaordde ‘s1oFeue]y 901A10Q Wi, WPy o Fenonyed ur ‘suerd 19710 §,[PUNOY)
= €10Z 2np A UONEINSTOD SUIA[OATT QUIWNIOP o Y ouyp Ut A[Fen3a1 31 Sunepdn Jo3 2oe[d ur ueld ®
ST UOISTADF IXON] 7224 ¢ ® ST £391¥11G JUIWIIND0IJ YT, W sey pue 21ep 01 dn st £39181G JUDWIIND0IJ U3 I8t 2Insuy] | Lo1]0 29 £3918Mg 1

Lrrqrsuodsax
pue 21ep

uoneudwdduy SIUIWIUIOY) JUIUWRSeULA Ao g UONEPUIWUI0IIY

oonoeird 1s9¢ - Mo
WSS [0FIVOD UO 109337 - WINIPIJA
W)SAS [0FIUOD UO 109)J9 1UedYIUSIS - YSTE]

fuoud

uerd vonoy 'y

2102 1890390 | mainaa Asuo|) 10} anjeA Juswainoold | AabulieH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 128

LT "Paniasal sybu |1y "d TN UOJUIOYL JUBID 20T ©

siuowaInd0rd 1 HT o3mng e Jo saseyd uonen[eAd [ed1uyd9) ‘s1mowRINd03d
pUE SISATeUE 1070w o} SumNp paiuawndop Appdxo oze IDI [Te ur opewr syuowadpn| Aouow
SUONEIIPISTOD AOUOW JOJ IN[EA JEU} 2INSUD 0} ASO[OPOIITA] 307 onfea o) Ajredordde syuowmoop $$9001 ]
€107 Y2FeN 1€ JuowaSeUe]y 19903 sa1 avepdn I 1T 21830dI07) W ST JBU} 9INSUD O} SPIdU [DUNO)) 9], | 29 UONESIUESI() L
"$SOIPPY

[[BUS 24 YITUM ‘SEIJE WOS UT 9SPI[MOUY [EIUYIIT, 9FOW Pl
$20p N D Y2 312008 puk 2STUT009T OS[E M IN] [ SYIOA
A[resouad drysuone[ar STy T, "s108eUry 921AFG / ITU() ssaulsng]
s dIgsuone[or SUTNFoM 9SO 93 ALY oM AU ST YTy M|

£595€D [[ UT 9GPI[MOUY| [EITUTIT, JATSUIXD UTES 03 JJe3s D)
93 A[oAne[o3 o1 30 [eondeid 9q 10U P[NOM IT ‘SIITATIS ()()/ FOAO
SUTIOAT[OP PUE SIONFLW JUIIIIP 9T UT SIDBITOD ()] F9A0 I\
'SWed) JUWaIN203d 93 01 UoNIUNJ

[OF89S9F J93FeW JISkq & 9P1ao¥d 01 pue pIesdar STy} UT PIUTe)

Buraq ApuazImd st 1903 ISA[PUY UONEWIOJUT U A[SUIPIOIDY BPaAMOT [EDIUYI] 8
pue £391e1s 1uowornd0xd WIA Lue 01 £33 ST 9SPo[MOTY 13T 93PI[MOUY] 19X TEIAe
o[qeadeurer YSnoye Bumronod Aqedes Jyeas yuowoindoid
€102 YT 1€ ‘PoyDIoMS A[OWONIXD o3k S[IAJ SuPTeIs JuowaInd0rd 1uarnD A JUDIOIYNS 93k IOYI JBYD 2INSUY |2 29 o[doo 9
RERAEEN
PU® SPOOS UTEIFID JOJ SUONINE-I
"PUTW UT UGORINE-2 M ¢ ()7 (T 03 $399(0xd soo1a708 30 93esn oy JoyINg 2301dx9 O[dwrexo
pue spoo3 Surwoddn [[e MI1AT [[BYS 9\ 199]J0 POOS 01 11 pasn 30, "[oA9] 21830dI0D B I® $I130I1ENS $89003J
CT10Z Y2FeN 1€ | pu® [001 UONONE-2 UE PAUIWIdWI SBY JUIWIND0 ] [eFIUI)) T SurAnq oaneurafe o3o[dxo ApFen3ay | 29 UONESIUESI) g
"SOADENTUT
reruounedop pue sowrweidord
"9A0qE 7 W Suraes jJo AIIqrsia [enuad apraoxd (2aNitelg
CTI0Z Y2FLIN 1¢|  SB OWN JWIES OU I PIFIPISUOD PUE PISSNISIP 9] [[IA ST, H 01 s[001 SurroluoW Juswaduw 29 SUIIOITVOTA ¥

Lrrqrsuodsarx
pue 21ep

vonejudwdduy SIUIWIWIOY) JUIWS UL LApong UONEPUIWIWIOIY

uerd vonoy 'y

2102 1890390 | mainaa Asuo|) 10} anjeA Juswainoold | AabulieH jo ybnoiog uopuo




87 "Panasal sybu [l 'd 71N UojLIoy L eI 2102 ®

5 REFd E ST TN WOy Jea]

LALETI PR LT- 2 L PR N LBl T
5X

LT, '
e Beckdng
P =T
x

B RIS Uy
o
EadLb o)

o uaaIyn
1

QTEJEE: weae

|ub wpage JuBL e N

u3jorgjoane.

oLy
secdpT) Hniddms ETT-THA
— aFFa.IFtsg w14,
_ .7 Rl BRURIS — _ “ _ s
R AL TN =
uyoay yEndl
- Jabeums=
[TIITET] LosT ]

Page 129

IUDLWES N2l o pEaH

(E1L0z =unr} e [euoiiesiueD 0 - Juawaandodd (Buay

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 130

6¢ "Paniasal SUBL 1Y "d T N UOJUIOYL UBID 20T ©

KBojouyoa)
uolnew.ou|
ainyna
pue ajdoad

sassasold pue
uonesiuebip

Josuod
pue Buriojiuo

Koijod
pue AGajens

Auinjep [euonoung juawainosold

I[IJOIJ AIINJETA] IUWIND0IJ )

2102 1990320 | mainal Aauoly 10} anjeA Juawainosoud | AeburieH jo ybnosog uopuo-



O ETT L3
Sl'ge0'c3

E0C-TIVA SISUIT] XESDEAN

0 paatesal sybu Iy "d TN Ueloy] WeIn 7,07 @ IRV 410} gead Bulce|dsas Bulls maN

Page 131

Z2eLeDg denl uUiedD SBIRIED J0l Y2Bd SINpS20ld MSN

00'8LO'93

ue|d uonoy sBulnes 10} sSwWal|

Ls'geele OO O 000 000 Q00 000 1L9°1908L |¥S L8BOL LS ZSES L' €6l 29°65L6 6l'9€€El €8°cvlL 12301
SL'2L0o0L 000549 0000+ Sl 220 00 o¥8 llepse|w
00°0 sSuljloled
00'0 euueyg
LL'S8S9 00'LEEE 00 '0001L 0oozZesl LL T8 [s]e]e]e} o' LL 00’04 AL
LS EVLL Sevreol 6589 cv ' 861 LS €T 85 '8c¥F ysu
0oc'LoL o€ LOoL e
8L°06L6 YO SS€8 00 0cLc oL'€6 ro'clL 1=ges|
us|=24
L 99LL €22l 08 1L8< 69 LLL ezug
S0°0602 S8 0of 0c 68858 00 09t pwned
SND
SLOvVVrL 65 CiY sS6'cc 8.L° 28 0" 0Z8 64719 spu=spne|o
Uuolys'y
==Y aen agad|zL-uepr FETal AON 120 deg By nr unpr Aep| L L-1dy
$9ss9501d JopuU) U W0K) sSurAeg
panawys>y pPananyoy
12pow 1dope (mol2q T 5 € 235) 101038
& 12A2 € 12Aa7 rell C L | T 12A27 pue a3u3y Iuawa3e3ul 103 |SpOowWw ON Pyl yum zuswaSe3ul
pasasiyoy paaayd>y pPananydy
uonelupaidoe uoneupaIDoe uonelpaidoe dqiew diew (3sD) paepueas
3SO 3O 3SD J13ueyd / 3sO 22ueyd / 3sD OTOT N xyaewy 13uueyd SOUIISIXJ J3WoISND
pasawyd>y panayd>y Hiomaweay
S191x314 Iqeurieasns
S |2Aa7 + 12Aa0 € 1A Z 1A T 12A27 600Z / 800T 4103 O 1I2Aa1 j2eUOCneN JO IUIWIAIYDY
pasay>w panayoy siISAjeue pua.J1 pue 3unsed>3i0} s10day 2wodIngD
Suipen sa>ueape 1eaA ySnoaya ‘101U 0D ¥D01s Iula3wadeuew JouswiIoIad Alyauow
ssauisnga ASojouydan uonepIosuod LRIIUOD ‘suonelonD J siapuala
21U0IIDI3 sSw21sAs sayao 21epdn °60€ 30 123u) pue aunr ‘“leaocadde pue Sundiad>ai spoo3 uonnjos Aed
2,231dwod) Ul Depa1u) pPuUR M3IASY SuDoau-a IdJuUsIWWoD / Suiapio f uonnjos Aed 01 32JNno0Sa 01 32JNOoSa jOo uonesiin
pasay>w pasanydw £L9€'986° T3 600C S3SuUIARS 3uIsea|ad
000008°T3 000008 T3 00000913 000°008°T3 000°000°Z3 / 800T 103 sSuiaes Suisea|as ysed Ysed 1ulawaindoid
Jo01ed1pu)
vTOZT/ETOT €T0Z/ZT0T ZTozZ/TTI0ZT TTOZ/O0T0C otToz/600T Sunaseg SouewIOM3d A3

JOITUOTA] S3UTALG orduwexy (T

soapenyu] rerusuniedoq

2102 1890390 | mainal Asuo|) 10} anjeA Juswaindold | AabulieH jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 132

L€ "pensasal SYBU (I "d T YN UOJUIOYL JUeID ZL0Z @

OdL

uoneIuownNdo(J 3ipny Fornddng g

2102 1990320 | mainal Aauoly 10} anjeA Juawainosoud | AeburieH jo ybnosog uopuo-



Page 133

Z€ "Panasal sybu [l 'dT1 )N Uojuioy L eI z10Z ®

390[F O IUIWIINIOFJ JOTUIS uewIqg Joue(
SITFUIE,] PUE UIP[YD) 3030931 Lndo(q WIeH 21992
(9o[e ] eIpUEXIY) 1UdWdO[RAI(T 29 UONEIIUIZIY JO PLaf] uosdof] yrey
3oSeuey suonerad() 1rodsuey, 12¢ uyo[
SUIPUOF,] S[SUIS JOJ FOIDIFI(T IUBISISSY [PUUO(T O Toydmg
103eURy pIO[pUET aeF0dIon) SOABOID) WOIEIA
3oSeuepy Forddng J0TUOG foreH prae(
$9J1AF9G T JO PeoH Kory prae(q
Suruue[g £39181Q 29 SUTUOTSSTWWIOT) JO PLaH S[OUDIN] BFeqieg]
J0229JI( SowWwWeI3ox ] [enden) eI uyof
JOSBURIA] 20ULWIONJ JdZd uar)\ Anoy
FOOF(O) IUIWIIND0I | QUUO(T 97 preyary
Fo3euey o[qeAe ] SIUNOIDY [PrIALD) ATeIN
JOSBURIA] JUWDINI0IJ UONINIISUOT) PFOJININ Prae(]
JUDWAIND0IJ JO peaf] Landa( projpueg Wy
JUDWIIND0IJ JO PLdH POOA\ [9BUDIA
Y[ QwreN

Z10Z 1390320 | maiaal Aauoyy 10} anjep Juawainoold | AabulieyH jo ybnoiog uopuor



Page 134

€€ "Panasal sybu [l 'd 71N UojLIoy L eI Z10Z ®

)N°09"UOJUIOY}-JueIB MMM

‘uonealignd siy} ur [eusjew Aue

Jo}jnsal e se bunoe wouy Buiuielyal Jo Buioe uosiad Aue o}
pau0ISEI20 SSO 10} Sh Aq pajdasoe aq ued Ayjiqisuodsal oN
‘apInb e se Ajuo pasedaid usaq sey uonealignd siy |

*Apuspuadapul sty
Jaquiaw ay) Aq palanijep ale saoiAeg “diysieuped spimplom e
10U 81 SULI} JaqUIBW Y} pUE [eUONEUIBJU| UOJUIOY | JUBIS)

“(JeuoneuIB)U| UOJUIOY ] JUBIS),) PYT [EUOIEUIBIU| UOJUIOY | JUBIS)

UIYNIM W JaquisW B S| 477 YN UojuIoy] juels)

"ponIasal sJYBl (I *dT1MN UolIoy ] JUeID 2107 @



Page 135 Agenda ltem 17

. Corporate Committee ltem
Report for: 22" January 2012 Number:
Title: Public Health Staff Transition
A
Report Jeanelle de Gruchy, Director of Public Health /{ f )
Authorised by: //4\ %\, e

\

{

)
Tamara Djuretic, Assistant Director of Public Heallh
tamara.djuretic@haringey.gov.uk \
Steve Davies, Head of HR, Haringey Council
steve.davies@haringey.gov.uk

Lead Officer:

Ward(s) affected: All Report for Non Key decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 In accordance with regulations under the Health and Social Care Act 2012,
public health responsibilities (detailed in Appendix 1), together with a ring
fenced grant, will transfer from the Department of Health to local government
on 1% April 2013. Local authorities will have a duty to promote the health of
their population and will also take on key functions requiring that robust plans
are in place to protect the local population and to provide public health advice
to NHS commissioners.

1.2 In order to ensure an appropriately skilled workforce is available within the
local government to fulfil new statutory duties, public health teams across the
country will be transferring to local authorities. The Health and Social Care Act
2012 makes provision for staff transfers between statutory bodies (including
the council and the NHS). The Act provides the power to the Secretary of
State for Health to effect transfers by way of a Transfer Scheme (a TUPE like
process).

1.3 This report details, for information, the arrangements for the local staff
transfer. The full report on the overall Public Health Transition was approved
by Cabinet on 18" December 2012.



2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

5.1

52

5.2

5.3

Page 136

2. Cabinet Member introduction

Report to Cabinet on transfer of function and the overall public health
transition was approved on 18" December. This report gives the background
and information concerning the transfer of the staff to the council from the
NHS North Central London in April 2013. Work has been ongoing locally since
April 2012 to facilitate the transfer of staff, budget and functions.

3. Recommendations

To note that the legal framework for public health staff transfer is drafted by
the Department of Health.

To note that local agreement between the receiver and sender organisation is
a ‘lift and shift’ of all the functions and staff from the NHS North Central
London to the council.

. Other options considered

The transfer of the public health function to the council will be required by
the regulations made under the Health and Social Care Act 2012 - as a legal
requirement; there are no other options for consideration.

5. Background information

The Health and Social Care Act 2012 creates the legislative framework for the
council’s new duty to promote the health of their population, ensure that
robust plans are in place to protect the local population and provide public
health advice to NHS commissioners.

In accordance with regulations under the Health and Social Care Act 2012,
public health responsibilities (detailed in Appendix 1), together with a ring
fenced grant and staff, will transfer from the NHS North Central London to the
council on 1 April 2013.

Haringey’s Public Health Directorate was subject to re-organisation and
management cost saving during 2010/11 as part of the overall NHS North
Central London restructure that resulted in 30% reduction in the management
cost.

In January 2011, the Rethinking Haringey report set out the arrangements for
setting up the public health function within the council from April 2011 (agreed
by Cabinet on 25 January 2011). As a result public health staff have been
located in the council since March 2011 and the Director is part of the
council’s Corporate Board. The service has taken on additional management
and strategic responsibilities on behalf of the council such as emergency
planning and business continuity.

o



5.4

55

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

Page 137

The Directorate is structured as a borough level public health operating model
that supports the full range of current and additional public health functions.

Currently, the Haringey Public Health Directorate establishment consists of 28
staff (22.6 FTE) with a good skill-mix to deliver the public health function. The
team includes the Drugs and Alcohol Team (DAAT) and the council’s
Emergency Planning and Business Continuity Team.

The 19 staff (12 FTE) in the public health team will transfer from the NHS to
the council on 1% April. The team has a strategic role in shaping the effective
delivery of health and wellbeing improvement by the council, NHS and other
partners. For example, the team leads on the Health and Wellbeing Strategy
and the Drugs and Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy, production of the Joint
Strategic Needs Assessment (UJSNA), support the NHS in evidence-base
commissioning and leading on commissioning of specific programmes such
as Health Checks and sexual health.

The remaining members of the team are either already employed by the
council, or facing transfer to different organisations.

Two members of staff who run Active for Life, the exercise referral and healthy
walks programme, are proposed to transfer to Fusion, the new provider of
leisure services in Haringey. This change to the Leisure Services contract is
currently being negotiated. If this does not take place before the end of March
2013 then these staff will be part of the Public Health transfer to the council.

NHS North Central London has agreed with the council that the transfer of
public health functions will be on the basis of the transfer of existing functions.

In accordance with the national policy governing this transition, the nature of
the transfer is therefore a “lift and shift”. No job matching or pre-transfer
selection process will be required. The council has agreed these
arrangements in December 2012.

The legal mechanisms for this staff transfer are being developed and agreed
at the national level between the Department of Health, Public Health England
and the Local Government Association.

A Transfer Scheme will be used where there is a power to do so to effect the
transfer of staff - including where there is a TUPE transfer. The Transfer
Scheme will set out the terms of transfer including that the current pay and
conditions of employment of the transferring staff will remain the same. The
transferring group will need to understand what impact (if any), the transfer will
have on their employment. At the moment the key change will be to the pay
date. Other changes that could be considered in the future will be set out in
writing to the current employers in line with transfer requirements. The council
will start working with NHS North Central London and its recognised trade
unions in order to agree the process and exchange of relevant information.



Page 138

5.13 Whilst the detail of the transfer is still to be worked through, Haringey Local

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

Authority has confirmed its intention that the transfer be conducted in
accordance the Cabinet Office ‘Staff Transfers in the Public Sector Statement
of Practice’ (COSOP) which means that employees identified as transferring
will do so in accordance with TUPE principles.

6. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

Members will note from paragraph 5.10 that the transferring staff will remain
on their current pay and conditions of employment when they join the Council
in April 2013. The key financial implications of this are around the pension and
redundancy.

Transferred employees can remain within the existing NHS pension scheme
and from April, Haringey will be responsible for the employer contribution. The
council is currently waiting for confirmation of the rates. This will be an on-
going cost.

The redundancy package for NHS staff is more generous than the current
Haringey offer however it is unlikely that in the short to medium term
redundancies will take place so the risk to the council is low.

The Council has received one-off transition funding from the Department of
Health in 2012/13 which should be sufficient to cover any one-off costs such
as updating payroll systems and contracts.

/. Head of Legal Services and legal implications

It is likely that transfer of public health functions from the NHS to the Council
will be a transfer for the purposes of the Transfer of Undertakings (Protection
of Employment) Regulations 2006 (“TUPE”). Although TUPE does not apply to
“An administrative reorganisation of public administrative authorities or the
transfer of administrative functions between public administrative authorities”
this exception has been interpreted narrowly by the courts and is unlikely to be
found to apply in this case. In any event through a Transfer Scheme the
Government is likely to require the transfer of NHS staff assigned to the
transferring public health functions to the Council. ‘

7.2 Whether as aresult of TUPE or as a result of a Transfer Scheme the relevant

NHS staff would transfer to the Council’s employment on their existing terms
and conditions,. The Government have confirmed that these staff will retain
access to the NHS Pension Scheme post- transfer, although the precise
mechanism by which this will be achieved is currently unclear. Certain
statutory rights which they have as a result of being NHS employees would
also transfer e.g. entitlements to injury benefits where the injury was sustained
in the course of employment.

7.3 Any liabilities incurred by the NHS to the transferring employees pre-transfer in

connection with their employment (such as personal injury or discrimination



7.4

8.1

Page 139

claims) would transfer to the Council. It is not clear whether the NHS will give
local authorities indemnities against such claims.

Under TUPE the NHS will have to give certain information about the transfer to
the trade unions it recognises for the transferring staff. If it failed to do so then

the Council would be jointly and severally liable with the former NHS employer
if the trade unions brought claims for breach of this information obligation.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

This is an information report, and as such has no specific equality
implications in itself. However, Members should be aware that in exercising
its new responsibilities for public health in Haringey from April 2013, the
Council will have a public sector equality duty to so with due regard to Section
149 of the Equality Act 2010 (duty of due regard to the need to eliminate
discrimination, harassment and victimisation based on any of the ‘protected
characteristics’ specified under Section 4 of that Act; advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and those
that do not and; foster good relations between groups in society).

8.2.1 In addition, the specific duty to develop equality objectives every four years

9.1

and to report on performance on these will be extended to include the
Council’s new public health functions. The planning and design of the local
public health function in the transition phase and beyond, aims to establish
effective public health services, based on an understanding of the needs of
the different sections of the population through the Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment (JSNA), with the aim of improving and protecting the health of
people in Haringey and reducing the health inequalities between
communities and the more and less deprived areas of the borough.

. Head of Procurement Comments

Not applicable.

10.Policy Implication

10.1 Haringey Council wants its residents to live healthier lives and the council is

committed to tackling health inequalities, childhood obesity and teenage
pregnancy. (The Council Plan 2012-15). The new public health arrangements
will play a key part in delivering the council priorities to drive local health
improvements in Haringey. '

11.Use of Appendices

Appendix 1: Overview of the public health function

12.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985



Page 140

Appendix 1: Overview of the public health function and new responsibilities

1. What are the main public health priorities for Haringey?

Haringey is the 4th most deprived borough in London and the 13th most deprived in
the country. An estimated 21,595 (36.4%) children live in poverty, largely in the east
of the borough. High levels of deprivation, low educational attainment and unhealthy
lifestyles (high smoking, low physical activity, high alcohol misuse), primarily in the
east of the borough, are all interrelated determinants of poor health outcomes and
the considerable health inequalities in the borough. Key priorities are:

- Only 53% of children show satisfactory development at age 5

- Highest teenage pregnancy rate in England

- High child obesity (1 in 3 children aged 10-11 are overweight or obese)

- Inequality in male life expectancy (men in the east die up to 9 years younger than
men in the west)

- High smoking (contributes to 50% of the male life expectancy gap) and physical
inactivity

- High levels of alcohol and drug misuse

- High levels of common and severe (3 highest in London) mental health
problems

These public health priorities are reflected in the key outcomes of the shadow
Health and Well Being Strategy: 1) Giving every child the best start in life; 2)
Reducing the life expectancy gap; 3) Improving mental health and well being

2. What are the new responsibilities for public health?

The Health and Social Care Act 2012 is a key step towards the establishment of a
new public health system. Local authorities already have important and wide
ranging public health functions that will continue. Local authorities will be taking on
significant new public health functions. The Director of Public Health (DPH) is the
lead officer for delivering the new functions and a statutory member of the Health
and wellbeing board. Public Health in Local Government (Department of Health,
2012) sets out the functions:

2.1 Health improvement

A new duty to take appropriate steps to improve the health of the people in its area.
Examples include giving information, providing services to promote healthy living or
incentives to live more healthily.

2.2 Health protection

The Secretary of State will have a core duty to protect the health of the population
in the new system. However local authorities are seen as having a critical role at the
local level in ensuring that all the relevant organizations locally are putting plans in
place to protect the population against a range of threats and hazards. This is linked

to but different from the local authorities’ statutory responsibilities for public health

4]



Page 141

aspects of planning. The DPH should lead initial response with Public Health
England to local public heath incidents and outbreaks. They would also provide
strategic challenge, escalate concerns and receive local information on incidents
and outbreaks (surveillance).
' 2.3 Healthcare public health
The government intends to make a regulation to require local authorities to provide
public health advice to commissioners. There is an opportunity to build and
maintain close links with clinical commissioners, complementing health and
wellbeing boards. The DPH would have responsibility and funding for a “core offer”
of public health advice to the NHS locally. Examples are the Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment, evidence based strategies, pathways and service specifications.

Central to these three core areas are new local authority duties to take steps to
ensure that it is aware of and has considered what the health needs of its local
population are and what evidence suggests the appropriate steps would be to take
to address those needs. The DPH and their specialist teams would need access to
appropriate information and evidence functions. The DPH would be required to
produce an annual report.

Local authorities will have considerable freedom in terms of how they chose to
invest their grant to improve their health although they will have to have regard to
the Public Health Outcomes Framework and should consider evidence regarding
public health measures. It is intended that there will be four mandatory areas:
protect the health of the local population, ensure NHS commissioners receive the
public health advice they need, appropriate access to sexual health, National Child
Measurement Programme and NHS Health Check Assessment.

Figure 1 represents the three public health functions as they apply in Haringey.

Figure 1: Public health in Haringey

-

Health [
Protection \
T o T i )
_— Health N Ensuring programrmes are in place for
/ immunisation and screening |\
. Improvement AN Support for surveillance
. and control of infectious diseases
ommissioned AN
/ Sexual Health

Services ) \ \

Ao

Emergency planning }

School Nursing R /;/"/‘ 4 S
i / HIV prevention Joint St\gteglc Needé\‘ Assessment \
’ Smoking cessation N (JSNA) § \\\ / [
5 ’ NHS Healthchecks Supporting and Influencing partners to improve,  / |
i} Drugs popidation health andjtackie inequalities pd
i \ Alcohol e / o ~T J
\‘\ Infant mo‘r'ta){ty S N ‘
‘\ Teenage pregnancy / Healthcare Public | J
[ \ Childhood tbesity Health
i AN Mental health and wellbeing i '
’ N \ / Supporting and / [
i \\ L influencing the NHS /
! o o / f
| T TN ‘The Core Offer’ i

V4
\,)ﬁblic health skills to support effective’ |
~ commissioning e i
\\\ - !



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 143 Agenda ltem 18

Haringey o+
Corporate Committee
Report for: ltem
22 January 2013 number
Title: Internal Audit Progress Report ~ 2012/13 Quarter 3

Report authorised Director of Corporate Resources

by : T o | y / // /3

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Lead Officer: Tel: 020 8489 5973

Email; anne.woods@haringeg.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: ALL - | Report for: Non-Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 The Corporate Committee is responsible for monitoring the completion of
the annual internal audit plan and the implementation of agreed
recommendations as part of its Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate
this, progress reports are provided on a quarterly basis for review and
consideration by the Corporate Committee on the work undertaken by the
Internal Audit Service in completing the 2012/13 annual audit plan, together
with the responsive pro-active fraud investigation work, and housing benefit
fraud investigation work. Where further action is required or recommended,
this is highlighted in the report and appendices and included in the
recommendations for the Corporate Committee.

1.2 In addition, the report provides details of the work the Council’s Human
Resources business unit has undertaken in supporting disciplinary action
taken across all departments by respective Council managers.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction
2.1 Not applicable

3. Recommendations

3.1 The Corporate Committee is recommended to note the audit coverage and
counter-fraud work completed during the third quarter, 2012/13.

Page 1 of 7



Page 144

Haringey (- ouindd

3.2 That the Corporate Committee reviews the management responses
received for those audit recommendations not fully implemented; and
confirms that the managers’ actions taken during the quarter to address the
outstanding recommendations are appropriate.

4. Other options considered
4.1 Not applicable.

5. Background information

5.1The internal audit service and counter-fraud teams make a significant
contribution to ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control
throughout the Council. This report looks at the work undertaken in the
quarter ending 31 December 2012 and focuses on: ]

e Progress by Deloitte and Touche on internal audit coverage relative to
the approved internal audit plan, including the number of audit reports
issued and finalised;

e Progress in implementing outstanding internal audit recommendations
with particular attention given to priority 1 recommendations;

e Details of pro-active and reactive investigative work undertaken relating -
to fraud and/or irregularities, including those within the remit of the
Corporate Anti-Fraud and Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Teams;
and

o Information in respect of disciplinary action taken by managers across all
departments of the Council during the quarter.

5.2 The information in this report has been complied from information held
within the Audit & Risk Management business unit and from records held by
Deloitte and Touche and the Council’s corporate Human Resources
business unit.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications
6.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
completed by Deloitte and Touche is part of the framework contract which
was awarded to the London Borough of Croydon from 1 April 2012, in
accordance with EU regulations. The costs of this contract are contained
and managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.

6.2 The financial benefits to the Council of the work completed during 2012/13
as part of the ongoing tenancy fraud project will be realised as properties
are recovered and returned to the Council’s portfolio. The Audit
Commission estimate that the costs of fraudulent tenancies and
unauthorised sub-letting equate to £18k per annum per property. During
the third quarter, a further three Council properties were recovered.

Page 2 of 7



Page 145

Haringey

7.1

7 ‘Légal Implications
The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of

this report, and save to confirm that the Committee does have the

Constitutional power to take the action detailed in the recommendation
paragraph, advises that there are no specific legal implications arising from

the report.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1

This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed across all

areas of the Council, which have an impact on various parts of the
community. The report also contains details of how fraud investigation work
is undertaken and pro-active fraud projects are managed. Improvements in
managing risks and controls will therefore improve services the Council
provides to all sections of the community.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1

1
10.1

Not applicable.

0. Policy Implications

There are no direct implications for the Council’s existing policies, priorities
and strategies. However, improving controls and reducing the opportunity
for fraud to take place in the first place, and taking appropriate pro-active
action to detect and investigate identified fraud will assist the Council to
use its available resources more effectively.

11. Use of Appendices
11.1 Appendix A - Deloitte and Touche Progress report

1

Appendix B - In-house Team — investigations into financial irregularities
Appendix C - Council-wide disciplinary information

2. Performance Management Information

12.1 Although there are no national or Best Value Performance Indicators, key
local performance targets have been agreed for Audit and Risk
Management. These form part of Corporate Resources’ reporting
processes, but are detailed below for information. Table 1 below shows the
targets for each key area monitored in 2012/13 and gives a breakdown
between the quarterly and cumulative performance.

Table 1

Pl Performance Indicator 3 Year to Target

Ref. Quarter date

1 Audit work — Days Completed 100% 1% 95%
vs. Planned programme

2 Priority 1 recommendations 80% 80% 95%
implemented at follow up

3 Benefit fraud cases completed 8 26 30

Page 3 of 7




Haringey

Page 146

and accepted for prosecution

4 Benefit overpayments £25.4k £34.0k £150k
recovered (including POCA and
confiscation awards)

13.1

13. Internal Audit work — Deloitte and Touche contract

The activity of Deloitte and Touche for the third quarter of 2012/13 to date is
detailed at Appendix A. Deloitte and Touche planned to deliver 235 days of the
2012/13 annual audit plan (940 days) during the third quarter. Deloitte and
Touche actually delivered 242.5 days audit work during the quarter, which is
above the level of the planned work and overall the level of completed work is
on target to achieve the required output. Ongoing monthly contract monitoring
reviews ensure that performance levels are kept under review.

13.2 Members of the Corporate Committee receive detailed summaries of all

projects for which a final report has been issued on a monthly basis to allow for
any issues to be considered in a timely manner. Appendix A provides a list of all
final reports which have been issued during the quarter, together with detailed
summaries of the findings and recommendations of those reports which
received a ‘limited’ assurance rating. :

13.3 Appendix A also provides detailed summaries of all recommendations which

were previously recorded as outstanding at the time of the follow up audit
work. Members have been monitoring the progress and implementation of
these at the previous Audit Committee meetings to ensure that managers were
taking appropriate action to address outstanding recommendations. Four
recommendations from prior years remain outstanding, with only one high
priority recommendation remaining as ‘partly implemented’. Work is ongoing to
address the Priority 1 recommendation and Internal Audit are satisfied that the
interim controls in place manage the risks adequately; and that managers’
actions are appropriate to manage these lower priority risks facing the Council.
Internal Audit will continue to monitor implementation of recommendations to
ensure appropriate actions are taken to mitigate identified risks.

13.4 A summary of all follow up audit projects for 2011/12 work which have been

141

undertaken is also included in Appendix A. We have followed up on 88
recommendations to date and found that 65 have been implemented, 12 are no
longer applicable including 10 relating to establishments that are now closed,
nine are in progress, and two have not been implemented. Overall, a
compliance rate of 87.5% has been achieved for the second quarter. Three
Priority 1 recommendations remain outstanding (1), or in progress (2).

14. In-house Team: Fraud investigation/Pro-active work

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Internal Audit investigates all
cases that fall outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation
Team and the Council’s Information Security Policy. Appendix B details the

page 4 of 7




Page 147

Haringey: =~
individual cases that were completed by the In-house Team in the third quarter
of 2012/13 and any which were brought forward from 2011/12, relating to
Council employees. The listing at Appendix B also includes any referrals made
using the Council’s whistle blowing policy which were investigated by Internal
Audit. During the third quarter, one anonymous staff-related whistle blowing
referral was made; the investigation is ongoing in this case.

14.2 Within the third quarter, five new cases were referred to Internal Audit for
investigation relating to permanent and temporary employees. Four cases were
completed during the quarter involving Council employees. Internal Audit work
closely with officers from personnel and the service involved to ensure that the
investigation is completed as quickly as possible.

14.3 The section has been continuing to work with Homes for Haringey and the
Strategic and Community Housing Service to target and investigate housing
and tenancy fraud during 2012/13. The Audit Commission estimate that each
fraudulent tenancy costs councils an estimated £18k in temporary
accommodation and other associated costs.

14.4 As at 31 December 2012, 101 referrals of suspected tenancy fraud have been
received by the team during 2012/13 (108 received in total during 2011/1 2) and
Table 2 below summarises the source of these referrals:

Table 2
Referrals Received From: Number
Tenancy Management Officer 58
Fraudcall (email and freephone telephone)
Registered Providers

Members of the Public

Joint investigation with Housing Benefit Fraud
Education Welfare Officers

National Fraud Initiative

Police

Other Local Authority

Member

Legal Services

Haringey Staff

Customer Services

Total

SIS SHSTISTEN BN N

-
o|oiNv|o
-t

14.5 During 2012/13 to date, 29 Haringey properties have been recovered in total,
including cessation of four fraudulent succession applications, so the tenancies
can be allocated to tenants in accordance with the Council’s lettings policy. In
addition, three Registered Providers’ properties have also been recovered.
Advice and recommendations for further action have been made by the

Page 5 of 7



Page 148

Haringey .0
Corporate Anti-Fraud Team to the Tenancy Management Teams in one further
case. ‘

14.6 Investigations are ongoing in 63 cases; and 52 cases which were referred to the

team as a potential fraudulent tenancy case resulted in no further action being
taken. Feedback on the outcomes of cases is provided to housing and Homes
for Haringey staff during regular case conferences and team meetings to show
the positive outcomes resulting from their referrals. The total of 29 properties
recovered to date includes action taken in 6 cases by housing officers.

14.7 In addition to the above details relating to tenancy fraud, the Corporate Anti-

15.1

Fraud Team has also abated two fraudulent ‘Right to Buy’ applications from
proceeding where the maximum discount of £75k was being claimed by the
applicants. The Corporate Anti-Fraud Team is also currently taking forward
prosecution cases using relevant Housing and Fraud Act legislation against four
former tenants that were found to have been sub-letting and one case of a
fraudulent Right to Buy application. '

15. Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation

During the third quarter, the HB Fraud team completed investigations on four
benefit fraud cases and submitted these for prosecution at crown court via
Legal Services. Four cases submitted by the team to the DWP for joint
prosecutions in 2011/12 are still to be heard. There are also three cases with
outstanding Bench Warrants which the team chase up on a regular basis. The
team has an annual target of 30 prosecution cases for 2012/13, and it is
expected that this target will be achieved.

15.2 In the third quarter, eight cases were heard at crown court and all eight

prosecution cases found in favour of the Council. All cases identified that an
overpayment had been fraudulently obtained by the claimants and two
custodial sentences were handed down by the courts. The total overpayment
identified for the eight cases was £450k, although only £25.4k has been
recovered to date. Overpayment plans are in place to recover the remaining
amounts and the team will be working with the HB recovery team and Legal
Services going forward to ensure that all options for recovery are considered
when fraud has been proven.

15.3 The Housing Benefit team has established an information sharing protocol and

risk based process with the Housing Benefit processing and housing teams to
review cases where Right to Buy applications have been submitted and the
applicants have housing and council tax benefit claims in payment. As a result
of the review processes, fifteen applicants have withdrawn from the process,
nineteen benefit claims have been suspended, and a notice to quit has been
issued in one case. The teams will continue to work together to ensure benefit
and right to buy processes are applied correctly.

Page 6 of 7



Page 149

Haringey

16. Council-wide disciplinary statistics
16.1 Appendix C details the number of disciplinary suspensions and/or action taken
in the third quarter of 2012/13. The data is taken from SAP and the information

has been provided by the Council’s Human Resources business unit in line with
Council statistics reported elsewhere.

16.2 During the quarter, the number of disciplinary cases investigated was 39, with
22 remaining ‘open’ at the end of the quarter. The average length of time taken

to resolve disciplinary cases in quarter four was 54 days, which remains at the
same level as the previous quarter.

Page 7 of 7



Page 150



Page 151

Internal Audit

Quarter 3 Internal Audit Report
2012/2013

London Borough of Haringey

Deloitte & Touche Public Sector Internal Audit Ltd.
January 2013

APPENDIX A



Page 152

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13

Contents

Executive Summary
Audit Progress and Detailed Summaries
Detailed Progress Report — Outstanding Recommendations 2009/10
Detailed Progress Report - Outstanding Recommendations 2010/11

Follow Up of 2011/12 Audit Work

Statement 0f ReSPONSTDIIITY ....iuiiiiiiii i

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 2 Report 201 2/13

..............................................................................................................

................................................................................

.....................................

........................................................................................

APPENDIX A

272

P R R R



Page 153

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A
Executive Summary

Introduction

This is our third quarter report to the Corporate Committee for the 2012/13 financial year including details of all reports which are
now at final stage. The report provides information on those areas which have achieved full or substantial assurance and gives an

reports.

The attached tables reflect the status of the systems at the time of the audit, and recommendations may already have been
implemented by Council officers by the time the final report is issued and reported to the Corporate Committee.

As areminder, our recommendations are prioritised according to the following categories:

Priority 1 - major issues for the attention of senior management
Priority 2 - other recommendations for local management action
Priority 3 - minor matters and/or best practice recommendations

Key Highlights/Summary of Quarter 2 2012/13 - Final Reports issued:

2012/13 Internal Audits finalised in the quarter:
¢ Data Quality;
Leaving Care Arrangements;
Smoking Cessation Programme:;
Health Checks Programme;
Revenues, Benefits and Customer Services Integration;
The Triangle Children’s Centre;
Traded Services;
The Ladder Children’s Centre;

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12 Page 1



Page 154

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A

¢ Court of Protection and Deputyship;
e Tottenham regeneration programme; and
s Parking Services — Car Pound.

Delivery of 2012/13 Internal Audit Plan

As part of the 2012/13 Internal Audit Plan, we have continued our planning work with regards to agreeing the scope and start date
for individual audits. Draft reports have been issued for the following audits:

Commissioning of Services;

Parking — CE Application Audit;
Fostering Service;

¢ Adoption Service; and

e Homelessness Assessment Processes.

Follow Up of Prior Years’ Recommendations
The results of our follow-up work are as follows:

2009/10 ,
Two Priority 2 recommendations remain outstanding; work is ongoing to address these.

2010/11

Two recommendations remain outstanding. The Priority 2 recommendation relating to Accounts Receivable (Debtors) was followed
up as part of the 2012/13 Accounts Receivable (Debtors) audit and was found to be partly implemented. The Debt Recovery &
Write Off procedure was in draft form at the time of the audit and we were informed that it would be reviewed before being
circulated to all relevant officers by the end of December 2012. However, due to the absence of the Head of Income & Debt
Management we have been unable to confirm that the remaining actions have been completed. The Priority 1 recommendation
relating to Health & Safety is in progress and has a revised deadline of end of March 2013.

2011/12

To date we have followed up 88 recommendations raised in 2011/12 and the results of our work are as follows:

o Implemented — 68 (77.3%);

e Partly implemented — 6 (6.8%);

e Not implemented — 2 (2.3%); and

o No longer applicable — 12 (13.6%).

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 201 1/12 Page 2



Page 155

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A

Audit Progress and Detailed Summaries

The following table sets out the audits finalised in Quarter One 0f 2012/13 financial year, and the status of the systems at the time of
the audit. It must be noted that the recommendations may already have been implemented by Council o fficers by the time the final
report is issued and reported to the Corporate Committee.

Detailed summaries of all audits which do not receive ‘Full’ or ‘Substantial’

assurance ratings are also provided for Members’

mformation.
i e m - Number of ~
S MR e A PRI I T Date of sz:.m:nm _ U:.mn:ob Wnnoi.:a:mu&oum
AL R .?\E:_Hmﬁn o T S s . Date of audit Final rnqu_ & _,m,z:a_ . (Priority)
i e R, e AT S e TR I R - Report. _ o A
2012/1
s O /10/1 ial o |
Data Quality June 2012 09/10/12 Substantia S 0 ] | C E
Leaving Care Arrangements June 2012 09/10/12 Substantial e 0 1 __ 3
Smoking Cessation Programme July 2012 15/10/12 Substantial N/A 0 0 0
hmom:w Checks Programm June 2012 15/10/12 Substantial N/A 0 2 10
| Revenues, Benefits and Customer Services Integration May 2012 16/10/12 Substantial N/A 0 L cL
The Triangle Children’s Centre July 2012 16/10/12 Substantial N/A 0 4 1
Traded Services August 2012 08/11/12 Substantial N/A 0 3 2
The Ladder Children’s Centre September 2012 20/11/12 Substantial /A 0 6 l
Court of Protection and Deputyship September 2012 13/12/12 Substantial N/A 0 2 L
Tottenham Regeneration Programme October 2012 17/12/12 Substantial N/A 0 2 w 0
Parking Services — Car Pound October 2012 20/12/12 Substantial —> 0 I 0
|

London moa:mb of Haringey Internal Audit - Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

Page 3



Page 156

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13

APPENDIX A

As part of the 2012/13 Internal Audit Plan we have visited the following schools, completed a probity audit and during Quarter 3

issued a final report.

ort | Assurance.| ' Recommendations |
School : ,oxn— [ (Priority) |
2012/13 _
St. John Vianney Primary School July 2012 05/10/12 Substantial 1 4 1
St.Aidan’s VC Primary School September 2012 24/10/12 Limited 2 10 1
Seven Sisters Primary School August 2012 09/11/12 Nil 24 8 0
Riverside Special School September 2012 21/11/12 Limited 3 7 0
Belmont Junior School October 2012 30/11/12 Substantial 1 8 2
Weston Park Primary School October 2012 04/12/12 Limited 3 6 2
Our Lady of Muswell Hill Primary School October 2012 12/12/12 Limited 4 | 8 0 p

As part of the 2012/13 Internal Audit plan we have visited the following schools during Quarter 3 and completed a probity audit, for

which a draft report has been issued.

e St. Michael’s CE Primary School; and
e The Brook on Broadwaters Special School.

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

Page 4



Page 157

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A

Detailed Progress Report — Outstanding Recommendations 2009/10

T

R | Recommendation

CORPORATE RESOURCES

I'T AUDIT - PLANNING & CONTROL APPLICATION

1 | A procedure should be established to reconcile 2 31 August 2010
payments received from the Planning Portal
and iPlan as well as e-Forms on the Haringey
| website and iBuild application via the
Haringey e-Payments system. This should
ensure that all payments received via the Cash
Receipting interface are reconciled to the
Planning Portal application and e-Forms.

Partly Implemented:

Implementation date is unclear at present due to costs involved;
however, in the interim a workaround has been developed whereby
before applications are formally completed, SAP is checked for
payments received.

The issue has been reported to the supplier but progress is
dependent on the prioritisation by the supplier and this would
depend on demand from all their customers, unless the Council was
to commission the work specifically.

The Applications Solutions Manager confirmed that this has not
been treated as high priority by the supplier and it would not be cost
effective for the Council to commission the work independently.

Management Update 19 April 2012

The status is as above. Progress is still dependant on prioritisation
and cost effectiveness. Deadline date for review 18 July 2012.

Management Update 21 August 2012

The status has not changed since the last update. The next review
date is expected to be 30 November 2012.

Management Update 11 January 2013

The status has not changed since the last update. Implementation is
dependent on the development of the new Council wide payment
process.

B

|
|
|
|

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

Page 5



Page 158

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A
 Ref ‘Recommendation | Priority | Original ko N Progress/Status -
A A A T | | Implementation : _
- | Deadline iR Al

Internal Audit Comment:
An update will be obtained from the relevant officers in early April

| 2013. |

b 2 | The current audit trail in place on the iPlan 2 31 August 2010 | Partly Implemented:

and iBuild application should be reviewed to
ensure audit trail functionality specifies the
tables required for auditing. This should be
completed with management to help ensure
that all system activity is recorded for the
following areas:

¢ Changes to system files or fields;
e User access to the system; and

o Unauthorised access attempts and user
lockouts.

It has been agreed that this recommendation is not going to be
implemented at this time due to the way that the 1-LAP 1s
configured. However, as with the input controls above, an
enhancement request based upon the recommendation will be
submitted.

The issue has been reported to the supplier but progress is
dependent on the prioritisation by the supplier and this would
depend on demand from all their customers, unless the Council was
to commission the work specifically.

The Applications Solutions Manager confirmed that this has not
been treated as high priority by the supplier and it would not be cost
effective for the Council to commission the work independently.

Management Update 19 April 2012

The status is as reported above. Progress is still dependant on
prioritisation and cost effectiveness. Review date 18 July 2012,

Management Update 21 August 2012

The status has not changed since the last update. The next review
date is expected to be 30 November 2012.

Management Update 11 January 2013

The status has not changed since the last update. Implementation 1s
dependent on the prioritisation of work by the software supplier
Northgate.

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

Page 6



Page 159

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13

APPENDIX A
Ref Recommendation : | Priority |  Original Progress/Status
ok s i | Implementation ‘ e
P e | Deadline

Internal Audit Comment:

An update will be obtained from the relevant officers in ¢

2013.

arly April

I

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit - Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

Page 7

|



Page 160

HEALTH & SAFETY

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A
Detailed Progress Report - Outstanding Recommendations 2010/11
ﬁ Ref ‘m ue Wnooiaa‘:ammo:; ,menmsm_ ool ; ?dn.,....wm,_\_m,n;w,n:wﬂ i , m
e By gk | Implementation gt ; ‘
. il e T S RS, T e PR
i CORPORATE RESOURCES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (DEBTORS)
1 | The formalised debt recovery and write off 2 Sept. 2011 Partly Implemented
procedure documents should be reviewed and .
) Management Response:

updated to reflect any changes in processes

and practices, and communicated to staff As stated in the key Statistics & Benchmarking “The Council’s
_ across directorates. The procedure documents Finance Service carried out a restructure, part of which was the

should define the responsibility and centralisation of the debt management process within Corporate
| NOOOCH:WUWMWH% across the Council within the Finance.” As a result of this restructure all debt collection
' debt recovery and write off processes. This processes including debt write off have fundamentally changed

should be made available on Harinet and and will require updating. The procedures relating to the raising of *
# updated on a regular basis. invoices were reviewed when the debt management webpages
| were reviewed and these are current and do not require
| amendment.
w Revised deadline: 31 December 2012

This is the 2011/12 recommendation which .
ﬂ . ) 1 :
4 incorporates and re-raises the 2010/11 Internal Audit Update at 11 January 2013
_ recommendation. We have followed up on the implementation as part of the 2012/13
# _ Accounts Receivable (Debtors) audit. The procedure was in draft
| form at the time of the audit and we are advised that the
| procedures have been finalised and will be available on the
M Haringey Intranet by Friday 18" January 2013
| CHIEF EXECUTIVE

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 201112

Page 8



Page 161

—

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A

deadline, their Quarterly Health & Safety
| Directorate Service Reports. The process
¥ should include following up on Directorates

that have not submitted their reports, and
taking appropriate action to address any
issues.

Ref | | ..x,on..oiinhmu:a: Al * 3.::,.9 _ ~ Original mwom‘womw\mgaw
LA A e | | Implementation AR R |
Al L AR e ~ Deadline | B 4 ? !
M 2 ‘ A formal process should be put in place for b 1 31.12.10 Partly Implemented
| cach Directorate to submit, within a spectfied Management Update as at June 2011-

It has been difficult to implement this recommendation for all
Directorates due to current resource constraints across the Council.
However, this issue has been cascaded to the Health & Safety
officers within each Directorate and progress will be monitored at
directorate Health and Safety forum meetings.

Revised deadline: 31 December 2011
Management Update as at 3 January 2012:

The Health & Safety Manager has confirmed that discussions with
all Directorates are ongoing. As a result of the forthcoming
restructure in the next financial year, it is expected that a greater
level of advisory support will be available at Directorate level at
the start of the 2012/13 financial year.

Revised deadline: 1 April 2012
Management Update as at 19 April 2012:

Health and Safety advisory functions are being restructured. A
summary report has been provided that clarifies changes. Due to
the ongoing problematic process of providing service by service
performance data, the following approach will be taken:

* At each Corporate Health and Safety Committee the previous
quarter’s accident statistics will be discussed as a standing
item and any specific trends identified for action via individual
directorate committees. The Corporate H&S Committee is now
chaired by the Head of HR.

* Directorate H&S Committee will also have the previous
quarter’s accident stats as a standing item. Trends will be

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

<

Page 9



Page 162

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A

Ref

Original |
]

g ,_E_u_n::u:ﬂs:a: |
__Deadline

‘Recommendation

R

© Progress/Status

| specified and target action will be agreed and timetabled.
o FEach directorate will have a dedicated safety advisor who will
discuss appropriate performance reporting in relation to their

significant health and safety risks via their Directorate Health
and Safety Committees. |

e The intention is for this to take the form of specific service
areas undergoing a sampling process carried out between the
safety advisor and relevant Service Head in relation to their
risk assessments with full involvement by the Dircctorate
Safety Liaison Officer and also areas of concern that may have
been highlighted by the directorate accident stats.

This will take time as there are still a number of teething problems
with individual directorates in relation to their committees. These
issues will now be escalated to the Head of Human Resources
where issues are not resolved within acceptable time frames

Revised deadline: To be confirmed

Management Update as at 21 August 2012:

The structure outlined above is in place with a Corporate Health &
Safety Committee. The timing for the full implementation of the |
recommendation is to be confirmed.

The deadline for the implementation of the recommendation
has now been confirmed as end of March 2013.

Follow Up Table — 2011/12 Audit Work

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

Page 10



Page 163

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A
AUDIT AREA Assurance Recommendations
‘ Level
Category Implemented Priority 1
1 | 2 | 3 |Total| 1 | 2 | 3 | Total| NA | Not In _ Not Recs. :
Imp. |Progress, due |Outstanding
Corporate Resources _
Ireasury Management Subsiantial | Y _ H 2 0 I I B 0 0 0 _ 0 U
Creditors Substantial | 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 6 [ 0 0
Council Tax (KFS) Substantial | 0 | 0 | 1 1 1001 1 0 0 0 | 0 0
Corporate Savings and Efficiency Programme Substantial | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Use of external Counsel Substantial | © 0 I 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Customer Service Centres Substantial 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0
Coiporate Resources — Procurement
Contract Standing Orders/ Scheme of Delegation|  Limited 3 4 0 7 3 4 0 7 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless Persons Accommodation/T emporary | Substantial | 0 0 ! 1 0 0 I 1 0 0 0 0 0
Accommodation — procurement audit
Hays Resource Management Contract — Limited 2 4 0 6 1 - 0 3 ! 0 - |0 0
procurement audit _
Corporate Resources — IT __
iWorld Disaster Recovery Test Substantial | ¥ _ 3 4 0 1 3 4 0 0 0 I 0
Place & Sustainability _
Public Realm Contract - Contract Management Substantial | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 _ 0 0
Parking Services - Pay and Display Limited 2 5 I 8 2 5 1 8 0 0 0 _ 0 0
Parking Services - Financial Limited 2 2 0 4 1 2 0 3 0 1 0 __ 0 1
Haringey Guarantee Substantial Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ” 0 g
Section 106 income and resources Substantial | 0 ~ 0 1 0 ! 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Leisure Services- income Substantial | O | 2 ] 1 | 3 o0 | 2] 1] 3 0 0 0 0 0
London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12- Page 11




Page 164

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A
AUDIT AREA Assurance Recommendations
Level
Category Implemented Priority 1
1 | 2| 3 |Total| 1 | 2 | 3 |Total N/A | Not | In Not Recs.
A, Imp. |Progress| due |Outstanding |
Children and Young People’s Service
Children’s Centres
Noel Park Children’s Centre Substantial | 9 210 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0
Stonecroft Children’s Centre Substantial | 1 | 3 | 0 | 4 1 {3 (0] 4 0 0 0 0 0
South Grove Children’s Centre Limited 5 410 9 2 3 0 5 1 0 3 0 2
Children and Families Establishmentis
|Bstablishment 1 Limited 2101 3 010710 0 3 0 0 0 @
Establishment 2 Limited 16101 7 0010 0 7 0 0 0 0
@m@ of Petty Cash Substantial | Y 210 2 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0
School Admissions and Place Planning Substantial | O | ! 1 2 0101 1 0 1 0 0 0
Adult and Housing Services a
Homes for Haringey client-side monitoring Substantial | O | 0 | 2 2 010} 2 2 0 0 0 0 0
Housing Options — private renting scheme Substantial | 0 Lo 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Personalisation Follow-Up N/A 01312 5 U 2 5 0 0 0 0 v
Housing in Multiple Occupation — licensing Substantial | © 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 U
arrangements.
Establishment Audits — Day Centres
The Grange Qubstantial | © 0 2 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0
The Haynes Substantial | © 0 2 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0
The Haven Day Centre Substantial | © 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Chief Executive — People and Organisational
Development

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12




Page 165

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13

APPENDIX A
AUDIT AREA Assurance Recommendations
Level
Category Implemented Priority 1
11213 |Toalf 1 | 213 TTotal | A | Not | Tm | Net | Recs.
Imp. |Progress| due Outstanding

Voluntary Redundancy Programme Substantial | U I 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 _ 0 0
Equalities — Equality [mpact Assessments and mcvmislm.n.: 0 1 U 1 0 1 0 1 | o [ o 0 ﬁ 0 0
compliance with Equalities Act 2010 - — _ i B

Framework Agreements — Learning & Limited 2 _ 0 3 - _ 0 3 0 0 0 0 0
Development _ I S, S ! S

Total 20 | 47 | 21 88 12 | 36 | 20 68 12 2 6 | 0 3

Implemented ~ officers has indicated through self-
N/A - the recommendation is no longer applicable

Not implemented - the recommendation has not
In Progress —

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

certification the progress of recommendations. We have verified a sample of responses.
due to changes in the system, or alternative action has been taken to address the risk.

been addressed, alternative action has not been taken.
officers have started implementation of recommendations

Page 13




DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A

Detailed Progress Report — Outstanding Recommendations 2011/12

| Priority | Original
_

of | Recommendation

e Deadline

_ w.\.cw..mm&.mguam
Implementation

CORPO

TE EmO@WOHm — PROCUREMENT

HAYS Resource Management

] , The HR team should request that HAY'S Resources:

S

October 2011

W
|
|
|
|

e Disclose the hidden information supporting the graphs
within the monthly Headline Report;

‘ o Incorporate the job position numbers into the Headline
Report; and

e Ensure agency release forms are not processed without
. the job number included.

Page 166

In Progress
Management update as at January 2012

The new vendor system, Hays 3SS was due to go live on 7
January 2012. Notes and updates on the new system were
circulated by the Head of HR Services to managers on 6
January 2012. It was expected that the implementation of
the new system would result in the position and job
numbers being made mandatory fields and in managers
being able to produce their own reports to extract
performance data from Hays 3SS. *

The system was piloted for a period of two weeks from 7-22
January 2012, prior to its expected full release. However,
there were issues identified during the piloting stage. A
meeting was held between the relevant Council officers and
Hays on 20 January 2012 to review progress with the
implementation phase and discuss the issues 1dentified.

However, subsequent to the meeting a decision was made
by management to defer the implementation of the new
system until further consideration is given to the issues and
until the Council’s IT systems are upgraded, as required,
and further testing carried out. The decision was taken to
continue with the Hays Workflow system until a technical
solution is found and implemented with regards to Hays
3SS.

Through discussions with management, we had identified

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 201 1/12

Page 14



Page 167

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A
1 K nmon_ionqu?i % “ _vwmclq Original Progress/Status e, AL M,
/ s | Implementation s !
! Deadline ‘ e PRI !
that only one officer within I HR had access to the Hays 3SS
system, while it was being piloted.
The controlled two week pilot revealed technical 1ssues
which we cannot overcome at this point in time. In view of
this, Hays have rolled us back to the Hays Worktlow
system. The existing process on Workflow remains
unchanged.
! The timing of further testing and implementation of Hays
M 38S will be dependent on the outcome of discussions with
,. Hays and the resolution of technical issues.
Au Management update as at March 2012
_. Further work has now found that the technical 1ssues
| impacting on the ability to implement the Hays 3SS system
| are that the HAY'S system requires Internet Explorer 8§ for it
| to work, while the Council is only on Internet Explorer 6.
An upgrade is planned to bring the Council up to Internet
Explorer 8 by IT Services later in the year, but first there is
the testing of all other systems to ensure that they can run
on Internet Explorer 8.
, Management update as at August 2012
Internet Explorer 8 has been implemented but moving to the
new system is now on hold as the contract is up for renewal
as from April 2013.
! Revised deadline: April 2013,
| The Balance Scorecard and Headline Report provided by 2 November 2011 | In Progress
_ I><.m Resources should be mrms& to include information Management update as at January 2012
provided for management review in the same format. Any .
| variation should be explained. The new vendor system, Hays 3SS was due to go live on

07/01/2011, followed by a two week piloting period.

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

Page 15



Page 168

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A

Ref _.m.ww,mnoaamsnmzo: ' Priority

Original

Implementation

Deadline

Progress/Status

However, the WBEmBm:Szo:l of the system has been put on

hold pending resolution of the issues identified during the
piloting stage.

It was expected that under the new system, the management
information would not be provided by Hays and the system
would enable managers to decide what information they
require.

We will be in a position to check the required reporting
options available to managers once the new system
becomes fully operational.

As above. Management should ensure that the new system
generates the relevant management information.

Management update as at March 2012

Further work has now found that the technicul issues
impacting on the ability to implement the Hays 355 system
are that the HAY'S system requires Internet Explorer 8 for it
to work, while the Council is only on Internet Explorer o.
An upgrade is planned to bring the Council up to Internet
Explorer 8 by 1T Services later in the year, but first there 1s
the testing of all other systems to ensure that they can run
on Internet Explorer 8.

Management update as at August 2012

Internet Explorer 8 has been implemented but moving to the

new system is now on hold as the contract is up for renewal
as from April 2013.

Revised deadline: April 2013.

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

Page 16



Page 169

T

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A

_;; T e T I e e ey e e e

def | Recommendation . | Priority | Original | Progress/Status
i i __ Implementation

U N A N A Dol ikl Deadline

| PLACE & SUSTAINABILITY

melazm Services - Financial

2

3 __ Management should periodically review the Bailiff 1 Ongoing Not Implemented
| Monitoring spreadsheet to confirm that it is maintained as Management update as at November 2012
an up to date record.

| The monitoring spreadsheet was last updated on 23/3/2012,
| The department migrated from CIVICA PES to CIVICA

CE in April 2012.

No physical payments have been received. This will be
made a priority and the department estimates that this can
be done by the end of December 2012.

Revised deadline: 31 December 2012
Internal Audit Update as at 11 January 2013:

Management have confirmed that the review of the Bailiff
Monitoring Spreadsheet is in progress and is expected to be
completed by 15 January 2013 = We will follow this up and
the Corporate Committee will be updated accordingly.

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SERVICES

N

outh Grove Children’s Centre

X,

4 T;o following documents should be presented to the 1 July 2012 Partly Implemented

Children’s Centre Committee for review and approval: Internal Audit update as at 16 November 2012

'+ Revised Internal Scheme of Financial D elegation; The Headteacher has developed a spreadsheet which shows

o Centre Development Plan for 2011/ 12; and all policies requiring review and approval. There is a further
sheet which includes when each policy was adopted. |
Examination of these indicates that the Finance Scheme of |
The approval should be recorded in the minutes of the Delegation and Committee Terms of Reference were due
relevant Committee meeting. b, for review by the Governing Body at its next meeting on 15 |

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12 Page 17

e Haringey Schools Financial Manual.

"““ S e T

,




Page 170

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13

APPENDIX A

across all relevant cost centres and budget monitoring
reports should be produced to identify the budget
performance of individual cost centres to assist with
effective budget monitoring.

A process should be implemented for the Centre’s
Quarterly Management Report to be presented to the
Finance and Personnel Committee on a regular basis, and
for any issues to be reported to the Governing Body.
Discussion of the budget at all meetings should be
recorded in the meeting minutes.

WS ,smm_nno:_inaammcz __ Priority Original Progress/Status
T i { __ Implementation
o F P ; i Deadline ; i gl ) z
. i @ # L W AR Tl i 3 e S A = T Aeg e o M, 17 :
The Committee should then formally advise the Governing November No_w. The Centre Development Plan was also |
| Body with regards to acceptance of the documents. due for review and approval by the Governors. Closure of
, | Governing Body approval should be recorded in the the Eoogmsmmaos will be completed upon review of the
| minutes of the relevant meeting. meeting minutes when these become available.
Furthermore, a process should be implemented for the Internal Audit Comment as at 11 January 2013:
continued aogm,/\msoo of all documents affecting the This is currently being addressed by the Governing Body,
governance of the Centre to be confirmed by the as part of the implementation of the internal audit
Children’s Centre Committee. recommendations relating to Seven Sisters Primary School,
to which South Grove Children’s Centre is linked. We have
i arranged a follow up visit at Seven Sisters Primary School
in February 2013 and we will confirm the implementation
status of this recommendation during the Visit. |
5 | The Centre’s non-staff costs budget should be allocated 1 September 2012 | Partly Implemented |

Internal Audit update as at 16 November 2012

RM Budget v Actual Report obtained, which confirms non-
staff costs accounted under CFR E32 on 14 different budget
starting ‘CC’.

Budget v Actual reports have been produced as part of the

month end reports. Non-staff costs have been allocated
across relevant cost centres.

However, while Quarter 1 Management Return for 2012/13
was on the agenda of the Finance & Personnel Committee
meeting on 5 July 2012, examination of the minutes of the
meeting found no records to confirm that the return was
reviewed and approved by the Committee Members.
Therefore there is no indication as to whether any issues
have been reported to the Governing Body.

Revised deadline: To be confirmed (It is 1o be noted that a
new Finance Manager has been appointed and it is

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 201 1/12

Page 18



Page 171

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13

APPENDIX A

_?& | Recommendation _, V Priority Original Progress/Status
wg hatifEe b __ Implementation
! - o expected that Sﬁsxm\yﬁmyﬂmwﬂsam be addressed in Q:ﬂ
,; course).
m Internal Audit Comment as at 11 January 2013:
! This is currently being addressed and will be Jollowed up
‘ during our visit to Seven Sisters Primary School in
February 2013.
6 | The results of the asset inventory checks should be 2 July 2012 Partly Implemented
H.m%on& to either the OEEBB s Centre OoBB.&ao or the Internal Audit update as at 16 Novem ber 2012
Governing Body for review and further action, where
appropriate. There is a separate asset inventory for the Children Centre,
ked b C 1 2012, Thi s
Furthermore, all current and future assets should be checked by the Centre stmmmw on 15 g:wn e ﬂmm was
‘ ) Ked firmati f the Centre’ due to be reported to the Governing Body at its meeting on
| secunity - marked, as  confirmation o e Centre’s | 15 November 2012,
| ownership of'the assets.
! Examination of the inventory found it does not record any
,~ security marking number against individual assets. |
Although the Head Teacher stated that assets are marked by |
ultra violet pen, we have suggested that more visible
security markings should be used, such as Haringey labels.
_ Revised deadline: To be confirmed
_ Internal Audit Comment as at 11 January 2013:
m This is currently being addressed and will be followed up
during our visit to Seven Sisters Primary School in
! | February 2013.
L
f
ﬁcmm of Petty Cash
Authorised signatory records for all petty cash authorisers 2 March 2012 In Progress

N 7
|
|
|
|

should be updated to reflect current limits of authorisation.
The records should be updated on a periodic basis.

| Only delegated authorised signatories should certify petty

Management update as at 31 August 2012

i

!

|

The Service has asked for signatory records to be checked h

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

Page 19



DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13

APPENDIX A

Page 172

W&. Nmnc_n_s,.o:n_‘m:or _ 1,..5-.5. Original Progress/Status
s ; _ Implementation
] “cash claims for processing. Where not substantiated, the and updated and the Scheme of Delegation to be updated.
m (laims should be rejected until appropriate authorisation is This has been completed and is subject to review.
o
| AT Update as at 20 November 2012
M wﬁm%%ﬁ e mMﬁwMﬁ oﬂuﬁm@mwﬁw% should be updated to The CYPS Scheme of Delegation has been updated and
 include current petly cas €S0 dS. includes petty cash thresholds. However, no documentary
evidence has been made available yet to confirm that the
| authorised signatory records for all petty cash authorisers
have been updated.
Revised deadline: To be confirmed.
| Internal Audit Update as at 11 January 2013:
Management  informed us that updating authorised |
| signatory cards was dependent on the Directorate Schemes _
,w of Delegation being updated. As the Schemes of Delegation _
W have now been completed, individual officers will be |
: required to provide complete signatory cards. It is planned
| that this will be completed by the end of March 2015.
w Revised deadline: 31 March 2013 _
| School Admissions and Place Planning ,,
8 | On completion of the annual upload of the Determined 2 Immediate Not Implemented w
_ Admission Arrangements criteria, a record of the data Management Response #

| input should be taken.

The record should be signed by the officer who input the
data, then checked and signed off as correct by a second
officer.

A written recording on this procedure can be made.
Management update as at 23 August 2012

The admission arrangements must be determined by the 15
April each year in any given year. The Admissions database
should be set up to reflect these arrangements for 1
September in the same year. The admission arrangements

for 2013/14 were determined by 15 April 2012. The |

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

Page 20



Page 173

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A

xnncaam:nuzc: G o

Original

Implementation

Deadline

—u..onwmmw\mnugw

inputted data will be checked and mﬂmmwm; off \o: 31 August
2012.

This will be confirmed during the audit of E-V\oma,.

admissions planned to commence in November 2012.
Management update as at 11 January 2013

The update of the system for the 2013/14 admission
arrangements has not as yet been completed. It is planned
that this will be completed by the end of J anuary 2013.

Revised deadline: 3] January 2013.

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit — Quarter 3 Report 2011/12

Page 21



Page 174

DELOITTE INTERNAL AUDIT - QUARTERLY AUDIT REPORT 2012/13 APPENDIX A
Statement of Responsibility

We take responsibility for this report which is prepared on the basis of the limitations set out below.

The matters raised in this report are only those which came to our attention during the course of our internal audit work and are not necessarily a
comprehensive statement of all the weaknesses that exist or all improvements that might be made. Recommendations for improvements should be assessed by
you for their full impact before they are implemented. The performance of internal audit work is not and should not be taken as a substitute for management’s
responsibilities for the application of sound management practices. We emphasise that the responsibility for a sound system of internal controls and the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities rests with management and work performed by internal audit should not be relied upon to identify all
strengths and weaknesses in internal controls, nor relied upon to identify all circumstances of fraud or irregularity. Auditors, in conducting their work. are
required to have regards to the possibility of fraud or irregularities. Even sound systems of internal control can only provide reasonable and not absoluie
assurance and may not be proof against collusive fraud. Internal audit procedures are designed to focus on areas as identified by management as being of
greatest risk and significance and as such we rely on management to provide us full access to their accounting records and transactions for the purposes of our
audit work and to ensure the authenticity of these documents. Effective and timely implementation of our recommendations by management is important for
the maintenance of a reliable internal control system. The assurance level awarded in our internal audit report is not comparable with the Interational
Standard on Assurance Engagements (ISAE 3000) issued by the International Audit and Assurance Standards Board.

Deloitte & Touche Public Sector Internal Audit Limited
London

January 2013

In this document references to Deloitte are references to Deloitte & Touche Public Sector Internal Audit Limited.

Registered office: Hill House, 1 Little New Street, London EC4A 3TR, United Kingdom. Registered in England and Wales No 4585162.

Deloitte & Touche Public Sector Internal Audit Limited is a subsidiary of Deloitte LLP, the United Kingdom member firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Limited (“DTTL”), a UK private company limited by guarantee, whose member firms are legally separate and independent entities. Please see

www.deloitte.co.uk/about for a detailed description of the legal structure of DTTL and its member firms.

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited

London Borough of Haringey Internal Audit - Quarter 3 Report 2011/12 Page 22



APPENDIX B

IN HOUSE AUDIT - IRREGULARITIES INVESTIGATED 01/04/12 - 31/03/13& B/F FROM 2011/12

Directorate

Irregularity Type

No. of cases
investigated

No. of cases
proven at
31/12/2012

No. of Officers
subject to
Disciplinary
Investigation

Disciplinary
Outcome

Value (£)
(if known)

Children’s and
Young People’s
Services

Allegation of
housing benefit
fraud

B/F 2011/12

1

Resigned

Failed to declare
income increase
for benefit
purposes

B/F 2011/12

Resigned

Code of Conduct
B/F 2011/12

Final Written Warning

Page 175

Allegation of
bringing the
Council into
disrepute

Dismissed

Allegation of
failure to declare
true
circumstances for
Council Tax
purposes

Final Written Warning

£747

Corporate
Resources

Allegation that
employee is
working whilst off
sick

B/F2011/12

Resigned

Allegation of
gross misconduct

Resigned

Page 1 of 3



Page 176

APPENDIX B

IN HOUSE AUDIT - IRREGULARITIES INVESTIGATED 01/04/12 - 31/03/13& B/F FROM 2011/12

Directorate

Irregularity Type

No. of cases
investigated

No. of cases
proven at
31/12/2012

No. of Officers
subject to
Disciplinary
investigation

Disciplinary
Outcome

Value (£)
(if known)

Adults and
Housing

Allegation of
failure to declare
income changes
for benefit
purposes
B/F2011/12

.ﬂ

Dismissed

Appeal Upheld the
Decision to Dismiss

41,758

Allegation of
undeclared other
employment
B/F2011/12

Allegation that
employee is
running a
business from
their desk

Dismissed

Appeal Lodged

Allegation that
employee abused
position of trust

Employee Dismissed

Place and
Sustainability

Allegation that
employee has
failed to declare a
private interest
B/F2011/12

Warning

Allegation that
employee used
false driving
licence
B/F2011/12

Employment Contract
Ended

Page 2 of 3



Page 177

APPENDIX B

IN HOUSE AUDIT - IRREGULARITIES INVESTIGATED 01/04/12 - 31/03/13& B/F FROM 2011/12

Directorate Irregularity Type | No. of cases | No. of cases No. of Officers Disciplinary Value (£)
investigated | proven at subject to Outcome (if known)
31/12/2012 Disciplinary
Investigation
Allegation of 1 1 1 Standard Setting
submission of Hearing
altered medical
certificate
B/F 2011/12
Allegation of time 1 1 1 Disciplinary Hearing
sheet fraud Pending
Allegation of 1 1 1 Resigned
theft/falsification
of records
TOTAL 16 14 14 42,505

Page 3 of 3



Page 178



Page 179

‘ Appendix C
Haringey Council ~ Corporate Committee

Disciplinary Case Analysis October to December 2012

Introduction

The information in this report is taken from SAP, covering the period October 2012 - December 2012.

The data is based on Haringey Council employees who

* hold Permanent, Temporary or Fixed Term Contracts

‘Note that this data excludes:

e Casual or Sessional Workers
Schools
e Agency Workers

Legend

Adults & Housing | AS
The Children &-Youngv People’s Service C
 Chief Executive CE
Corporate Resources | CR
 PublicHeath  pH
Place & Sustainability PS
kHaringey Council | HGY o

The Council’s Disciplinary Procedure is considered as a tool to assist in good management and not
solely as a means of imposing sanctions or setting out procedures leading to dismissal.

The procedure aims to:

Allow managers to address issues of unsatisfactory conduct and seek improvements in
behaviour

Ensure that employees covered by the procedure are treated fairly and consistently

Ensure that proper and adequate procedures are observed before any disciplinary decisions are
taken

Help and encourage all employees to achieve and maintain standards of conduct, attendance
and job performance

Maintain discipline essential to the delivery of high quality services

Protect the health, safety and well being of staff, service users and members of the public
Safeguard the integrity and good reputation of the Council

(Disciplinary Procedure July 2005)

lofé



Page 180

Appendix C
Disciplinary Cases

This section looks at the number of formal actions taken against employees under the disciplinary
procedure.

Disciplinary Cases by Directorate

Directorate ' Caséé Open | CaéésClosued N'dlcl')\f‘cas‘es“ ‘ ‘)Ncg.o‘f'erhp‘loyeeé

o e | Casgs Closed TR0 om0 SR
ke ° - P .
CR 0 2 2 2
PH 0 0 0 0
PS 13 9 22 19

Grand Total 92 17 39 - 35

Please note that the total number of cases is 39, but this only represents 35 employees. The reason
being is that one employee can have more than one case in the same period. For example, an
employee’s dismissal could count as one case and their appeal as another.

e Place & Sustainability has the highest percentage of disciplinary cases against its workforce at
2.11% in this quarter

e 22 cases remain ‘open’ at the end of this period

The following table looks at the stages of Disciplinary cases.

Stageé of Disciplinary Cases

| Stage . CasesOpen  Cases Closed |  Total | %
in\/ést.Qndt suspénded | 7 | ; - 5 12 | 3
Invest. - suspended | 1 12 ; 11 | 23 | 59
i , ‘ ., , ) | 5 o o
Appeal 0 T 1 3
Total | - 22 S A 39 100

20f6



Page 181

Appendix C

The following table identifies the outcomes of the 17 cases that were closed in this period.

| ADié
, DlS
Dis

Outcome

Corhprorhise ééreémenf .

D‘s
Dis.
: Dis.k
Dis.
Dis.
Dis}.
" Dis.
Dis.
Dis. N
Dis.
Dis. |
ADis.

Appeal Dlsmlssed

Appeal Part Upheld

Appeal Upheld
Appeal Withdrawn
Dismissal o
Ef Dismissed

ET Withdrawn

Flnal Wntten Warnlng :

No Actlon
Other

Relegatlon/Demotlon |

Resugned

Verbal Warnmg -
Warnlng & Sanctlon
Wntten Warmng

.Escalated to next stage

Suspensnon Llfted
: Total

This table displays reasons for Disciplinary action against employees.

Reason

. Assault

‘ Attendance

Behawour
Fraud / Theft
Misuse of resources

| Neghgence
Other

Disciplinary Case Outcomes

Invr?cs)}:. " Invest. - Invest. - Invest. - Total %
suspended  SusPended - appeal  ET - TR B
0 | 0 o o 0 0
o - P el e <
o o ) o e
b e ; e e e
0 0 1 0 1 6
0 4 0 0 4 24
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
1 1 0 0 2 12
o o o o e =
> 2 PG = .
: . SR o o2
e - : J X ¥
e e : o 2 e
. » ; - e e
Y o ’ - e o
B & . = o e
B = : o S e
- -2 1 - - w0
Reasons for Disciplinary Cases
CasesOpen  CasesClosed  Total o
0 A 1 | 3
. : T
5 6 IR 28 |
: . P T I
1 : s e
3 3 15
8 3 11 28

* The highest cause for disciplinary action was for Behaviour at 28% and Other Reasons at 28%

30f6



This table looks at thé ethnic breakdown and gender split for Disciplinary cases

Ethnic Classk’ Total
BAME

White

Not Declared 1

Total

Page 182

Disciplinary Case employee representation
by Ethnicity and Gender

Female Male
o ikTo‘tal % A

59; 11 _41, |

______ : : 86 5

iﬁ'téiau
16 |

‘m” ;m

35

All

Appendix C

%

27

W :

100

e 329% of the workforce is male, but the male representation with disciplinary cases is higher at
49% '

The following table looks at the ethnic breakdown per Directorate and across grade bands.

Dir

AS

‘CE
‘CR
" PH
PS

:HGY

(T = Total no. in grade band, WF =
Ethnic SC'1—S‘CS‘

Group

Total

- B&ME

White
‘Total

B&ME

White
Total
B & ME
White‘
/Total

B&ME o0

kWhite

‘ Total
B & M,E, i

White
Total

B & ME
White
Total

N

k B & ME
White

:
3
0
3
1
0
1
0
e
e
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
3

13

14
3
17

3 oo o‘c;o‘o‘oéo‘o,gﬁo,

Disciplinary Case employee representation by

Ethnicity and Grade Band

Soa-s02
WF I T WF T
44

o
i
e
-
o

PO1-PO3 - PO4-PO7
TOWF T WF
AL L
LI 0

o
e
o

N
o

N .
Q.
(=]

w o O OO0 00000 o0 Qo0 o0

—
[\) .

©ccooooooo

\l
N
N~ N
NN

o
—
N
I~

4 1 1
0 0 0
4 1 1
0 0 2
1 0 1
1 0 3
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

0 1 50 0

0 o o0 0
0 1 50 0O
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
4 0 0
0 1 0
4 1 0
8 2 3
1 1 1

' 4

9 .
50 9

w
© W oo 0 0 O

26 3

* 1 employee in grade pand SC1-SC5 did not declare ethnicity

4 of 6

£{ PN cO0O0OOOOO+200O0O0O0COOOO0OOoO

% of total disciplined employees in Directorate)

POB+

 TOTAL
S
BN
.60

s
100

WF

oo o o000 o000 o

e
%0
100 |

n
o

e,
S
i~ C 0 O 40000 N®®© O ©
o

s

S
e
100
79
21
100

N o=
<N @

®w w O © 0o o0 oo
-~ e

“34



Page 183

Appendix C
Suspensions

This table shows a summary of suspension cases.

Summary of Suspension Cases
 Coso status G e Total
No. ofcasesheard e e
No. of cecos ot concluded 12
No. of cases not concluded - leaver 2
ol # .

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

The table below looks at the 23 suspension cases and identifies the no. of working days each case has
taken. If a case has not concluded by the end of the quarter, the number of working days is calculated
from the start date of the suspension to the end of the quarter.

The table also identifies by directorate, the average number of days suspension for all cases, the
maximum days for a single case and the number of cases heard within that period.

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases :
L e Avgdays Total
Total . of total Max.

Directorate ~ 1-60 017 121- 181 oapy  Total | |
: . cases | " ' heard

© 120 © 180 240 +; cases = days

AS 43 7 403 58 108 3

C 1A 2 122 el 68 1
0

CE o 0o o

“CR

o
SE RN
; !

© o o
—
© o o o o

' PH

Y
()
—

1 1 13 660 = 51 210

0
0
R A T T
'PS 5
9

o o o © o o o

HGY 15 6 1 1 '23,1252‘54 210

‘Total cases

closed . ° 5 1 0 0 1

On average, 54 days were spent on each suspension case within the quarter.

50f6



Page 184

Appendix C
Suspensions (continued)
The chart below illustrates the average and maximum number of days taken for a suspension case by

Directorate for the quarter.

Average and Maximum Days Taken for Suspension Cases by

Directorate

250 | 210/ 210 ]
200
150

3 108
100 B o, 68 : , : e

 'sei @ ° o A 51 54

O L N ; L - -SSR PR ...... B AR, R, £ L o - EERET......... 200
AS C CE CR , PH PS HGY
Avg da;/.sv + Max. days

The chart below looks at the number of suspension cases per quarter for a rolling year and highlights
Haringey Council’s average number of days per case.

No. of cases and average days taken per case

by quarter

200

160

120

80 ¢ ¢ 55 : : 54 } 54
RS ; 42 G J

20 El g el Mg 23 §
; ' ‘ ;

Q4 - Jan-Mar12 Q1 - Apr-Juni2 Q2 - Jul-Sep12 Q3 - Oct-Dec12

Total Number of Cases  Awerage Days per Case

The average number of days suspended for the quarter was 54 with a total of 23 cases. 11 of these
cases remain open at the end of quarter 3.

6 of 6



Page 185 Agenda Item 19

Haringey v
. Corporate Committee on | Item
Report for: 22 January 2013 Number:
—
Title: Use of Consultants — Policy update J
Report ' jT/r V\ .
Cxthonsed S7 Stuart Young, Assistant Chief Executive

(Lead Officer: Steve Davies, Head of Human Resources

Ward(s) affected: ALL Report for Key/ Non Key Decisions:

Non Key Decision

1.

Describe the issue under consideration

To provide the committee with an update on the processes and systems used for
the control and usage of consultants across the council.

. Cabinet Member introduction

Not applicable

. Recommendations

That the committee approve the updated process and systems for the control and
usage of consultants across the council attached in the accompanying appendices
to this report.

Page 1 of 12



Page 186

4. Other options considered

Not applicable.

5. Background information

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

55

General Purposes Committee first approved a policy on the control and
usage of consultants in March 2006. Members have received several
updates about the arrangements for engaging consultants since that time,
for example at General Purposes Committee in April 2007, June 2008;
Overview and Scrutiny Committee in December 2010; at Corporate
Committee in July 2011; and the process was reviewed by officers further in
November 2011.

This report provides the Corporate Committee with the opportunity to
approve further updates to the process and systems for the engagement of
consultants.

Expenditure on consultants is an area of spend that comes under regular
scrutiny by Members. It is important to understand that consultants may be
funded from either revenue, capital or some other grant stream. Examples
of capital funded consultants are those on large projects/ programmes €.9.
building programmes. Grant funded consultants are usually engaged to
help provid_é expertise for a specific programme of work. Revenue funded
consultants are typically those who provide additional specific services and
expertise to the council because the council staff do not have the capacity,
knowledge, experience, or skills to provide these services. Commonly the
tenure of consultants is relatively short term (months rather than years) and
although a premium is usually paid for their services it is difficult to say that
there is not a requirement for these services.

For the purpose of this policy the term consultants covers the following
workers - individuals providing support to finite work such as projects,
usually paid on a daily rate or a set amount for the package of services and
engaged under a contract for services. Typically engaged as freelance
providers or sourced from a consultant company. The use of Interims will
also be monitored - individuals providing services usually to cover a vacant
job, these will be monitored and reported separately and should be treated
on a similar basis as Agency staff. They will typically be engaged under a '
contract for services either as a freelance or via a recruitment company.

The engagement of consultants is via a hiring process that is controlled
using Harinet. Hiring managers must complete an electronic form that
requires them to provide a business case for engaging the consultant in
advance. Attached in appendices A and B are the consultant policy and

Page 2 of 12



5.6

5.7

5.8

6.

Page 187

business case form. Members are asked to note that the process includes
use of the HMRC Employment status tool for assessing taxation.

There are three Options to select from to engage a consultant:

* Option 1 - Contracted Partners - use this option to engage consultant
via one of our recruitment partners (Gatenby Sanderson, Hays, Odgers,
Penna)

e Option 2 - Onboarding via Contracted Partners - use this option to
Onboard an existing consuiltant via one of our recruitment partners
(Gatenby Sanderson, Hays, Odgers or Penna) for a charge of 3-5%

» Option 3 - Open - use this option to engage a consultant directly or via
a non recruitment partner agency

All options require the manager to:

* submit a business case to their Director for approval prior to engaging
a consultant

e complete and submit the relevant eform notifying Procurement and HR
that a consultant has been engaged

The use of consultants & interims will be monitored and reported on a
regular basis to Corporate Committee as part of the Internal Audit Update
report. Outlined in appendix Cis a summary of the type of information that
iS proposed.

Prior to production of this new reporting format, attached at appendix D is a
summary of the numbers of consultants & interims engaged at present.
This shows there are currently 17 consultants and 7 interims.

Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

All Directors have been reviewing and continue to review the number and
use of consultants in their areas particularly those funded from Haringey
revenue budgets. The consultant policy and process outlined in the
attached appendices enable on-going challenge and monitoring of the use
of consultants council-wide.

It should be noted that many of the consultants are interims covering senior
posts pending recruitment, are working on major infrastructure projects in
the borough or are working on projects that contribute towards corporate
savings targets and initiatives that will increase efficiency. Attention is also
drawn to Appendix A which states that it is Council policy for the hiring
manager to ensure the transfer of skills / knowledge from consultants to
Haringey employees to help minimise future requirements.

Page 3 of 12



Page 188

7. Head of Legal Services and legal implications
The Head of Legal Services has seen this report and has no specific
comment to make.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
There are no equality impacts arising out of the updates to processes and
system proposed.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

Not applicable

10. Policy Implications

Not applicable.

11.Use of Appendices

Appendix A - Use of Consultants/ Interims Policy

Appendix B — Consultant Business Case Form

Appendix C - Outline of the consultant & interim information to be provided as
part of the Internal Audit Update report

Appendix D - Summary of the numbers of consultants & interims engaged at
present

12.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

No documents that require to be listed were used in the preparation of this
report.

Page 4 of 12



Page 189

Appendix A

HARINGEY COUNCIL
POLICY FOR USE OF CONSULTANTS / INTERIMS
Introduction

The Council recognises that the use of consultants can enable the smooth running of Council
Services by providing an element of flexibility within the workforce. It is, however, Council
policy to ensure non-permanent workers are used within corporate frameworks, which reflect
the Council's values and at those times when service delivery would be adversely affected
without the additional cover and resource they can provide. The Council policy is also for
hiring managers to ensure the transferral of skills/knowledge from consultants to Haringey
employees in order to reduce future requirements.

CONSULTANTS / INTERIMS
Definition

Consultants - For the purpose of this document the term 'consuitant' relates to those people
who are either freelance / self employed or supplied by a consultancy to work on a temporary
basis for the Council providing support to finite work such as projects, usually paid on a daily
rate or a set amount for the package of services and engaged under a contract for services.
Such consultants normally charge their services at a daily rate or a set fee for an entire
project. :

Interims - individuals providing services usually to cover a vacant job, these will be monitored
and reported separately and should be treated on a similar basis as Agency staff. They will
typically be engaged under a contract for services either as a freelance or via a recruitment
company. Such consultants will normally be required to provide senior and/or specialist
positions and cost in excess of £250 per day.

Exclusions;

The consultant process described below will not be applicable to the following:

» Consultants engaged following procurement exercises e.g. Logica, or the Council or
Office of Government Commerce (OGC) frameworks

» Agency temps - any worker provided via an agency or consultancy listed on the Resource
Centre’s supply chain. These workers can only be engaged and paid via the Resource
Centre. Please refer to the policy for use of Temporary Agency workers. If you wish to add
an agency to the supply chain then please contact the Resource Centre who will
endeavour to engage them.

ENGAGING CONSULTANTS / INTERIMS

There are three Options to select from to engage a consuttant/ interim:

»  Option 1 - Contracted Partners - use this option to engage consultant/ interim via one
of our recruitment partners (Gatenby Sanderson, Hays, Odgers, Penna)

*  Option 2 - Onboarding via Contracted Partners - use this option to Onboard an existing
consultant/ interim via one of our recruitment partners (Gatenby Sanderson, Hays,
Odgers or Penna) for a charge of 3-5%

Page 5 of 12



Page 190

« Option 3 - Open - use this option to engage a consultant directly or via a non
recruitment partner agency. The processes outlined below relate to the way in which a
consultant / interim can be engaged following the council’s normal procurement
processes.

Note ~ If engaging a consultant/ interim directly under option 3 the manager must use the
HMRC Employment Status Indicator tool - http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/calcs/esi.htm - to
establish whether the worker is self employed or should be subject to PAYE. If the HMRC
Employment Status Indicator tool confirms that the worker is not self employed the manager
must contact HR for advice.

PROCUREMENT PROCESS - MANAGER RESPONSIBILITIES
It is the responsibility of managers to:

« Complete the HMRC Employment Status indicator tool — see above

« work within corporate frameworks. Managers should only go outside a framework to
recruit a consultant where those consultancies on the framework are unable to meet their
requirements

« ensure a Consultant business case form is completed.

« ensure that the appropriate authorisation documentation is completed and signed off by
the Director. (see authorisation levels below)

e ensure that a contract is put in place outlining the Consultants responsibilities, targets and
monitoring.

. ensure that the contract is recorded on the Corporate Contract Management System
(http://harinet.haringey.gov.uk/contract loading template.doc)

« to raise a purchase order on SAP for each Consultant using the ‘self employed’ revenue
GL code or capital GL code. -

« ensure that information about current Consultants is correctly recorded on the Consultant
o-form on Harinet at the beginning of each engagement.

« ensure that all consultants are provided with suitable induction

« provide additional information on the use of consultants as and when required for
monitoring purposes

« retain a copy of any authorised Business Case forms for monitoring purposes

« keep the use of consultants under regular review

Note — the Procurement team will not authorise payment of consultant invoices unless all the
relevant paperwork is completed.

e Only authorised budget holders can complete the consultant business case form to seek
approval for spends on Consultants

« The budget holder is responsible for ensuring that sufficient funds are available to cover
expenditure and that accurate records on use and payment are maintained.

o In the event of an existing consultant requiring an extension, the Director must approve the
extension before the end of the current contract.

AUTHORISATION LEVELS

Dependant on the level of spend a report must be submitted to the appropriate
personnel/body. (Please seek advice from your Directorate’s contract officers to assist with
this process.)

Page 6 of 12



Page 191

Under contract standing orders (CSO) the following rules apply (see CONSTITUTION
PART FOUR - RULES OF PROCEDURE Section J— Contract Procedure Rules paragraphs
8 & 9 as at May 2012)

Procedure for Contracts valued below £1 00,000

» Where a contract has an estimated value of less than £5,000 (five thousand), the
relevant Director should act in the manner most expedient to the efficient management
of the service, having kept a record for so doing.

» Where a contract has an estimated value of more than £5,000 (five thousand), but less
than £100,000 (one hundred thousand), at least three competitive quotations should be
obtained from chosen contractors without the need for an advertisement or the tender
procedure followed.

e The quotation procedure shall replicate contract standing orders with regard to receipt
and opening of bids and will be managed by the:

> relevant Director where the estimated value of the contract is more than £5,000
(five thousand) but less than £50,000 (fifty thousand).

» Head of Procurement where the estimated value of the contract is more than
£50,000 (fifty thousand) but less than £100,000 (one hundred thousand).

* Where a pre-qualified Framework arrangement (including approved lists) exists in
respect of the subject matter and prices have yet to be determined then a mini-
competition shall be held in which tenders shall be invited from all members of the
framework agreement which are capable of carrying out the requirements of the
specific contract.

e The Head of Procurement may decide that these processes are not appropriate in
order to secure value for money for the Council and to ensure general EU procurement
law principles are complied with. If that is the case, he/she may determine another
process of selecting a contractor which will meet best value criteria. The decision and
process must be properly documented.

Contracts with an estimated value of £1 00,000 (one hundred thousand) or more must be let
following an appropriate advertisement and tender process as outlined in contract standing
orders.

A Director may award, assign, or novate contracts valued at £250,000 (two hundred and fifty
thousand) or less.

Contracts valued over £250,000 (two hundred and fifty thousand) at the time of award may
only be awarded, assigned, or novated by the Cabinet.

USE OF CONSULTANTS/ INTERIMS

Consultants or Interims should be engaged for a finite period e.g. 6 — 12 months. If a longer
period is required it must be authorised by the Director.

Use of Consultants should represent value for money.

Page 7 of 12



Page 192

Interims should only be used in circumstances where:
(a) the need for the work is expected to be temporary e.g. meeting peak workloads,
seasonal requirements, where the duration of the work is limited by finance available,

where redundancies / re-organisations are pending or where there is a particular skills
gap; or

(b) the need for a particular individual to do the job is temporary €.g. covering for
sickness, maternity, acting up, secondment etc or while a vacancy is being filled; and

there is no possibility of

« covering the workload using existing employees

e appointing a redeployee

« arranging for an existing worker to 'act up'

Induction and Performance Management

Managefs using consultants are responsible for the performance of service delivery by the
consultants, including an appropriate level of induction to the council processes, systems and

procedures.

Where the consultant does not perform to the required standard, the manager shouid
terminate the contract with appropriate notice.

MONITORING

The Council's Human Resources service will monitor the use of consultants & interims and
report on a regular basis to Corporate Committee.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Hiring Managers must take into account the following additional information when recruiting
consultants or interims.

» Equality and Diversity including the Equal Opportunities Statement

« Ensuring necessary criminal checks are made using the Disclosure & Barring Service.
(formerly the Criminal Records Bureau/ Independent Safeguarding Authority)

« Records management, Data Protection and confidentiality
s Monitoring and Audits of consultancy/ agency usage

« Council values and ways of working

Page 8 of 12



Page 193

Consultant - Business Case /Agency Brief

Please complete this form in order to get approval to recruit a consultant.

One form per consultant.

Appendix B

Your Service Information

Directorate

Business Unit

Service

Your Contact details

Your Name

Your Job Designation

Your Telephone No.

" - .. Business Case Outline Why You Re'quiré a Consultant =

Why do yod réquire a Consuitant

What will the job role mainly consist of

Is the consultant covering a funded position?

If so, what is the position number of the position to
be covered by the consultant

If not, how will you fund the consultant

How long will the consultant be required

What is the expected daily rate of pay

' Could the job role be offered/covered by a
secondment opportunity or act up?
If not, please state why not.

__What is impact of not filling this job role (financial, service delivery etc...)

Page 9 of 12



Page 194

AGENCY BRIEF

which to select a Consultant
or

hired?

Are you approaching an Agency to
(a) supply you with people from

(b) onboard a person you have

YES

Please complete the rest of the
form

Indemnity

NO

Please prepare a Contract
Please check that the Consultant
has Professional Liability

Is the consultant required to
deliver an existing Job role

YES
Please attach the Job Description

skill requirements

NO
Please produce and attach and
outline of the Job role and key

Please indicate what specific previous Skills or Experience is required:

The consultant will be required for the period(s) Expected pattern of work:
indicated below:
, “Preferred Work | ¢ Tick the - |
Please complete as . Pattern - relevant -
relevant - T option
5 days a week
............ Number of days 4 days a week
3 days a week
............ Number of Weeks 2 days a week
1 day a week
............ Number of months I Other
Preferred Startdater........cooooiiiienns

Please indicate the rate range per day that you are have already agreed to pa
going through the agency route, the maximum rate that you seeking to pay -

From To . | Tick as From To Tick as |
2 £ relevant £ £ relevant
50 100 151 200
101 150 -1 201 250
| £251+

y the consultant or if you are
Tick that which is applicable

What do you expect the total cost of this engagement to be?

S

Will you be within the CSO authorisation levels - paragraph 5 of the Use of Yes No
Consultants/Self Employed Workers Policy — put in fink I |
- Approval Section |
Director Name Signature ' Date Yes or No
Consultant Approval Snapshot Process
Sign off process | Approved Not Approved

1. Director

Return the signed form to the requesting Manager

Return form to the
| requesting Manager

| 2. Manager

form to the eform

No further action

Page 10 of 12



Page 195

2L 10 L} obey

alel

el Ajlep e se Ppelojdwg yeg,

o jeyden passaidxe Miew sjgeoidde

‘anusnsy }oem aq enuoo 1110 Aousbe

wouy Jad 0} - 8jel J0 a1ep 8jep | eynsuo) / Roueynsuos

Siysuaq pue juswsbebus Joj uoseay Buipuny sheq abreyn pug A uels 1o wusyu) 10 sweN

1un ssauisng g |

} :
|
_ i
| |
| |
| _
| !
.

oull sibuis e se paisi 89 03 WUSIUI AUBHNSUOD yoey

SWwilieiu] pue SJUB)NSUOD JO oS 8y uo Lodey Buojuopy

SSHIWWOY s1elodiod o} odes siepdn ypny [Bulsiul au; 4O Led se POPIACIC 9Q O} UOIBLLLIOU| LWIISIUI ¥ JUBYNSUOD 83 JO sUIIINO

D Xipusddy



Page 196

21 10 gl ebed

vZ G z ) ol 3ol !
|
4% } l L 6 Ajigeueisng y a0eid M
|
L € | g s1ei0d107) M
1% I e a)doad
BunoA g uaIpiyg
L L BuisnoH 9 NPy
1e101 }oam yoam Jad yoam FEED ajel10}09iQ
10d sAep | sAep G ueyy Jod sAep g 19d sAep ,
G SwI9lU| | SS9 SWiHdU} | sjuejNsSuo) G uey) $s9| ,
josaqunN | joJoquinN 1O JaquinN sjuB}nsuo) W
}JO JaquinnN 1

juaselid je pebebus swilelul B SUBYNSUOD JO S1equinu 8y} Jo Aewiwing

Q xipusddy



Page 197 Agenda ltem 20
Haringey ~ .«
Report for: Corporate Committee | ltem
22 January 2013 number
Title: Delegated Decisions /Significant Actions/ Urgent
Actions

Report authorised Assistant Chief Executive

oY {H{* | X/\ .

Lead Officer: Ayshe Simsek (Tel. 020 8489 2929)

Ward(s) affected: Report

Not applicable For information :

for Key/Non Key Decision:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

To inform the Corporate Committee of Non Executive delegated
decisions and significant actions taken by Directors.

To further advise of any urgent actions taken by Directors in consultation
with the Chair of the Corporate Committee since the previous meeting.

The report details by number and type decisions taken by Directors
under delegated powers. Significant actions (decisions involving
expenditure of more than £100,000) taken during the same period are

also detailed.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction
Not applicable

3. Recommendations
That the report be noted.

4. Other options considered

Page 1 of 3



Page 198!‘

Haringey " oirot

Not applicable
5. Background information

To inform the Corporate Committee of non executive delegated
decisions and significant actions taken by Directors

The report details by number and type decisions taken by Directors
under delegated powers. Significant actions) decisions involving
expenditure of more than £100,000) taken during the same period are
also detailed.

In keeping with usual practices and working procedures used for
Cabinet, the attached report details urgent actions taken by Directors in
consultation with Corporate Committee Chair since last reported .Part
three, Section E, under the scheme of delegation paragraph 4.03, of the
Council Constitution provides guidance on the action that needs to be
taken on any urgent matter between meetings of the Cabinet, or any
committee or Sub Committee of the Cabinet or the Council.

Staffing changes in Adults service - (attached at appendix 1)

The establishment changes in Adults services are arising from reductions
in Housing related support funding. Following a review ,a decision was
confirmed at Cabinet on 13" November 2012 to cease funding of certain
tasks for older people . The establishment changes are:

o Deletion of 25 scheme support assistant posts, including 11 posts
being deleted as a result of voluntary redundancy

o Establishment of 8 peripatetic scheme cleaner posts (30
hours/week each) including 1 Scheme Cleaning Supervisor

o Deletion of 1 administrative Assistant post (36 hours)

o Establishment of 1 Team Manager post (36 hours) - not to be
recruited to without further consultation with trade unions
following agreed transfer of line management responsibility for
support service to Housing by end of March 2013.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial implications
Where appropriate these are contained in the individuél delegations.
7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications
Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

Page 2 of 3



Haringey:

9.

Page 199

Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.
Policy Implications

Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.

10.Use of Appendices

The appendices to the report set out by number and type decisions
taken by Directors under delegated powers. Significant actions
(Decisions involving expenditure of more than £100,000) taken during the
same period are also detailed.

11.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Backg

round Papers

Page 3 of 3

The following background papers were used in the preparation of this
report; *

Delegated Decisions and Significant Action Forms

Those marked with ¢ contain exempt information and are not available
for public inspection.

The background papers are located at River Park House, 225 High
Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ.



Page 200



Page 201

DIRECTOR OF ADULT AND HOUSING SERVICES

Significant decisions - Delegated Action ~December 2012
¢ denotes background papers are Exempt.

No Date approved by | Title

Decision
Director :
d., 20.12.12 . Supported Housing Establishment Changes : Approved
2.

3.

4.
Delegated Action

{ Number

11.12.12; Immzssﬂos Ima:um<

28.12.12: LBH contract with Haringey Shed Ltd — Haringey Voluntary Sector Investment Funding Agreement

Submission authorised by: Ay im.
Mun Thong Phung - Director of Adult and :%:u Services

Date: ___ 8" January 2012




Page 202



DIRECTOR OF (insert name of Directorate)

Significant decisions - Delegated Action 2005/06
¢ denotes background papers are Exempt.

No Date approved by | Title Decision
Director
1. 03.12.12 Admission of Balfour Beatty | For the Section 151 Officer to approve the admission of Balfour Beatty Workplace
Workplace Ltd as a Ltd as a transferee admission body to the Haringey Council Pension Fund.
Transferee Admission Body
2. 04.12.12 Admission of Fusion For the Section 151 Officer to approve the admission of Fusion Lifestyle as a
Lifestyle as a Transferee transferee admission body to the Haringey Council Pension Fund.
Admission Body
M ™3,
o
Al
O3
]
ol

Delegated Action

Type

Number




Page 204



Page 205

DIRECTOR OF PLACE AND SUSTAINABILITY

Significant decisions - Delegated Action: November
¢ denotes background papers are Exempt.

| No i Date rmw_,nan by | Tine Declsion
v D:wﬂg 5 NGRS %

1. 021112 | Libraries Following the deletion in the HESP mm<5om of the PO3 Principle _._.Uqw?immmmmﬂ for Marcus
Garvey and Tottenham branch libraries, it has not been possible to provide the level of
management supervision and support at MG library on a daily basis that this library needs.

It is therefore proposed to establish a temporary library manager post to MG library. The post will be

a temporary post, initially for 6 months and subject to a full library review and restructure of the

services.

The post has been evaluated at PO1 and will be managed by the library service delivery and
development manager.

2, 156.11.12 Leisure Commissioning Delete 2 posts Sports Hub Officer & Club Coach/Volunteer Officer where external funding is no
longer available to support the posts. Create new post of Sport & Physical Activity Commissioning
Officer. :

3.

4.

5.
6.
7.
Delegated Action

Type




Page 206

ZL'iloe




Page 207 Agenda ltem 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 208

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Pension Fund Quarterly Update
	7 Pension Fund: Asset Allocation advice
	8 Award of contract for Pension Fund Actuarial Service
	9 Exercise Of Pension Discretions In The Absence Of The Employing Body
	10 Pensions (Discretionary) Policy Statement
	11 Treasury Management 2012/13 Quarter 3 Activity & Performance update
	12 Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2013/14 - 2015/16
	13 External Auditors Progress report
	14 External Auditors Grant  Certification  Report
	15 External Auditor's Procurement Review
	17 Public Health Staff Transition
	18 Internal Audit  Quarter three update
	19 Use of Consultants - Policy update
	20 Decisions taken under delegated authority, urgency and significant actions
	23 Award of contract for Pension Fund Actuarial Service

